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A. COMPANY AND TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE INFORMATION

A- 1) Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide 'm Arizona and mark
the appropriate box(s).

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B).

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C).

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D).

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D, E)

Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B)

Other (Please attach complete description)

(A-2) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e-
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant:

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC ("MCC Telephony")
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941
Telephone: (845) 695-2600
Fax: (845)695-2669
Email: amaimon@mediacomcc.co1n
Website: www.n1ediacorncc.com

lfFHcc_ I

_

EXH IB IT

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Ne¢es§it'§t~€u"pI-ui/iiie
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

r
- -

33

Mail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: 3689
For Docket Control Only:
(Please Stamp Here),

882 24 A 29

Docket Control Center
Arizona Corporation Commission
l`200"West Washington Street
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Please indicate if you have current applications pending
in Arizona as an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider,
or as the provider of other telecoimnunication services.

Type of Service:

Docket No,: Date: Date Docketed:

Type of Service:

Docket No.: Date : Date Docketed:



A -3 The d/b/a ("Doing Business As") name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different Nom
that listed in Item (A-2):

Not Applicable at this time.

telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and* -4 The name, address,
E-mail address of the Applicant's Management Contact:

Anna Sokolin-Maimon, Vice President Regulatory Affairs
Mediacom Communications Corporation
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941
Telephone: (845) 695-2610
Fax: (845)695-2669
amaimon@mediacomcc.com

A -5 The name, address, telephone number (`mc1udlu1g area code), facsimile number (includingarea code), and
E-mail address of the Applicant's Attorney and/or Consultant:

Joan S, Burke
Law Office of Joan S. Burke
1650 N. First Avenue
Phoenix, As 85003
Telephone: (602) S35-0396
joan@jsburkelaw.com

_FQ}l5}g18

A-7 What type of legal entity is the Applicant? Mark the appropriate box(s) and category.

Sole proprietorship

Pa..ershipi Limited, Ar"/ona,

Arizona, ForeignLimited Liability Company: X

Non-profitCorporation: 558577 NCIS'

Odicr, specify:

General,

(A-6) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and
E-mail address of the Applicant's Complaint Contact Person:

James McKnight, Staff Attorney
Mediacom Communications Corporation
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941 ,
Telephone: (845)695-2636
Fax: (845) 695-2669
Qmckni9_ht@mediacomcc.com



(A-8)

2.

3.

Please include "Attachment A"°

Attachment "A"must include the following information:

1. A copy of the Applicant's Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, LLC,
or other entity 'm Arizona.

A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member
managed LLC, all members), or corporation officers and directors (specify).

Indicate percentages of ownership of each person listed in A-8.2 .

See ATTACHMENT A.

(A-9) Include your Tariff as "Attachment B"

Your Tariffmust include the following information:

1. Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariffpage number).

2. Tariff Maximun1 Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariffpage number).

3. Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariffpage number).

4. Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepayments Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff
page number).

5. The Proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariffpage number).

See ATTACHMENT B.

(A-10) Indicate the geograpidc market to be served:

Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map ofArizona provided with this application).

Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area.

~lA-11) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently
involved in any fontal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or federal regulatory
connnission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency.

Describe 'm detail any such involvement. Please make sure you provide the following information:

1. States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings.

2. Detailed explanations of the Substance of the Complaints.

3. Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints.

4. Actions rd<en by the Applicant to remedy and/or prevent the Complaints from re-occurring.

MCC Telephony and its affiliated telecommunications operating companies receive an ordinary number of
service inquiries and complaints from customers. These are addressed expeditiously to resolve customers'
specific concerns. On occasion, customer requests or inquiries are forwarded to MCC Telephony by
regulatory commission or consumer agency state These cases are handled similarly to ensure that each
customer concern is resolved satisfactorily. To the best of MCC Telephony's knowledge, none of these
telecommunications customer issues has risen to the level of either a formal or informal complaint
proceeding before a state or federal agency.

l



(A-12) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently
involved 'm any civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by
any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten (10) years.

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following
information:

l . States involved in the judgments and/or convictions.

2. Reasons for the investigation and/or judgment.

3. Copy of die Court order, if applicable.

To the best of the Applicant's knowledge, with respect to telecommunications operations, neither MCC
Telephony nor any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or is currently involved in any
civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter or by any administrative or
regulatory agency or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten years.

(AJI3) Indicate if the Applicant's customers will be able to access alterative toll service providers or resellers
via 1+101XXXX access.

Yes No

No

(A-l4) Is Applicant willing to post a Perfonnance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s).

For Long Distance Resellers. a $10,000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect
advances, prepayments or deposits.

Yes

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

For Local Exchange Resellers, a $25,000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

For Facilities-Based Providers of Lonlz Distance, a $100,000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If "No", continue to question (A-l5).

For Facilities-Based Providers of Local Exchange, a $100,000 bond will be recormnended.

Yes No

If any box in (A-14) is marked "No", continue to question (A-15).

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service.

(A-15) If any box 'm (A-14) is marked "No", provide the following information. Clarify and explain the
Applicants deposit policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the
Applicant's superior financial position limits any risk to Arizona consumers.

Applicant does not intend to collect deposits from Arizona customers. If, in future, MCC Telephony
should decide to require deposits from any of its Arizona customers, the Company will post an appropriate
bond with the Commission.



(A-16) Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of
the Application in all counties where the Applicant is requesting authority to provide service,

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment
"C" before Staff prepares and issues its report. Refer to the Colnnlission's website for Legal Notice Material
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Affidavit of PubliCation). For Facilities-Based Service
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal
notice. Do not Dublish legal notice or file affidavits of publication until you are advised to do so by the Hearing
Division. These will be filed into the docket once instructions from the Hearing Division are received.

ATTACHMENT C will be submitted following Hearing Division advisory.

(A-17) Indicate if the Applicant is a ditchless reseller of the type of telecommunications services that the
Applicant will or intends to resell in Arizona:

NoYes

If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the
Applicant resells.

(A-18) List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in Arizona:

Note: If the Applicant is currently approved to provide telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to
provide in Arizona in less than six states, excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each
state that granted the authorization. For each PUC listed provide the name of the contact person, their phone
number, mailing address including zip code, and e-mail address.

MCC Telephony received a grant of authority in California in March 2007.
(Decision 07-03-006, Carrier ID U-7017-C)
California Public Utilities Commission
Contact: Jack Leutza, Director / Communications Division

(415)703-1060
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Fax # 415-703-4501

Neither the Company nor its affiliated telecommunications operating entities has had an application for
telecommunications authority denied. (See next question for scope of affiliate activities.). Applicant has
not applied for authority to provide telecommunications services in any other state

(A-l9) List the States in which the Applicant currently offers telecommunications services similar to those that
the Applicant will or intends to offer in Arizona.

Note: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in
Arizona in six or more states, excluding Arizona, list the states. If the Applicant does not currently provide
telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to provide in Arizona in Eve or less states, list die key
personnel employed by the Applicant. Indicate each employee's name, title, position, description of their work
experience, and years of service in the telecommunications services industry.

MCC Telephony currently offers services in California similar to those proposed in this application.
information regarding the Company's key personnel is provided in ATTACHMENT E.



(A-21) Check here if you wish to adopt as your petition a statement that the service has already been classified
as competitive by Commission Decision:

Decision # 64178 Resold Long Distance

Decision # 64178 Resold LEC

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based Long Distance

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based LEC

B.  FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(B-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years.

Yes No

If "No," explain why and give the date cm which the Applicant began operations.

See ATTACHMENT D.

(B-2>

Note:

Include "Attachment D"

Provide the Applicant's financial information for the two (2) most recent years.

1. A copy of the Applicant's 'balance sheet.

2. A copy of the Applicant's income statement.

3. A copy of the Applicant's audit report;

4. A copy of the Applicant's retained earnings balance.

5. A copy of all related notes to the financial statements and information.

Make sure "most recent years" includes current calendar year or current year reporting period.

See ATTACHMENT D.

(B-3) indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, if applicable.

As discussed in ATTACHMENT D, Applicant will rely upon the tinaneial resources of its parent company.
Mediacom Communications Corporation.

(A-20) List the names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates of the
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801 .

None in Arizona.

J
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(8-4) The Applicant must provide the following information.

1. Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of telecommunications
services to Arizona customers for the first twelve rondos following certification, adjusted to reflect
the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. Adjusted revenues may be
calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per unit.

2. Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the fist twelve months of providing
telecommunications services to Arizona customers following certification.

3. Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona jurisdictional
assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to Arizona customers at
the end of the first twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items
such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list.

4. If the projected value of all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response.

5. If the projected fair value of the assets is diEerent than the projected net book value, also provide
the corresponding projected fair value amounts.

See ATTACHMENT F.

C. RESOLD AND/OR FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOM1VNJN1CATIONS
SERVICES

Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation,

Yes No

(C-1)

If "Yes", please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number or Commission Decision
Number.

D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE ANI)/OR FACILITIES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

(D- l ) Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services
AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona. This item applies to an
Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N:

Yes No

If "Yes," provide the following information:

The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services
in Arizona.

2. Identify the types of facilities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in Arizona.

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona.

|
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E. FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIDNS SERVICES

Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by die quality of service standards that were approved by the
Cornrnission in Commission Decision Number 59421 :

Yes No

Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with 911 and E911 service, where available,-2
and will coordinate with incumbent local exchange carriers ("ILEcs") and emergency service providers to
provide this service:

NoYes

- Indicate that the Applicant's switch is "fully equal access capable" (i.e., would provide equal access to
facilities-based long distance companies)pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1111 (A):

Yes No



I certify that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of
Incorporation is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a
Certificate of Good Standing from the Cornrnission. If the company is a foreign corporation or
partnership, I certify that the company has authority to transact business in Arizona; I certify that all
appropriate city, county, and/or State agency approvals have been obtained. Upon signing of this
application, I attest that I have read the Cormnission's rules and regulations relating to the
regulations of telecommunications services (A.A.C. Title 14, Chapter 2, Article ll) and that the
company will abide by Arizona state law including the Arizona Corporation Commission Rules. I
agree that the Cormnission's rules apply in the event there is a corNlict between those miles and the
company's tariff, unless otherwise ordered by the Commission. I certify that to the best of my
knowledge the information provided in this Appl1c Petition is true and correct.

(Signature of Authorized Representative)

December 18. 2009

(Date)
__
!

Calvin Craig

(Print Name of Authorized Representative)

President

(Title)

E4_
=

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this / day of October,2009

James McKnight
Notary Publ ic ,  S ta te  o f  New York

Qual i f ied  in  Orange County
Commiss ion  E xp i res 9/28/2018 NCafARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires

07/09/09
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CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING
OWNERSHIP/MANAGEMENT INFORMATION
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Office of the
CORPORATION COMMISSION
CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

To all to whom these presents shall come, greeting:

I, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do
hereby certify that

***MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LLC***

a foreign limited liability company organized under the laws of the jurisdiction of Delaware
did.obtain a Certificate of Registration in Arizona on the 20th day ofAugust 2009.

I further certify that according to the records of the Arizona Corporation Commission, as
of the date set forth hereunder, the said limited liability company has not had its Certificate
of Registration revoked for failure to comply with the provisions ofA.R.S. section 29-601 et
seq., the Arizona Limited Liability Company Act; and that the said limited liability company
has not filed a Certificate of Cancellation as of the date of this certificate.

This certificate relates only to the legal authority of the above named entity as of the date
issued. This certificate is not to be construed as an endorsement, recommendation, or
notice of approval of the entity condition or business activities and practices.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, /have hereunto set my hand and affixed
the official seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission. Done at
Phoenix, the Capital, this 31st Day of August, 2009, A. D.
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GWNERSHIP INFORMATICNZ

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC is a member-managed Delaware
limited liability company. It is a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCC
Telephony, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (and its sole
member) which, 'm turn, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mediacom
Communications Corporation, a Publicly held Delaware corporation.



ATTACHMENT B

PROPOSED TARIFF



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 1

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

ARIZONA

MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941
845-695-2600

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishings of
intrastate voice and data communications services by MCC Telephony of the West, LLC, (hereinafter
"Company") with principal offices at 100 Crystal Run Road, Middletown, New York 10941, This tariff
appliesto services furnished in the State of Arizona. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation
Commission ("Commission"), and copies can be inspected there and at Company's principal place of
business, during normal business hours.

Issued: I 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President 1

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC ArizonaC.C. Tariff No. 1
Uriginal Page No. 2

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

CHECK LIST

Tariff sheets are effective aS of the date shown. Revised sheets as named below contain all
from the original tariff that are in effect on the date thereof.

SHEET REVISION SHEET

changes

REVISION

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

Original
Original
Original
Or-igirral
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Ongirtal
Original
Or-ignial
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56
57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original

. Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Oriana
ongma
Original
ongim
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Oriana
Original
Original
Original
Origtind
Original
Original
Original
Original

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

Issued; 20091 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 3

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHECK LIST 2

SYMBOLS 4

TARIFF FORMAT SHEET 5

INTRQDUCTION 6

1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 7

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS .12

3 DESCRIPTION OFSERVICE MEDIACOMVOICESERVICES...... ... .... ... . .... .......,.,,..,.37

4 RATES MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES 48

5 ENTERPRISE/PRWATE LINE SERVICES 55

Issued: I 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 4

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF

SYMBOLS

Whenever tariff sheets are revised, changes will be identified by the following symbols:

(C) To signify changed regulation.

(D) To signify deleted or discontinued rate, regulation or condition.

(I) To signify a change resulting in an increase to a customer's bill.

(M) To signify material moved from or to another part of tariff with no change in text, rate,
rule or condition.

(N) To signify new rate, regulation, condition or sheet.

(R) To signify a change resulting in a reduction to a.customer's bill.

(T) To signify change in text but no change in rate, rule or condition.

Issued: 1 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr, Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 5

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF

TARIFF FORMAT SHEET

A. Page Numbering. Page numbers appear in the upper-right comer of the page. Pages are
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new
page is added, the page appears as a decimal. For exalnple, a new page added between pages 34
and 35 would be 34.1-

B. Page Revision Numbers. Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the page.
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the [STATE
COMMISSION]. For example, the 4th revised Page 84 cancels the third revised Page 34.
Because of  defends, notice periods, etc., the most current page number on f i le with the
Commission is not always the tariff page in effect. User should consult Me check page for the
page currently in effect.

c. Paragraph Numbering Sequence. There are
coding is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of

2.
2.1.
2.1.1.
2.1.1.A.
2.1.1.A.1.
2.1.1.A.1.(a)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i)(1)

D. Check List of Effective Pages. When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated
Check List of Effective Pages ("Check List") accompanies the tariff filing. The Check List lists
the pages contained in the tariff, with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When
new pages are added, the Check List is changed to reflect the revision. A11 revisions made in a
given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on the Check
List if these are the only changes made to it ( , the format, ). User should refer to the latest
Check List to find out if a particular page is the most current page on file with the Commission.

Issued: I 2009 Effectives 2009

By: Mr, Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York !094 l



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tm'ff No. 1
Original Page No. 6

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF

INTRODUCTION

This tariff ("Tariff") contains the regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of voice and
data services to Arizona customers by MCC Telephony of the West, LLC (hereinafter referred to as the
"Company") between various locations in the State of Arizona. The Company may also offer its
services under or otherwise require a subscriber agreement with additional terms not inconsistent with
those herein.

The regulations governing the provision and use of services offered under this Tariff are set fords
in Sections 2 and 5. Service descriptions arld rates are set forth in Sections 3, 4 and 5, respectively.

The Company files this Tariff resewing and without waiving its right to argue in the future that
Services and products included herein are not subject to some or all state regulation and Company
expressly reserves the right to withdraw the Tariff and its Certificate should Company determine that
applicable law does not require such filings. By submitting this Tariff the Company does not concede
that its services are intrastate in nature or that it is practicable to regulate them simultaneously at the
state and federal levels, but rather acknowledges that, as` of the time of this filing, the precise
description, definition, and jurisdiction of its Services provided in whole or in part over Internet Protocol
is unresolved.

Issued: 2009 Effectivel 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President *

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No, 7

1.
INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1.1 Use of Terms

Capitalized terms defined in the Tariff have the meanings so defined. Other terms used
in the Tariff, whether capitalized or not, have the meanings either ascribed to them in the
Arizona Administrative Code prov isions or (i f  not def ined therein) their customary
meanings as used in the telecommunications or information industry. Unless the context
indicates otherwise, section and exhibit references, as well as the terms "hereunder",
"herein", "hereto" or similar references, refer to this Tariff. Headings used in this Tariff
are for reference purposes only, and are not to be deemed a part of this Tariff. Pronouns
used in the Tariff are to be construed as masculine, feminine, or neuter, and both singular
and plural, as the context may require, and the term "person" includes an individual,
corporation, limited liability company, association, partnership, limited partnership,
limited liability partnership, trust, and other organization. The term "affiliate" means any
person controlling, controlled by, or under common control with another person and
"control", for purposes of this definition, means the power to vote ten percent of more of
the equity securities or comparable interests (or to manage the affairs) of the controlled
person. The word "include" and derivations thereof are not to be construed as terms of
limitation.

1.2 Definitions. Certain terms used throughout this Tariff are defined below.

Carrier
"Carrier" means a Local Exchange Carrier or other communications carrier authorized by
the Commission or the FCC to provide communications service to the public.

Commission
"Commission" means the Arizona Corporation Commission.

Credit(s)
"Credit(s) " has the meaning set forth in Section 2.22 hereof.

Credit Allowances
"Credit Allowances" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.22 hereof.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (cont.)

1.2 Definitions (cont.)

ArizonaSewice Area
The Company's Arizona Service Area is the geographic area within which Company
offers the services covered by this Tariff, subject to any and all additional limitations in
this Tariff or applicable law or agreement aim a Customer.

Customer
"Customer" means the person, firm; or other entity that, pursuant to a Service Order,
orders Service (s) or is liable for charges under this Tariff. The person or entity in whose
name service is rendered, as evidenced by the signature on the application or contract for
that serv ice, or by die receipt and/or payment of  bil ls regularly issued in his name
regardless of the identity of the actual user of the service.

FCC
"FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission.

Governmental Authority
"Governmental Authority" means any judicial, administrative, or other federal, state or
municipal governmental authority (including the Commission and the FCC) having
jurisdiction over the Company or over the provision of Services hereunder.

Holidays
"Hol idays" mean al l  Company-speci f ied hol idays:  New Year's Day ( janualy 1),
Independence Day (July 4),  Labor Day,  Thanksgiv ing Day and Christmas Day
(December 25). .

Interruption
"Interruption" means the disruption of Service such that the Service becomes unusable by
User.

Local Calling
"Local Calling" means a completed call between two or more customers that does not
require a customer to pay a separate toll or where the Company is not required to pay any
other carrier an access charge, or both depending on the context in which the term is used
herein.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (cont.)

1.2 Definitions (cont.)

Mediacom Affiliate
"Mediacom Affiliate" refers to any one or more of Company's cable .affiliates from
whom the Company leases capacity and other facilities and services.

Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)
The monthly charge to the Customer for the Service, facilities
continue for the agreed upon duration of the service.

and equipment which

Nonrecurring Charge (NRC)
A one-time charge made under certain conditions to recover all or a portion of the cost of
providing Service(s) or features or installing facilities.

Other Providers
"Other Providers" means any Carriers or other serv ice providers whose serv ices or
facilities are connected to, or used by, the Company in providing the Services.

Performance Failure
"Performance Failure" means any disruption, degradation, or failure of Service, including
any Interruption (but excluding Scheduled Interruptions), any installation failure or delay,
or any mistake, delay, omission, error or odder defect in the Service or in the provision
thereof.

Regulation(s)
"Regulation(s)" means any and all law(s), rule(s), regulation(s) (including those set forth
in this Tariff), order(s), policy or policies, ruling(s), judgment(s), decree(s) or other
determination(s) which are made by the Commission or any other Governmental
Authority or which arise under any federal, state, or local statute, utility code, or
ordinance, and which are applicable to the Services or to any provision of this Tariff.

Scheduled Interruption
"Scheduled Interruption" means an Interruption that has been scheduled by the Company
in advance for maintenance, testing, or other administrative purposes.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (cont.)

1.2 Definitions (cont.)

Service(s)
"Service(s)" means the Company's voice communication service(s) provided under this
Tarif f .

ServiCe Commencement Date
"Service Commencement Date" means either (i) the date on which the Company notifies
the Customer that the requested Service is available for use, (ii) in the event Customer
lawfully refuses to accept such Serv ice, the date of Customer's acceptance of such
Service, or (iii) another, mutually agreed upon date.

Service Order .
"Service Order" means, as applicable, (i) a contract between the Company and Customer;
or (ii) a Company designated form used from time to time by Customer for purposes of
ordering and accepting Services hereunder.

Termination (or to Terminate)
"Termination" (or to "Terminate") means discontinuance of (to discontinue) Services,
either at Customer's request or by the Company.

User
"User" means a person who is authorized by the Customer to use Service under this
Tarif f .
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2.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS

This Tariff addresses the provision of residential, small business and enterprise level voice and
data services by the Company. The Services described in Section 3 and 5 of this Tariff may be
provided to Customers by the Company through die use of its own facilities or those of its
aff i l iates, or through interconnection with, resale of serv ices from, or any other applicable
agreement with any Other Provider(s) .

y

2.1 Undertaking of the Company

2.1.1 Scope of Service. The Company's voice and data service herein is offered solely
wi thin Conlpany's Arizona Serv ice Area and, as appl icable, solely where
Company or Mediator Affiliate facilities Mat are capable of digital transmission
are available. The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of
existing faci l i t ies, or of  addit ional faci l i t ies of fered by the Company, when
necessary because of  lack of  faci l i t ies, or due to other cause beyond the
Company's control.

2.1.2 Obligation to Provide Service. The Company shall exercise reasonable efforts to
provide Services to Users pursuant to die terms and conditions of this Tariff. The

efforts to make such Services available for
Users use on either the installation date set forth in a Service Order (or, if no date
is specified) as soon as practicable after execution of a Service Order, subject to
Customer's compliance with Regulations. in addition to the Serv ice Order,
Customer shal l  also execute such other doctunents as the Company may
reasonably require.

Company shall exercise reasonable

2.1.3 Conditions to Company's Obligations._ The obl igations of  the Company to
prov ide Serv ices are subject to the fol lowing: (i) availabil i ty, procurement,
construction, and maintenance of facilities required to meet the Service Order, (ii)
authority of Company or a necessary affiliate to conduct business or construct
facilities in the appropriate location to meet the service order, (iii) the provision of
Services to the Company by an Other Provider, (iv) interconnection to Other
Providers' services or facilities as required, and (v) Customer's full compliance
with any Company application, Service Order, or agreement requirements as well
as any applicable deposits, advance payments or any applicable approval of the
Customer's credit. When serv ices and facil ities are prov ided in part by the
Company and in part by other companies, the regulations of the Company apply
only to that portion of the services or facilities furnished by it.

Issued : r 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 13

2.
INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.1 Undertaldng of the Company (cont.)

2.1.4 Right to Discontinue or Block Services. The Company reserves the right to block
Services to any User location without any liability whatsoever, for the following
reasons: (a) to prevent or stop fraudulent or unlawful use of the Services at or by
means of said location, (b) nonpayment of bill or deposit, subject to Company's
compliance with Regulations, (c) any use duet adversely affects the Company's
network or others use of the network, or (d) failure to meet or maintain the
Company's credit and deposit requirements.

2.2 Responsibility and Use

2.2.1 To obtain service Customer is required to comply in full with any application
process reasonably established by Company. This may include, but is not limited
to, die execution of a service order or customer agreement, submission of an
advance payment in some or all circumstances, and submitting to a credit cheek or
other verification of ability to pay for services. Refusal to comply with or
complete any of these, or a credit check result which is not satisfactory in the sole
discretion of the Company, may result in denial of service. Specifically, the
Company may refuse Service to a potential Customer who has an outstanding
past-due debt on any other prior or existing account aim the Company or with
any of its affiliates and who is unwilling to make acceptable arrangements for
payment of dirt debt.

2.2.2 Customer or User may use services for any lawful purpose, twenty-four (24)
hours per day, seven (7) days per week, subject to the terms, conditions, and
limitations set forth herein and in any applicable Service Order. Customer is
solely responsible for prevention of unauthorized, unlawful or fraudulent, use of
or access to Services, which use or access is expressly prohibited. The Mediacom
Voice Service is a single-line service, provided for use primarily for voice
communications. The Mediacom Voice Service may not be used for business
activities (whether for-profit or not-for-profit) that are based on use of a
communications channel (for example, but not limited to, accessing a computer
server, chat lines, telemarketing, call center services, directory assistance services,
polyphone services, medical transcription, facsimile broadcasting or dial-up
information services.) The Customer agrees not to resell or redistribute (whether
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2.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

for a fee or otherwise) the Mediacom Phone Service or any portion thereof.
Because such uses place an extraordinary burden on the network, and may impact
the quality of service received by other Customers, Company reserves the right to
request information or inspection upon suspicion of such uses, and Company may
limit or deny service if it reasonably believes Customer is using Mediacom Voice
Service for such commercial purposes. Failure to provide such information or
permit inspection may be grounds for Termination or denial of service. Customer
is responsible for any misuse, by any person, of Customer's account.

2.2.3 In using Services, Customer must comply with all applicable federal, state, local
and international laws, regulations and other governmental requirements.
Customer and any User may not use Service to directly or indirectly violate any
such law, regulation or requirement, or violate the legal rights of another person,
including but not limited to, laws concerning misappropriation of the funds or
property of any person, violation of any person's privacy rights, threatening,
harassing, or intimidating any person or creating any nuisance, libel, slander,
infringement of any patent, copyright, trademark, trade name or trade secret or
intellectual property, the transmission of any indecent, obscene, or otherwise
unlawful content.

2.2.4 The Customer has no property right in the telephone number, 'm any other call
number designation, or in any other addressing scheme associated with or used in
connection with the Company's Services. The Company may change any such
numbers, designation, or addressing scheme that are assigned to the Customer,
whenever the Company, in its sole discretion, deems it necessary to do so in the
conduct of its business, subject to any restrictions in state or federal law.

2.2.5 The Customer may only use Mediacorn Voice Services at the service address
provided to Company. Customer may not move a multimedia terminal adapter
provided for use with the Company's Services to another location or otherwise
use or attempt to use service under this Tariff from any other location except as
expressly provided by Company.
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INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.2.6 The Customer shall be responsible for, unless otherwise specifically negotiated by
the Customer and the Company:

(a) payment of all charges for services in accordance with this Tariff.

(b) reasonable care for the equipment of Company on the Customer's
premises,

(c) without cost to Company, the power required to operate Company's
equipment installed on Me premises of the Customer;

(d) space, heating and cooling, conduit, electrical wiring and power outlets for
safe operation of Company's equipment located on the premises of the
Customer.

(e) access to the Customer's premises for tests and inspection of services
and/or maintenance of Company's equipment at a time agreeable to both
the Company and the Customer. No credit allowance will be made for the
period during which the service may be interrupted for such purposes,

(f) damage to or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the
acts or omissions of the Customer, or the noncompliance by the Customer,
with these regulations, or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer
premises, unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the
employees or agents of the Company.

(g) obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all
rights-of-way and conduits necessary for installation of facilities and
equipment used to provide Services to the Customer from the property line
to the location of the equipment space. Any and all costs associated with
obtaining and maintaining the rights-of»way described herein, including
the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company-
provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the
Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to
demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to accepting an order
for service ,
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS ((;ant.)

(h) providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and
regulations regarding the working conditions on the premises at which
Company employees and agents shall be installing or maintaining the
Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required to
install and maintain Company facilities and equipment widiin a hazardous
area if, in the Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company's
employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by
the Company.. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying,
monitoring, removing and disposing of any hazardous material prior to
any construction or installation work,

(i) not creating, or allowing to be placed, any liens or other encumbrances on
the Company's equipment or facilities .

2.2.7 The Customer is responsible for talking all necessary legal steps for
interconnecting its Customer-provided terminal eqtdpment or cormnunications
systems with Company Facilities.

2.2.8 The Customer shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other
arrangements necessary for such interconnection unless otherwise specifically
negotiated by the Customer and the Company.

2.2.9 The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment
connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such
equipment and facilities.

2.3 Transmission

The Services are suitable for the transmission of voice, other addressing scheme, or other
communications only to the limited extent set forth herein.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.4 Equipment

2.4.1 Except as otherwise described within this tariff, the Company's Services are
designed to be used with certain types of customer premise equipment (CPE),
specifically multimedia terminal adapters, which will be available from the
Company under separate agreement. Customer~provided CPE (including
telephones, facsimile machines, and other terminal attachments) is solely the
responsibility of the Customer and the Company has no responsibility whatsoever
for the installation, operation, and maintenance of such CPE. The Customer is
solely responsible for all costs of installing, maintaining or repairing customer-
provided CPE, including responsibility for any damages caused to Company CPE
or facilities.

2.4.2 Except as otherwise agreed to by Company and Customer, the Customer is
responsible for ensuring that all attached customer-provided CPE conforms to the
FCC's registration requirements set forth in Part 68 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (as amended), and die Company may discontinue the provision of
Services to any location where customer-provided CPE fails to conform to such
regulations. If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are
not being complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems
necessary to protect its facilities, equipment, and personnel including the
suspension of service.

2.4.3 The Customer will be responsible for payment of service charges at the
Company's standard hourly rates in effect at the time for visits by any Company
personnel, contractors, agents or personnel of Company Affiliates to the
Customer's premises in response to any Service difficulty or trouble report
determined to be caused, in whole or in part, by the use of any CPE, Services,
facilities, or other equipment which is not provided by the Company.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont)

2.4 Equipment (cont.)

2.4.4 The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit others to, rearrange,
disconnect, remove, attempt to repair or otherwise interfere with any of the
facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except upon written consent of
the Company. The Company is not liable for damages, injury, or loss of service
caused by actions in violation of divs provision, should violation of this provision
cause damage or loss to Company, Customer will be liable for such damage or
loss.

2.4.5 Title to all facilities provided in conjunction with this Tariff remains with the
Company, its Affiliates, or its vendors. Customer is responsible for ensuring Mat
no liens or encumbrances are placed on such equipment or facilities. The
Customer shall not have, nor shall it assert any right, title or interest in, any
facilities and equipment provided by the Company hereunder.. Equipment
furnished by Company shall be returned to Company whenever requested, within
a reasonable period following the request, in good order subject to normal wear
and tear.

2.4.6 Proper installation of Services may require Company to access, modify, or
disconnect the Network Interface Device (NID) installed by Custolner's prior
provider on the outside of Customer's building. Should Customer subsequently
terminate service with the Company, Customer may incur charges from an Other
Provider to reconnect or modify the NID. Company is not liable foray such
charges incurred as a result of Company's need to access, modify, or disconnect
the NID.
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.5 Customer Premises

Customer shall provide, without cost to Company, any necessary access, space, conduit,
and electric power required to deliver Services at User's premises. The Customer shall
arrange for the Company, or Other Prov iders as required, to have access to User's
premises at all reasonable times for purposes of Serv ice installation, Termination,
maintenance, inspection and repair. Customer shall be solely responsible for any damage
to or loss of Company equipment while on the premises of User, unless such damage is
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Me Company, its employees,
subcontractors or agents. Customer shall keep said equipment and facilities free and
clear of all liens and encumbrances whatsoever. Upon Termination, Customer shall
permit the Company to remove all of its facilities and equipment from (and shall arrange
for the Company to have access to) aryan all User premises where they are located,
which equipment and facilities are not to be deemed abandoned.

2.6 Non-Routine Maintenance and Installation

At the Customer's request, the Company may perform installation or maintenance on
weekends or times other than during normal business hours, provided, however,
Customer may be assessed reasonable, additional charges based on the Company's actual
incurred labor, material or other costs for such non-routine installation or maintenance.

2.6.1 Extension of the Company's Facilities

Company agrees to provide Mediacom Voice Service as described in Section 3 to
all addresses 'm the Compally's service territory, as described elsewhere in .this
tariff, subject to the density requirements specified in this subsection except as
otherwise l imited in this Tarif f . Whenever Company receives a request for
Mediacom . Voice Serv ice f rom a potent ial  Customer in an unserved area
contiguous to Company's or Mediacom Affiliate's existing distribution facilities
where there are at least ten (10) residences or ten (10) separately-owned business
properties within 1320 cable-bearing strand feet (one-quarter cable mile) from the
portion of Company or Mediacom Affiliate's trunk or distribution cable which is
to be extended, Company shall extend system to provide service at no additional
cost to the Customer other than the applicable installation charge provided in
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

Section 4. Extensions under this paragraph are available only where Company
and any necessary affiliate have legal authority and the technical feasibility to
construct facilities and provide services.

2.6.2 Customer Charges for Extensions of the Company's Facilities

If a potential Customer requests Mediacom Voice Service in a location where it is
unavailable, Company, at its option, may provide such service if the Customer
agrees to share in the capital cost of such construction. Specifically, Company
shall contribute a capital amount equal to the construction cost per mile multiplied
by a fraction, the numerator of which equals the actual number of residences or
separately owned business properties within 1320 cable-bearing strand feet from
the Company or Mediacom Affiliate's existing tank or distribution cable, and
whose denominator equals ten (10). Customer(s) who requests Mediacom Voice
Service in the area served by the emersion shall bear a pro rata portion of the
remaining cost to extend. Company may require that payment of Customer's
capital contribution be paid in advance. Charges for new facilities construction
are not in lieu of, and Customer remains responsible for, all customary installation
charges as provided in Section 4. Extensions under this paragraph are available
only where Company and any necessary affiliate have legal authority and the
technical feasibility to construct facilities and provide services.

2.7 Interruption

The Company, without incurring any liability whatsoever, may make Scheduled
Interruptions at any time (i) to ensure compliance by the Customer or User with
Regulations (including the provisions of this Tariff), (ii) to ensure proper installation and
operation of the Customer's and the Company's equipment and facilities; (iii) to prevent
fraudulent use of or access to the Services, or (iv) to perform any other maintenance,
testing or inspection reasonably required for the provision of Services hereunder. If a
customer's service must be interrupted due to maintenance, the Company will notify the
affected customer base via a website prescribed for scheduled outage messages, in
advance, if possible.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.8 Service Commencement and Acceptance

Billing for Services will commence as of the Service Commencement Date. The
Company shall notify the Customer when Services ordered from a Service Order are
ready for use. Customer may refuse to accept such Services only if such Services fail to
substantially comply with the specifications (if any) therefore set forth in the Service
Order or in this Tariff.

2.9 Service Order Cancellation

Except as otherwise set forth herein, Customers who cancel a Service Order prior to
Service installation (including cancellation of special construction or Services provided
on an individual case basis) will pay the Company's reasonably incurred, actual expenses
associated with such cancellation. If a Service Order is cancelled less than one business
day prior to scheduled initiation of service, Customer may experience loss of dial tone for
which Company is not responsible.

2.10 Billing and Payments

The Company will follow the Commission-approved billing and collection procedures as
provided in the Arizona Administrative Code ("AAC") R14-2-508(C) .

2.10.1 The due date printed on the bill will be at least 21 days after the date of the
postmark on the bil l, if  mailed, or die date of delivery as shown on the bil l if
delivered by other means. Customers may pay for service by check, draft or other
negotiable instrument denominated in U.S. dollars acceptable to the company or
in United States currency.

2.10.2 Except as otherwise provided in divs Tariff, charges for Services will be billed to
Customer on a monthly (30 day) basis or under such other terms as may be agreed
to by the Company and the Customer 'm writing. All Monthly Recurring Charges
are billed in advance and any Nonrecurring Charges are billed in arrears.

2. 10.3 The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed
or, in the event that payment has been made and service has been discontinued, to
a refund of amount erroneously billed.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont)

2.11 Late Payment Charge

A charger up to five dollars ($5.00) will be applied to Customer's invoices for Services
if (i) the previous month's invoice has not been paid in full by the billing date of the next
invoice, and (ii) the balance due is greater than twenty dollars ($20.00). The amount of
the Late Payment Charge will be indicated on the Customer's bill when rendered.

2.12 Deposits

At this time, the Company does not require deposits from its Arizona customers.

2.13 Return Check Charge

The Customer will be charged up to thirty dollars ($30.00) whenever the institution upon
which it is drawn dishonors a check or draft presented for payment of Service.

2.14 Reconnection and Reconnection Fee

accordance with Commission Regulation, including but not limited to the right of the

After the Company has Terminated the Services to a User for any reason allowed by this
Tariff, the Company shall restore any Terminated Service upon Customer request and in

Company to charge the Customer a reconnection fee of twenty dollars ($20.00) plus any

Service (if any), whichever is greater.
applicable charges for a service trip, or the applicable statutory charge for reconnection of

2.15 Taxes

The Customer is responsible for payment of any and all federal, state and local taxes or
surcharges applicable to the Services, including any applicable municipal or rights-of-
way fees, regulatory fees, charges or surcharges for regulatory mandates, excise taxes,
sales taxes, and all other applicable fees and taxes unless otherwise exempted as a matter
of law. All such taxes and surcharges will be billed by the Company as separate line
items or categories on Customer'.s invoice and are not included in any rates set forth in
this Tariff except as indicated in Section 4 for certain optional, transitionally-priced
products or services.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.16 Discontinuation and Suspension

2.16.1 Notice. The notice of a pending disconnection shall be a written notice setting
forth the reason for disconnection and the final date by which the account is to be
settled or specific action taken. The notice shall contain the name of the person
whose service is to be terminated and the telephone number where the service is
being rendered. The final date shall be not less than five (5) days after the notice
is rendered. The notice shall be considered rendered to die Customer when
deposited in the U.S. mail with first-class postage prepaid or, if delivery is by
other. than U.S. mail, when delivered to the last4known address of the person
responsible for payment for the Service. The notice will include a toll-free or
collect number where a Company representative qualified to provide additional
information about the disconnection can be reached.

2.16.2Reasons for Refusal or Disconnection of Service.
Unless otherwise stated, the Customer will be provided notice of the pending
disconnection and the rule violation that necessitates disconnection. The
Customer will be provided five (5) days' written notice prior to discontinuance
unless otherwise indicated. Service may be refused or disconnected as allowed by

, and includes:Commission Rule R14-2-509

2.16.2.A Without notice in the event of a condition on the Customer's premises
determined by the Company to be hazardous.

2.16.2.B Without notice in the event of the Customer's use in such a manner as
to adversely affect the Company's equipment or the Company's
service to others.

2.16.2.C Without notice in the event of tampering with equipment furnished and
owned by the Company, of any unlawful, unauthorized or fraudtdent
use of or access to the Services, including violation of the provisions
of this Tariff, a Service Order, or of any other Regulations by the
Customer, by any User, or by any other person,
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.16.2.D Without notice in the event of unauthorized use.

2.l6.2.E For violation of, or noncompliance with, the Company's rules on file
with the Commission, the requirements of municipal ordinances, or
law pertaining to the Service.

2. 16.2Reasons for Refusal or Disconnection of Service (cont.)

2.16.2.F For failure of the Customer or prospective Customer to furnish service
equipment, pennies, certificates, or rights-of-way specified to be
furnished in the Company's rules filed with the Commission as
conditions for obtaining Service, or for the withdrawal of that same
equipment or the termination of those permissions or rights, or for the
failure of the Customer or prospective customer to fulf ill the
contractual obligations imposed on the Customer aS conditions of
obtaining service by a contract filed with and subject to the regulatory
authority of the Commission.

2.16.2.G For failure of the Customer to permit the Company reasonable access
to its equipment and facilities.

2.16.2.H For nonpayment of bill for Commission-regulated services by the
current Customer, provided that the Company has made a reasonable
attempt to effect collection and :

(1) Has provided the Customer with five (5) days' prior written notice
with respect to an unpaid bill (except that, consistent with Commission
Rule R.l4-2-509(F), disconnection may take place prior to the
expiration of the five (5) day unpaid bill notice period if the Company
determines from verifiable data that usage during the notice period is
so abnormally high that a risk of irreparable revenue loss is created);

(2) In the event of a dispute concerning the bill, the Company may
require the Customer to pay a sum of money equal to the amount of
the undisputed portion of the bill. Following payment of the
undisputed amount, efforts to resolve the complaint, using the
complaint procedures in this tariff, shall continue, and for not fewer
than forty-five (45) days after the rendering of the disputed bill, the
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INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont)

2.16.2 Reasons for Refusal or Disconnection of Service (cont)

Serv ice .wil l  not be disconnected for nonpayment of  the disputed
amount. The forty-five (45) days may be extended by up .to sixty (60)
days if requested of Me Company by the Commission in the event the
Customer files a written complaint with the Colmnission.

2.16.3 Medical Emergency. Notwithstanding any odder prov ision of  this Tarif f , the
Company will postpone (for a period set forth in the Commission's Regulations)
the disconnection of Service to a residential User with a serious illness when the
Customer produces a written statement from a physician, county board of health,
hospital or clinic identifying the illness and its expected duration, and certifying
that the User's illness would be aggravated by such disconnection.

2.16.4 Termination By Customer. Except as otherwise stated in an agreement. between
the Company and the Customer or as odierwise prov ided in this Tarif f , the
Customer may Terminate Service upon prior written notice or telephone call to
the Company requesting that termination be scheduled.

2.17 Complaint Procedures

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless Company
receives objection from the Customer within thirty (30) days after such bills are rendered.
A Customer may initiate a complaint with the Company on any matter by telephone, in
writing or in person at any of the Company's offices. The Company's response to the
complaint will generally be INdie same format used by the Customer. The Company will
respond to the complaint consistent with Commission Rule R.14-2-510. The Customer
may, at any point during the resolution of the complaint, seek review by a supervisor or
manager. If the Customer is still not satisfied, Customer should document the complaint
with sufficient detail to investigate the complaint and send the complaint to:

Customer Service Department
Attn: Mediacom Telephony
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941

•
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.17 Complaint Procedures (Cont)

The Company shall further direct such supervisory personnel to inform any Customer
who expresses nonacceptance of the decision of such supervisory personnel of their right
to have the problem reviewed by the Commission and shall furnish them with the contact
information as follows :

Arizona Corporation Commission
Consumer Services
1200 West Washington St.
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Telephone:
Within Metro Phoenix: 602-542-4251
Within Metro Tucson: 520-628-6550

Outside Metro Phoenix/Tucson areas, but within Arizona, call toll free:

1-800-222-7000 connects you to die Phoenix Office and
1-800-535-0148 connects you to the Tucson Office

_hgp://www.cc.state.az.us/divisions/utilities/consumerservices.asp

In the event that a Customer seeks Commission review of the complaint, the Company
will cooperate with subsequent proceedings consistent wider Commission Rule R.l4-2-
5l0(c). In the case of a billing dispute which cannot be settled with mutual satisfaction,
the undisputed portion and subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis, or the service
may be subject to disconnection.
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2.18 Limitation of LiabiliW

2.18.1 Except as caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence, the Company's
liability with respect to any action, claim, judgment, damages, demand, liability or
expense (including reasonable attorney's fees) (i) brought or incurred by
Customer, by any User, or by any other party in connection with the installation,
cancellation, provision, preemption, termination, maintenance, repair or
restoration of Service (including 911 Service, E91 l, Operator Services, Directory
Assistance and Directory Listing Service), or (ii) arising from any Performance
Failure, will in no event exceed an amount equal to the Service charges incurred
by Customer for the month during which the Service was affected. Such amount
will be in addition to any amounts that may otherwise be due Customer as Credits
or Credit Allowances pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.22 hereof. Notice is
provided by this tariff that the Service is not provided over an independently
powered system, accordingly, service interruption due to loss of electrical power
is not a Performance Failure under Mis subparagraph. Company shall have no
liability for loss of use or any other damages caused by a failure of electric power.
Except as caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence, the Company
shall not be liable for the loss of privacy of any account or billing information
collected, obtained, stored, or provided upon request by a person asserting a right
to obtain such information, or for any damages resulting from the release, loss, or
theft of same.

2.18.2 In no event will the Company be liable for loss of profits (even if the Company
has been advised of the possibility of such loss) or for any indirect, incidental,
special, consequential, emotional, exemplary or punitive damages whatsoever
arising, directly or indirectly, from or in connection with the provision of Services
(including any 911 Service, E9I1, Operator Services, Directory Assistance and
Directory Listing Service) provided hereunder.

Issued: 1 2009 Effective : 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 28

2.

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.18 Limitation of Liability (cont)

2. 18.3 Except as caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence, the Company will
not be liable for defacement of or damages to Users' premises or for any personal
injury or dead arising, directly or indirectly, f rom the furnishing of  Serv ices
(including 911 Serv ice, E9l l ,  Operator Serv ices, Directory Assistance and
Directory Listing Service), including Me installation or removal of any facilities,
equipment or wiring associated therewith. Except as otherwise agreed to by the
Company, Customer is solely responsible for connecting any and all apparatus,
equipment and associated wiring on Users' premises to the Services, and no other
Carrier or third party engaged in such activity is to be deemed to be an agent or
employee of the Company.

2.18.4 The Company is prov iding serv ice widiout respect to the volume, quantity,
content or value of signals transmitted over the service. The payments provided
to the Company are based solely on the value of the service, and are unrelated to
the nature, content, volume or value of any signals or communications transmitted
over the service. The Company is not liable for losses which may occur in cases
of malfunction or non-function of the service or the Company's facilities, even if
due to the Company's negligence or failure of performance, except as expressly
provided herein.

2.18.5 Any action or claim against die Company arising from any of its alleged acts or
omissions in connection with this Tariff, will be deemed waived if not brought or
made in Writing within sixty (60) days from the date that the alleged act or
omission occurred except as otherwise .provided herein or as provided for trader
state law or Commission Rude.

2.18.6 Customer's sole remedy for Company's failure to install services is to cancel the
Services without liability.
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2.18.7 The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of its
services, including but not limited tO mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays,
errors, or defects in transmission during the course of furnishing service shall in
no event exceed an amount proportionate to the recurring charge to the Customer
for the service during the period when such mistakes, omissions interruptions,
delays, errors, or defects in transmission occurred.

2.18.8 The Company shall not be liable for any claims for loss or damages involving:

(a) Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over the
Company's facilities,

(b) Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company
that render any equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer
obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such eqLu'pment, facilities
or services, or otherwise affect their use or performance, except where 5
reasonable notice is required by the Company and is not provided to the
Customer, in which event the Company's liability is limited as set forth in
this Tariff.

(c) Any intentional, wrongful act of a Company employee when such act is
not within the scope of the employee's responsibilities for the Company
and/or is no authorized by the Company,

(d) Any representations made by Company employees that do not comport, or
that are inconsistent, with the provisions of this Tariff.

2.18.9 Any other provision of this Tariff notwithstanding, in no event will the
Company's liability under this Tariff, including to the extent permitted by law its
liability for willful misconduct or gross negligence, exceed the total amount of
charges incurred by Customer for Services provided hereunder up to a maximum
liability of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) .
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2.l8.lOThe remedy of the Customer with respect to the provision of service by the
Company shall be limited to that expressly provided under this Tariff to the
exclusion of any and all other remedies. No agreement varying or extending such
warranties, the remedies expressly provided, or these limitations, will be binding
upon the Company unless in writing and signed by die Company and the
Customer.

2.19 Disclaimer

2.19.1 The Company will have no liability whatsoever to Customer, its employees,
agents, subcontractors, or assignees, or to any other person for (i) damages arising
out of any Other Providers' Performance Failure including disruption of electrical
power which results in an inability to use the Service, (ii) any act or omission of
any third party furnishing equipment, facilities or service to any User in
connection with this Tariff or with the Services, or (iii) any other act or omission
of any Odder Provider, User or third party related to die use or provision of
Services hereunder.

2.19.2 The Company does not guarantee or made any warranty with respect to any
equipment provided by it where such equipment is used in locations containing an
atmosphere which is explosive, prone to fire, dangerous or otherwise unsuitable
for such equipment. The Customer indemnifies and holds Company handless
from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability
whatsoever, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have
been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to
operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, locations or use of such
equipment so used, provided however that the Customer shall not indemnify and
hold Company handless against any loss or injury caused solely by the
affirmative negligent acts ofCompany.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
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2.19 Disclaimer (cont.)

THE COMPANY DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE FOR OR
IN CONNECTION W ITH THE USE OR PROVISION OF SERVICES
PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

s

2.20 Indemnification

The Customer shall defend, indemnify, and hold the Company (together with its officers,
directors, employees, agents and sub-contractors) harmless from and against any and all
actions, claims, judgments, damages, demands, liabilities, and expenses, including
reasonable attorney's fees, ("Claims") resulting from any alleged cause including but not
limited to: injury to or death of any person (including injury to or death of their
employees) or from the loss of or damage to tangible real or tangible personal property or
to the environment, to the extent that such injury, death, loss, damage or other alleged
harm was proximately caused by (i) any act or omission on the part of the Customer, its
agents, employees, subcontractors or assignees, in connection with use of Me Services, or
(ii) any of the circumstances described in Section 2.21 below. The Company will
exercise reasonable efforts to notify the Customer promptly of written claims or demands
for which the Customer is responsible hereunder. The Company and the Customer shall
cooperate with one another (at their own expense) in the course of such indemnification,
and the Customer will have the right to control such defense and the right to litigate,
setae, appeal (provided it pays the cost of any required appeal bond), compromise or
otherwise deal with any such Claim or resulting judgment, provided that such settlement,
compromise or other resolution of said claim does not result in any liability whatsoever to
the Company. The Company will have the right to assume its own defense and
settlement of any Claim upon notice to Customer, whereupon Customer will be relieved
of its indemnification obligations with respect to that Claim (but not with regard to any
other Claim) .
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INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont)

2.21 Unlawful Use of Services

The uses or activities in Subparagraphs l~5 below are considered unlawful uses of the
Services, and Company may, upon good faith belief that any such uses are occurring
from Customer's premises, on Customer's account, or by Customer or any User, suspend
Customer's account without incurring any liability to Customer or User. Customer's
defense and indemnification obligations set fords in Section 2.20 foregoing ds include
Claims arising from or in connection with:

2.21.1 libel, slander, harassment, or invasion of privacy resulting from the use of the
Services by Customer, any User, or any other person,

221.2 infringement of any patent, copyright, trademark, trade name or trade secret or
intellectual property right of any third party arising. from: (i) the transmission of
any material transmitted (a) by any Customer or User or (b) by any other person
using the Services provided to any Customer or User or to any Customer or User
location; or (ii) the combination of Customer's or any User's use of Services with
CPE or provided by any other Customer or User facilities or services,

2.21.3 the transmission of any indecent, obscene, or otherwise unlawful content by the
Customer or any User of the Services ,

2.21.4 use of the Services that interferes wide, endangers or adversely affects the
operations of the Company's network or Service, provided by the Company to
any other person, and

2.21.5 any unauthorized, unlawful, or fraudulent use of or access to the Services
provided to Customer or any User.
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2.22 Credits and Credit Allowances

The Company follows credits and credit allowances procedures consistent with the
Commission's rules, and highlights the following provisions: .

2.22.1 Credits to the Customer's recurring charges, if any, for service which is
Interrupted (other than by a Scheduled Interruption) and remains out of service for
more than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours after being reported to the
Company or being found by the Company to be out of order, whichever occurs
first, will be applied to Customer's account with the Company, provided the
Interruptions are not due to (i) the negligence or willful misconduct of a User, its
employees, subcontractors, or agents, (ii) a malfunction of subscriber-owned
equipment, (iii) disasters, Acts of God or other force majeure conditions (see
§2.26), or (iv) the inability of the Company to gain access to the subScriber's
premises for the purpose of investigating and correcting the interruption. Such
Credits are to be calculated by multiplying the monthly recurring rate (if any) for
the affected Service by the ratio that the number of hours beyond twenty-four (24)
that the Interruption bears to 730 hours. (For the purpose of this computation,
each month is deemed to have 730 hours. Ah Interruption is measured from the
time the Company detects, or the Customer notifies the Company of, its
occurrence until such time as the Interruption is cured. Credits will not be issued
for (I) intemiptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues
to use the service on an impaired basis, (2) interruption of service during any
period when the Customer has released service to the Company for maintenance
purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in service
arrangements, and (3) interruption of service during a time period in which the
Company provides a satisfactory replacement service. Each Interruption is to be
considered separately for the purposes of this calculation and is rounded to die
nearest hour.

2.22.2 Except as otherwise set forth herein, Customer's sole and exclusive remedy for
any and all Performance Failures which consist of or give rise to Interruptions are
Credits or Credit Allowances to the extent available under this Section 2.22, for
any other Performance Failures or in the event Credits or Credit Allowances are
unavailable (due to the fact, for example, that the Customer does not incur ally
fixed monthly charges), Custolner's sole and exclusive remedy in lieu of said
Credits or Credit Allowances will be an immediate right to Terminate Services.
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2.23 Establishing Credit

The Company, in order to assure the payment of its charges for service, may require
applicants and customers to establish and maintain credit. If the Company requires an
applicant to establish and maintain credit, the Company will do so consistent with
Commission requirements.

2.24 Access to Telephone Relay Service

Where required by Regulation, the Company will participate in telephone relay services,
and will comply with all regulations and requirements related thereto.

2.25 Compliance

The Company and Customer shall (and Customer shall cause any Users to) comply with
all applicable state regulations.

2.26 Force Majeure

The Company is excused from its obligations hereunder (and from any Performance
Failure in connection therewith) to the extent any alleged deficiency of performance is
caused, directly or indirectly, by events beyond its reasonable control, including any and
all Acts of God, fire, floods, hurricanes, other catastrophes, insurrections, national
emergencies, terrorism, wars, strikes, work stoppages or other labor disputes,
unavailability of rights-of-way, loss of other utility service or power supply to the User's
premises or any portion of the Company's facilities, disconnection or unavailability of
any Other Provider's facilities, capacity or services, acts of third parties which are (i)
unrelated to Company or (ii) related to Company but acting beyond their scope of
employment or agency, computer virus, hacldng or other outside disruption, and any
Regulation or other directive, action or request of any Governmental Authority having
appropriate jurisdiction over the Company.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.27 Cooperation

Customer shall cooperate with the Company to the extent necessary for the Company to
discharge its obligations hereunder and as reasonably requested by the Company.

2.28 Governing Law

This Tariff is to be governed by and construed in accordance with the rules and orders of
the Arizona Corporation Commission, the laws of the State of Arizona, and any
applicable federal 1aw(s) .

2.29 Assignment

The Company may, in accordance with Regulations, assign its rights or delegate its
obligations under this Tariff to any affiliate or successor in interest. Customer may not
assign its rights or delegate its obligations under this Tariff (or under any Service Order)
to any other person without the Company's prior written consent.

2.30 No Third Party Beneficiary

This Tariff does not create a beneficial interest for, or create any rights enforceable by,
any persons (including, but not limited to, any user, other provider; vendor, etc.) other
anan Company or Customer.

2.31 Other Documents

References to other documents or instruments (including the Commission's rules,
Company Service Orders, Acceptable Use Policies, etc.) refer to such documents or
instruments as amended from time to time.

2.32 Severability

The provisions in this tariff are severable and, in the event any court or regulatory body
finds any provision or provisions invalid, all other provisions remain in effect.
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.INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE

3.1 Mediacom Residential Voice Service.
Mediacom Residential Voice Service consists of (i) a single, voice grade Line, (ii) a
telephone number ; (iii) local calling throughout Mediacom's [STATE] Service Area, (iv)
the bundled features described in section 3.3 of this Tariff; (v) long distance calling under
the North American Dialing Plan, (vi) a White Page Directory Listing Service, (vii) 911
Service or, where available, E911 Service; and (viii) access .to OS, DA, TRS, Dial
Around, Toll Free XX, 900/976, and Credit Card Calling Services. Recurring and
Nonrecurring Charges for Mediacom Residential Voice Services are specified in Section
4.3. Availability of particular Services and features, whether part of the bundle or
optional or part of a promotion, are provided where facilities, equipment, and technology
permit. The Company's Services are not supported by an in-home back-up power source,
and if electrical power and/or the cable modem service provided by the Mediacom
Affiliate are not operating, the Services, including the ability to access emergency 911
services, will hot be available. Access to caller-paid services may, at Company's option,
be provided only to Customers who request such access.

3.2 Mediacom Business Voice Service.
Mediacom Business Voice Service consists of: (i) L single, voice grade line with an
option for multiple voice lines, (ii) a telephone number with an option for multiple
telephone numbers, (iii) local calling throughout Mediacom's [STATE] Service Area, (iv)
the bundled features described in section 3.3 of this Tariff, (v) long distance calling Linder
the North American Dialing Plan, (vi) a White Page Directory Listing Service, and, at the
Customer's request Enhanced Business White Pages and Yellowpages Directory Listings,
(vii) 911 Service or, where available, E911 Service; (viii) access to OS, DA, TRS, Dial
Around, Toll Free XX, 900/976, and Credit Card Calling Services; and (ix) Mediacom
Basic Voice Mail (described in section 3.5.1 of this Tariff). Recurring and nonrecurring
Charges for Mediacom Business Voice Services are specified in Section 4.4. Availability
of particular Services and features, whether part of the bundle or optional or part of a
promotion, are provided where facilities, equipment, and technology permit. The
Company's Services are not supported by a back-up power source, and if electrical power
and/or the cable modern service provided by the Mediacom Affiliate are not operating,
the Services, including the ability to access emergency 911 services, will not be available.

w
_4e6a<;0n 3

business customer use (wm gal Only Phone") .

Access to caller-paid services
who request such access.

company's option, be provided only to Customers
ay also offer a local-only, feature-free line for
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont)

3.3 Bundled Features. Both Mediacom Residential Voice Service and Mediacom Business
Voice Service include the following features where technically feasible:

Anonymous Call Rejection (* 77)
Anonymous Call Rejection is a service that allows a User to automatically stop
certain calls from ringing Customer's phone.

Billed Number Screening (3"' Partv/Collect Block)
If activated, Billed Number Screening blocks collect calls and/or third party billed
calls to the User's telephone number. Callers are informed that such billing is
unauthorized by the User and that another form of billing is required.

Call Forwarding (* 72 l
Call Forwarding allows the User to direct incoming calls to the Customer's telephone
number to be routed to a User-defined telephone number.

Cao Waiting
Call Waiting is a service thataudibly notifies with a special tone that a second caller
is Using to reach the Users

Caller ID (name and number)
Caller ID name and number shows who is calling before the call is answered. The
User's phone displays the name and telephone number of the User's incoming call.
Caller ID compatible display screen or other compatible hardware required.

Caller ID for Call Waiting
Call Waiting ID works just like Caller ID name and number, but while a User are
already on the phone.

Caller ID Per Call Blocking (*67)
Caller ID Per Call Blocldng allows the User to block Caller ID information from
being displayed on the Caller ID display of the called party.

Cancel Call Waiting (*70 )
Cancel Call Waiting is a feature that allows the User to cancel the Call Waiting
feature.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 1 MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont)

Repeat Dial (* 66 1
Repeat Dial is a feature that will automatically check a busy number and, when the
line is free, it will ring the Customer back and complete the call.

Return Call (* 69 )
Return Call is a feature that will automatically redial the number of the last person
who called the Customer's number, whether anyone is able to answer the phone or
not.

Speed Dialing 8
Speed Dialing 8 is a service that shortens up to eight (8) frequently called phone
numbers to a single digit.

Three Way Calling
Three Way Calling is a service that permits a three~way conference call.

Call Forwarding Busy Like/No Answer
Call Forward BuSy Line/No Answer redirects incoming calls
established number only when your line is in use.

to a previously

Customer Originated Trace (*57)
Customer Originated Trace is a feature that allows the User to originate a trace. If the
trace is successful, Me results of die trace will be recorded by the Company and will
be released to the appropriate law enforcement agency, provided the Customer has
executed. the proper authorization.

900/976 Call Blocldng
900/976 Call Blocldn will prevent 900/976 calls (pay calls) from being placed from
the Customer's phone.

International Call Blocldng
International Call Blocking will prevent International calls from being placed from
the Customer's phone.

These services are not priced or offered separately. Additional features may be added
as described in 3.4.
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3.

INTRASTATE VGICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont.)

3.4 Optional Feauires and Services. Optional Features and Services are not included in
Mediacom Voice Service but may be added to die Mediacom Voice Service by the
Customer at rates specified in Section 4. These may only be obtained in conjunction with
the purchase of Mediacom Voice Service.

3.4.1 International Calling. International Calling is a service that allows die User to
make calls to locations outside the United States, Canada, Puerto Rico and the
U.S. Virgin Islands.

3.4.2 Additional Outlet Installation Additional Outlet Installation is a service that
allows the Customer to have additional telephone outlets installed in their
location.

3.4.3 Operator Services and Directory Assistance. Operator Services and Directory
Assistance are services that allow Users to place various types of Operator
Assisted ca]ls.

3.4.3.A Operator Services ("OS"): "Did Zero" operator services:

Third Number Billed Calling: inbound and outbound operator assisted
calling, in which the calling party identifies a third telephone number
against which the call charges will be billed. The operator will
validate that the owner of the third number agrees to pay for the call
prior to the call being completed.

Collect Calling: Customer will have the ability to originate an
outbound collect call. Customer will be able to accept an inbound
collect call.

Person to Person: operator assisted calling, in which the calling party
identifies by name the specific person that wish to speak with and the
operator will get that specific person on the ca]l prior to the call being
completed.

3.4.38 Directory Assistance ("DA").' Operator provided directory assistance
look up of a listed phone number.
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont)

3.4.3.C Directory Assistance Call Complete ("DACC"): Operator provided
directory assistance look up and call completion.

3.5 Voice Mail.

3.5.1 Mediacom Basic Voice Mail. Mediacom Basic Voice Mail allows a User to
receive, store, edit and forward messages.

3.5.2 Mediacom Enhanced Voicemail (available only to Mediacom Business Voice
Service and Mediacom Local Only Phone customers). Mediacom Enhanced
Voicemail includes the following features:

Auto Attendant
Announce Only
Autoplay Voice Messages
Autoplay/Passcode Slip
Telephone User Interface (TUI)
Web User Interface (WUI)
Available Languages
Broadcast Messaging (Subscriber)
Caller Announce
Call Blast
Caller Screening
Caller Zero Out
Change Passcode
Conditional Greetings
Create and Use Extension Mailboxes
Dial-out from Voicemail
Direct Calls to a Temporary Call Forwarding Number
Distribution Lists
Email Notification
Email Notification W/Attachment
Extended Absence Greeting
Find Me/Follow Me
IVR - Company Directory
Listen to Voice Messages & Message Envelopes
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont.)

Message Forwarding
Message Waiting Indication
Multiple Greetings
Multiple Screening
Out dial Capability
Participate In New User Tutorial .
Play Comments Attached To Messages
Receive Messages Marked Urgent Or Private
Reply to Voice Messages
Sort Messages By Priority, Date Or Sender
Zero Out To Number

3.5.3 Mediacom Advanced Voicemail (available only to Mediacom Business Voice
Service and Mediacom Local Only Phone customers). Mediacom Advanced
Voicemail includes the following features:

Announce Only
Autoplay Voice Messages
Autoplay/Passcode Slip
Telephone User Interface (TUI)
Web User Interface (WUI)
Available Languages
Broadcast Messaging (Subscriber)
Caller Announce
Call Blast
Caller Screening
Caller Zero Out
Change Passcode
Conditional Greetings
Create and Use Extension Mailboxes
Dial-out from Voicemail
Direct Calls to a Temporary Call Forwarding Number
Distribution Lists
Email Notification
Email Notification W/Attachment
Extended Absence Greeting
Emersion Mailboxes (9 Per Line)
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont)

Find Me/FolloW Me
IVR -- Company Directory
Listen to Voice Messages Hz Message Envelopes
Message Forwarding
Message Waiting Indication
Multiple Greetings
Multiple Screening
Out died Capability
Participate In New User Tutorial
Play Comments Attached To Messages
Receive Messages Marked Urgent Or Private
Reply to Voice Messages
Sort Messages By Priority, Date Or Sender
Zero Out To Number

3.6 Directory Listing Service.

3.6.1 Single Listing. The Company will provide each residential Customer a single
directory listing consisting of the Customer's name, Customer's street address and
Customer's telephone umber which is designated as the Customer's main billing
number, in the "White Pages" telephone directory published by the dominant
exchange service provider in the Customer's exchange area.

3.6.2 Length Limitations. The Company may limit the length of any listing in the
directory by the use of abbreviations when, in its sole discretion, the clarity of the
listing or the identification of the Customer is not impaired thereby.

3.6.3 Rejected Listings. The Company may, in its sole discretion, refuse a listing (i)
that does not constitute Customer's legally authorized or adopted name, (ii) that
contains obscenities in the name, (iii) that is likely to mislead or deceive calling
persons as to the identity of the listed party, (iv) that is a contrived name used for
advertising purposes or used to secure a preferential position in the directory, or
(v) that is more elaborate than reasonably necessary to identify the listed party.
The Company will notify Customer prior to withdrawing any listing that is found
to be in violation of this subpart.
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, INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 1 MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont)

3.6.4 Timely Listing Information. In order for listings to appear in a directory, a
Customer must timely furnish due listing information to the Company sufficient,
as determined in the Company's sole reasonable discretion, to meet the directory
publishing schedule.

3.6.5 Enlisted Service. Ar the request of the Customer and for an additional MRC and
NRC, any one or all of the Customer's lisfjngs normally published in the
alphabetical directory will be omitted from the directory but listed in the
information records available to the general public.

3.6.6 Non-Published Service. At the request of the Customer and for an additional
MRC and NRC, any one or all of the Customer's listings normally published in
the alphabetical directory will be omitted from the directory. In addition, the
numbers of Non-Published Service are not listed in the telephone directory or in
the information .records available to the general public. Non-Published
information may be released to emergency service providers, or as required to
comply with any ruling or order of any judicial or regulatory body with
jurisdiction over Company or the services herein.

3.6.7 Enhanced Business Whitepages and Yellowpages Directory Listings. Enhanced
Business Whitepages and Yellowpages Directory listings will be provided upon
the Custolner's request to those Customers with at least one Mediacom Business
Voice Serv ice l ine. The Enhanced Business Whitepages and Yellowpages
Directory listings include:

Local Main Listing
Straight Line Under main listing
Caption Main Listing
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 1 MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont)

3.7 911 Emergency Service ("911 Service")

3.7.1 911 Service permits Customers to reach a Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP)
by dialing the three digits 9-1-1. The 911 Service is offered solely as an aid in
handling assistance calls in connection with f ire, police, medical and other
emergencies.

3.7.2 The Company undertakes no responsibility to inspect or to monitor 911 Service
facilities to discover errors, defects, or malfunctions in 911 Service. Mediacom
Voice Service, including 911 Service, may not be available in the event of a
power outage at the Customer's location or within the Company's system.
Company is not liable for the inability to use 911 Service due to power outage.

3.7.3 In areas where Enhanced 911 service is available, upon the Company's transmittal
of a Customer's 911 service record (Automatic Location Identifier (ALI), and
Automatic Number Identifier (ANI)), including the Customer's name, address and
telephone number, to the appropriate public safety agency (or other entity
consistent with state regulation), the Company will have no further responsibility
for the accuracy of the Customer's street name, address, telephone number,
appropriate police, fire, ambulance or other agencies' jurisdiction over such
address, as well as any and all changes as they occur in the establislnnent of new
streets, the closing or abandonment of existing streets, the modification of
municipal or county boundaries, the incorporation of new cities or any other
similar matter that may affect the routing of 911 Service calls to the proper PSAP.

3.7.4 By dialing 9-1-1, the CuStomer, to the fullest extent permitted by law, waives all
privacy rights afforded by non-listed and non-published Service to the extent Mat
the Customer's telephone number, name, and address associated with the
originating station location are furnished to die PSAP. Company, to Me extent
penni t ted by law,  has no responsibi l i t y  or  l i abi l i t y  whatsoev er  f or  any
infriNgement or invasion of any privacy right of any person caused directly or
indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal,
presence, condition, or use of 911 Service.
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (coNt)

3.7 911 Emergency Service ("911 Service") (cont)

3.7.5 Mediacom provides the appropriate entities with the Custolner's 911 Service
record based on the service address of record for Mediacom Voice Service. When
the Customer dials 9-1-1, the cable Internet access device at the Customer's
premises sends a unique Internet Protocol address, which then is matched to the
Customer's service address. By using Mediacom Voice Service, the Customer
agrees that Customer will not use the service, through any means, at a location
other than the service address. Use at a location other than die service address is
not supported by the Company, is not an acceptable use and may result in
inaccurate 911 Service information being provided to a PSAP. Company is not
responsible for any such inaccurate information or any damages caused by the
inaccuracy of such information.

3.7.6 Customer's defense and indelnniiication obligations under Section 2.20 Shall
apply to any Claim arising from or in connection with the use of 911 Service.

3.8 Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS)

TRS enables deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-impajred persons who rely upon a Text
Telephone (TT) or similar device to communicate freely with others not requiring the use
of such equipment and vice versa. Wide this service, a Customer will be able to access
the state provider(s) to complete such calls.

3.9 Reserved for Future Use.
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont)

3.10 Reserved for Future Use.

3.11 Limitations on Service

Mediacom Voice Service shall be provided in those locations consistent with the
Company's Certificate granted by the Arizona Corporation Commission except as further
limited by this or any other paragraph within this Tariff. Within such territory, Company
will provide services to those locations adjacent to pre-existing distribution plant of
Company or a Mediacom affiliate or within reasonable distance thereof subject to the
Extension Policy in section 2.6.1 and 2.6.2 of dais Tariff and the Iegal audiority of
Company and any necessary affiliates to provide service and establish facilities, To
Obtain Mediacom Voice Service, a customer must have a suitable multimedia terminal
adapter, which will be provided by Company by separate agreement. Company does not
warrant that service will work with Customer-provided equipment. Further, Company
does not guarantee or support die use of or compatibility of Mediacom Voice Service in
conjunction with the use of any data over voice line application (e.g., generic dial-up
services, AOL, TiVo, facsimile transmission, home security system). Customer may use
Mediacom Voice Service only at the location provided as the service address. Customer
is advised that Mediacom Voice Service is not provided over a powered network arid
Services may therefore not be available in the event that electric power to Customer's
location is interrupted or unavailable. Company is not liable for damages or losses
caused by a Customer's inability to use Company's service, including 911 service, during
an interruption of electric power to Customer's location or any portion of Company's
network or the network of any other provider necessary to complete Customer's calls.
The limitations in this paragraph are not exclusive and. are in addition to or in summary
of, but not in lieu of, any other limitations elsewhere in this Tariff.
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES

The rates in this section apply to the residential and small business voice and data services
described in section 3 of this tariff.

4.1 Mediacom Residential Voice Service Rates

4.1.1 Mediacom Voice Service MoNthly Charges
Maximum

Rate

Customers who previously subscribe to or contemporaneously order
Family Cable/Expanded Basic Cable Mediacom Cable Service
and Mediacom OnLine High Speed Internet Service $35.95

Customers who previously subscribe to or contemporaneously order
Family Cable/Expanded Basic Cable digital Mediacom Cable Service
or Mediacom OnLine High Speed Internet Service $45.95

Customers ordering only Mediacom Voice Service $55.95

4.1.2 Non-Recurring Charges
These charges may be waived if the Customer has previously paid
such charge in relation to any other Mediacom service, or orders such
service with Mediacom Voice Service

Customer Installation Charge
Processing/Application Fee

$ 45.95
$21.00

Directory Listing:
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non-Published Telephone Number Service

$21.00
$ 21.00

Change of Telephone Number
Change of Directory Listing
Change of Inter Exchange Carrier (IXC) PIC
Change of Regional T011 Carrier PIC

$21.00
$ 15.00
$ 7.50
$ . 7.50
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VQ1CE SERVICES (cont.)

4.1 Mediacom Residential Voice Service Rates (cont.)

4.1.2 Non-Recurring Charges (cont.)
Maximum

Rate

Temporary Suspension - Customer Request
Transfer Fee
Restore Fee
Return Check Fee
Late Fee

up to
up to

$ 33.00
3 27.50
$ 27.50
$ 37.50
$ 7.50

Other Non-Recurring Charges:

Custom Intercept Services:
(A) Direct Cut through
(B) Cut through with referral

$13 .00
$ 13.50

4. 1 .3 Monthly Recurring Charges

Directory Listing
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non~Pub1ished Telephone Number SeMce

$4.95
$ 7.50

Inside Wire Maintenance $ 5.75

Monthly Inside Wire Maintenance Fee provides outage protection for both
Video Coaidal cable and Telephony Twisted Pair wiring. Customers who
subscribe to this service will be exempt from any charges related to
resolution of any inside wiring issues.

Mediacom Basic Voice Mail. $ 6.95
(This does not apply to customers who signed up for Mediacom Basic
Voicemail prior to the Voicemail charge effective date of November 15,
2008. All then-existing customers were provided with a rate increase
notification and were given the option of locldng in a rate of $1.93 per
month for as long as they remain continuous Customers of the Company.)
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.INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES (cont.)

4.3 Mediacorn Residential Voice Service Rates (cont.)

4.1.4 Per Use Non-Recurring Charges

Operator Services:
Maximum

Rate

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)

Operator Station-to-Station (consumer dialed 0+)
Operator Station-to-Station (operator dialed 0-)
Person-to-Person (consumer dialed 0+)
Person-to-Person (operator dialed 0-)

$ 5.95
$ 5.95
$ 8.35
$ 8.35

(E)
(F)
(G)

Busy Line Verify
Busy Line Verify and Interrupt
Agent Handling Fee (Live agent bill payment processing)

$9.15
$ 9.15
$ 7.50

Directory Assistance (DA) :

(H)
(I)
(J)

Customer Dialed DA
Operator Dialed DA
DA Call Completion - Additional Charge

$ 2.95

$ 3.75
$ 1.75
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES (cont)

4.2 Mediacom Business Voice Service Rates

4.2.1 Mediacom Business Voice Service Monthly Charges.
Maximum

Rate

(A) Mediacom Business Voice Service $67.95

(B) Mediacom Local Omy Phone $35.95

(C) Addition of North American Dialing Plan to Mediacom
Local Only Phone. $24.95

(D) Addition of Mediacom bundled feature pack (consisting of the
features listed in section 3.3 of this Tariff) to Mediacom
Local Only Phone. $19.95

(E) Mediacom Enhanced Voicemail $ 13.95

(F) Advanced Voicemail with additional mail box capabilities $ 6.95

4.2.l .A Mediacom Business Voice Service Discounts. Discounts are applied only to
Customer's purchasing at least one Mediacom Business Voice Service (full
feature product) line. Discounts are rounded to the nearest 0.05 per discount.

4.2.1.A.1 Customers committing to a 36 month contract for
Mediacom Business Voice Service shall receive a 5%
discount on their monthly per line charge

4.2.1.A.2 Customers who purchase additional services from
Mediacom's af f i l iates (Mediacom Cable Serv ice and
Mediacom OnLine High Speed Internet Serv ice ) shall
receive a 5% discount for each additional serv ice they
purchase.
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES (cont.)

4.2 Mediacom Business Voice Service Rates (cont)

4.2.2 Nonrecurring Charges. These charges may be waived if the Customer has
previously paid such charge in relation to any other Mediacom service, or orders
such service with Mediacom Business Voice Service

(A)
(B)

Customer Installation Charge
Processing/Application Fee

Maximum

Rate

58 46.95

$ 21.75

Directory Listing:
(C) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(D) Non-Published Telephone Number Service

$ 21.75

$ 21.75

$ 93.00

$ 59.00
(8)

$133.00
$ 55.00

Premises Work Charge:
(A) Fixed Fee Installation

a. Initial Jack
b. Additional Jack
Installation Service Visit to Residence
a. First hour (minimum)
b. Each additional Vs hour
Out of Hours Service Request
a. First Hour (minimum)
b. Each additional % hour

(C)
$225.00
$ 97.50

(D) Repair Secrvice Visit to Residence
a. First VS hour (minimum)
b. Each additional % hour

$104.00
$ 57.00

(I)
(D
(K)
(L)
(M)

Change of Telephone Number
Change of Directory Listing
Change of Inter Exchange Carrier (IXC) PIC
Change of Regional Toll Carrier PIC
Temporary Suspension - Customer Request

$ 21.75
$ 13.75
$ 7.50
$ 7.50
$ 32.75
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES (cont.)

(N)
(0)
(P)
(Q)

Transfer Fee
Restore Fee
Return Check Fee
Late Fee

up to
up to

Maximum

Rate

$ 25.00

$ 25.00

$ 36.50

$ 7.50

Custom Intercept Services:
(R) Direct Cut through
(S) Cut dough with referral

$ 13,75

$ 14.25

4.2.3 Other Monthly Recurring Charges:

Directory Listing:
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non-Published Telephone Number Service
(C) Inside Wire Maintenance

$ 495
$ 7.50
$ 5.75

Monthly Inside Wire Maintenance Fee provides outage protection for body
video coaxial cable and telephony twisted pair wiring. Customers who
subscribe to this serv ice wil l  be exempt f rom any charges related to
resolution of any inside wiring issues.

4.2.4 Per Use Nonrecurring Charges. Charges for the following features and services will be
reflected en the customer's bill with taxes included in the per use price, not in a separate
line item.

Operator Services:

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)

Operator Station-to-Station (consumer dialed 0+)
Operator Station-to-Station (operator dialed 0-)
Person-to-Person (consumer dialed D+)
Person-to-Person (operator dialed 0-)

$5.95
$5.95
$ 8.35
$ 8.35

(E)
(F)
(G)

Busy Line Verify
Busy Line Verify and Intemipt
Agent Handling Fee (Live agent bill payment processing)

$9.15
$9.15
$7.50
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE 3]-8RV]CE2 (cont.)

Maydmum
Rate

Directory Assistance (DA) :
(H) Customer DialedDA
(I) Operator Dialed DA
(J) DA Call Completion Additional Charge

$ 2.95

$ 3.75

$ 1.75

Busy Line Verify
Busy Line Verify and Intemlpt

$ 9.00

$ 15.25

4.3 Bundling with Services Other than Voice Services

Company may bundle Mediacom Voice Service with video or information Services not
regulated by the Commission at a discounted rate not less in the aggregate than the rate
for Mediacom Voice Service in this Tariff, except as provided in section 4.1, Promotions.
In bundling such other services with a Voice Service, neither Company nor Mediacom
Affiliates waive into state regulation of the rates, terms, conditions or any other aspect of
such services.

4.4 Individual Case Basis

Rates for Individual Case Basis (ICB) arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case
basis, in response to a bona fide request, from a Customer or prospective Customer for
service that. varies from tariffed. arrangements. Rates quoted in response to such requests
may be different than those specified for such service in this Tariff. ICB rates will be
offered to Customers in writing and will be made available to similarly situated
Customers.

4.5 Employee Rates

Company may offer special rate packages to its employees or employees of its Affiliates
that are not available to the general public.

4.6 International Rates

Company will publish its international rates by country and call type on its website.
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5.

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz; DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE

The provisions of this Section apply only to the extent that services provided hereunder are used
by a Customer for the purpose of originating or terminating intrastate communications.
Company is a facilities based communications services provider. Enterprise/private line serviced
offered include wholesale Access Services and dedicated and private line communications
infrastructure to enterprise Customers for high-bandwidth, voice, video and datanetworks

5.1 Definitions:

Access Services
"Access Services" means intrastate communications services offered pursuant to this
tariff.

Channel or Circuit
"Channel or Circm't"means a communications path or paths between two or more points

Dedicated .
"Dedicated" means a facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use
of a specific customer.

Intrastate Private Line Service
"Intrastate Private Line Service" means provides for a point-to-point communications
path between a Customer's premises or a collocated interconnection location and an end-
users premises for originating and terminating communications services within the state.

On-Net
"On-Net" means an originating or terminating point on Company owned facilities

Physical Change
"Physical Change" means the modification of an exisfjng circuit at die request of a
Customer and requiring some physical change or re-tennination.
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5.

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (CONT)

5.2 Rules applicable to Private Line Services

The following rules apply to the enterprise/private line services described in this Section.
These provisions are in addition to the rules included in Section 2 of the tariff. In case of
conflict between provisions of section 2 and this section 5, the rules of this section
govern.

5.2.1 The Company undertakes to furnish dedicated point to point in accordance with
the terms and conditions set fordo in dais Tariff.

5.2.2 The Company installs, operates, and maintains the communications services provided
trader this Tariff in accordance wide the terms and conditions set forth Linder this Tariff.
When authorized by the Customer, Company may at its option act as the Customer's
agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, as
required in the Commission's rules and orders, to allow connection of a Customer's
location to the Company network.

5.2.3 Hours of Servicer Service Period. Service is furnished twenty-four (24) hours per
day, seven (7) days per week. The minimum service period for services offered in
this Tariff is twelve (12) months. For the purpose of computing charges in this
Tariff, a month is considered to have 30 days. A11 services for periods longer than
one (1) year will be provided on an individual case basis. [36 months standard)

5.2.4 Service Orders. Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders
which shall contain or reference a specific description of the service ordered, the
rates to be charged, die duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in
Mis Tariff. Customers will also be required tO execute any other documents as
may be reasonably requested by the Company.

5.2.5 Expiration of Service Order. At the expiration of the initial term specified in each
Service Order, or in any extension thereof, service shall automatically renew for a
twelve month term at the then current rates unless terminated by either party upon
30 days' written notice. Any termination shall not relieve Me Customer of its
obligation to pay any charges incurred under the service order and this Tariff
prior to termination. The rights and obligations which by their nature extend
beyond the termination of the term of the service order shall survive such
termination.

Issued : 200g Effectivel 2009
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INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF

5. ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (CONT.)

5.2.6 Installation. The charges set forth in this Tariff contemplate installations made at
the Company's or Customer's office, plant or work area premises during the
hours of 8 AM. to 5:00PM and under normal non-hazardous working conditions.

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed
outside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such
cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred
by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular
business hours, but at the Customer's request, emends beyond regular business
hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or
night hours, additional charges may apply as specified in Section 4.1.

A. The Company shall maintain its system so as to furnish continuous service,
shall take measures to prevent intemtptions and shall restore service with

minimum delay if intemiptions occur. Upon reasonable notice, the channels
provided by Company shall be made available for such tests and adjustments
as may be necessary to maintain them in satisfactory condition; no
interruption credit allowance as set forth in this Tariff will be granted for the
time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

5.2.7 Continuity of Service. The Company will provide the Customer reasonable
notification of service-affecting activities that may occur 'm normal operation of
its business. Such activities may include, but are not limited to, equipment or
facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventative
maintenance.

5.2.8 Conflict between Tariff and Service Order. Except as provided for in Section 4.3
herein, any conflict between the Tariff and any Service Order shall be resolved in
favor of the Tariff.

Issued: I 2009 Effective: 2009
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INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Cont)

5.2.9 Provision of Equipment and Facilities

5.2.9.1 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a
Customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and
compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this Tariff. The
Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable
for any delays in commencing service to any Customer.

5.2.9.2 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain the facilities and equipment
that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer
permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or otherwise
interfere aim any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except
upon the written consent of the Company. 1

5.2.9.3 The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at
reasonable times in order to maintain the operating efficiency of its network.

5.2.9.4 Equipment the Company provides or installs at the customer premises for use in
connection with the services die Company offers shall not be used for any
purpose other than that for which it was provided by die Company.

5.2.9.5 The Company shall not be responsible for; (a) the transmission of signals by
customer-provided equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such
transmission, or (b) the reception of signals by customer-provided equipment.

5.2.9.6 Subject to the arrangements of the Company and to all of the regulations
contained in this Tariff, special construction may be undertaken on a reasonable
efforts basis at the request of the Customer. , Special construction is that
construction undertaken: Where facilities are not presently available, and there is
nor other requirement for the facilities so constructed ,

a) Of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the
furnishing of service,

b) Over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in
furnishing of its services,

c) In a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally
construct,

_

1 2009 Effective : 2009
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Cont)

5.2.10 Termination

5.2.10.1 In the event that service is terminated by Company pursuant to Sections 2.10 or
2.13 of this Tariff, or that service is terminated by the Customer for convenience,
the Customer shall be responsible for all charges and expenses incurred to the
date of termination.

5.2.10.2 Termination Liability

In the event that the Customer terminates service prior to the expiration of the
term of the Service Order or Company terminates service pursuant to the
provisions of this Tariff, the Customer shall be liable to Company for:

(a) all unpaid non-recuning charges reasonably expended by the
Company to establish service to the Customer, plus

(b) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably
incurred and paid to third parties by the Company o; 1 behalf of the
Customer,
plus

(c) all recurring charges specified in the applicable Service Order incurred
prior to disconnection, cancellation or termination, plus

(d) the number of months or portion of month remaining within the term of
the Service Order, times the then current monthly charge or pro-rata
monthly charge payable on the effective date of Customer termination or
Company cancellation.

These charges shall become due and owing as of the effective date of the
cancellation or termination. Any termination shall not relieve the Customer of
its Obligation to pay any charges incurred under the Service Order and this
tariff prior to termination. The rights and obligations that by their nature
emend beyond the termination of the term of service order shall survive such
termination.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Cont.)

5.2.11 Termination of Service by a Customer

5.2.11 .1 A Customer may cancel service upon 30 days written notice to the
Company. Notices will be deemed received upon actual receipt by the
Company. The Customer shall retain responsibility for service and
equipment charges until the day and time on which service is requested to
be discontinued, subject to the provisions of Section 2.8. If the Customer
fails to provide the Company with proper notice or access to the premises,
the CustoMer shall continue to be responsible for equipment and service
rendered.

5.2. 11.2 If, based on an order by a Customer, any construction has begun or been
completed, but no service provided, the nonrecoverable cost of such
construction shall be borne by the Customer and Customer shall reimburse
the Company for such expenses and costs.

In the event Company ceases service, Customer shall incur the termination
charges as specified in Section 2.8, as well as reasonable costs of collection.

5.2.12 Payment for Service

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for facilities and services
furnished to the Customer. Charges for installations, physical changes,
expedites, or for cancellation of orders are payable upon completion. If, because
of any such activity a non-Company carrier or supplier levies additional charges,
these charges shall be passed on to the Customer. Recurring charges are billed in
advance of the month in which the service is provided.

Billing and collection services may be provided by the Company or provided by
others including the Customer's local exchange carrier on behalf of the Company.
When billing and collection are the responsibility of the local exchange carrier or
party other than the Company, Company shall assume no liability for any injury
arising from the local exchange carrier's or other party's billing and collection
practices. Payments owing by Customer under this Tariff may be offset so that
only the net amount shall be paid by the Customer during the relevant period.

Issued '_ I 2009 Effective : 200g
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Cont.)

5.2.13 Advance Payments

To safeguard its interest, the Company may require a Customer to make an
advance payment before services and facilities are furnished. Advance payment
may be required by the Company for the construction of facilities and furnishing
of special equipment or for temporary service for short-term use. In addition
where special construction is involved, the advance payment may be also include
an amount equal to the estimated non- recurring charges for the special
construction and recurring charges (if any) for a period to be set between the
Company and the Customer. An advance payment may be required in addition to
a deposit.

5.3 Enterprise/Private Line Services

5.3.1 DS-3

DS-3 service is a digital transmission facility of 44.736 Mbps. This service
supports voice, analog data, digital data, and video. Service is available 24 hours
a day, seven days a week. .

Rates per circuit: (for circuits where point of origination and termination are on-
net)

Maximum Rate

Nonrecurring Installation: $3,500
Installation Outside of Normal Worldng Hours:

$62.00 (First Half Hour)
$31.00 (Each Additional Half Hour)

Recurring - Facility
Recurring -- Mileage

$5635.00/month
$177.25/mile/month

Issued:
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Cont.)

5.3.2 Special Construction

5.3.2.1 Basis for Rates and Charges

Rates and charges for special construction will be based on the costs
incurred by the Company and may include non-recurring type charge
(applied on a time and materials Basis), recurring type charges,
termination liabilities, or combinations thereof.

5.3.2.2 Basis for Cost Computation

The costs referred to in 4.2.1 may include one or more of the following
items to the extent that they are applicable:

H)

b)
c)

d)

e)
fl
gt
h)

costs associated with the installation of the facilities to be provided,
including estimated costs for the rearrangements of existing facilities,
including cost of:
1) equipment and materials provided 0r used,
2) engineering, labor and supervision,
3) transportation, and
4) rights~of~way;
cost of maintenance,
depreciation on the estimated cost installed of any facilities provided,
based on the anticipated useful service life of the facilities with an
appropriate allowance for the estimated net salvage ,
administration, taxes and L collectible revenue on the basis of reasonable
average costs for these items,
license preparation, processing and related fees,
tariff preparation, processing and related fees;
any other identifiable costs related to the facilities provided, or
an amount for return and contingencies.
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5.3.3 Individual Case Basis

In lieu of the rates otherwise set forth in this tariff, rates and charges, including
minimum usage, installation, special construction and recurring charges for
Company's services may be established at negotiated rates on an Individual Case
Basis ("ICB"). Such arrangements shall be considered special pricing
arrangements, the terms of which will be set forth in individual Customer
contracts.

Rates and terms for services that the Company offers to Customers may vary
depending on a number of factors, which may include:

length of circuit (s)
volume and/or term commitments
varying equipment types and configurations
special construction
type of service(s)
cost differences (labor, taxes, fees paid to LEC for interconnection, etc.)
customer~specific billing arrangements
other miscellaneous fees and charges (e.g. rights-of-way charges,
franchise fees and building rights-of-way costs, etc.)
market conditions and/or competitive considerations
availability of existing facilities

However, unless otherwise specified in the Individual Customer contract, die terms,
conditions, obligations and regulations set forth in this tariff other than this Section 4
shall be incorporated into, and become part of, said contract, and shall be binding on
Company and Customer. Specialized rates or charges will be made available to similarly
situated Customers on a nondiscriminatory basis. In addition to any rate or charge
established by the Company, the Customer will also be responsible for any recurring or
non-recurring charges imposed by local exchange telephone companies incurred by or on
behalf of the Customerin establishing or maintaining service. Such charges may be
billed by the Company or directly by the local exchange company, at the Company's
option.

Issued: 9 2009 Effective : 2009
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MRC
Fiber

Internet Mbps Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3
5 $777 $1 ,035 $1 ,294
10 $1,165 $1,553 $1,941
15 $1,683 $2,243 $2,804
20 $2,157 $2,875 $3,594
25 $2,588 $3,450 $4,313
50 $4,744 $6,325 $7,906
100 $6,469 $8,625 $10,781

Standard Install

3 Year Year
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived

MRC
Fiber TLS Mbps Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3

5 $734 $978 $1,222
10 $863 $1,150 $1,438
20 $1 ,035 $1,380 $1,725
25 $1,165 $1,553 $1,941
50 $1,510 $2,013 $2,516

150 $1,941 $2,588 $3,235
200 $2,070 $2,760 $3,450
250 $2,156 $2,875 $3,594
500 $2,588 $3,450 $4,313

1000 $3,235 $4,313 $5,391

Standard Install

3 Year 5 Year
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived

IP's # of IP's MRC NRC

1 Included Included

4 Included Included

8 Included Included

16 Included Included

32 $46 $58
64 $69 $58
128 $92 $86
256 $115 $115

BGP MRC NRC

$58 $115

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 64

5.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Cont)

5.3.4 Additional Enterprise/Private Line Services: Maximum Rates

intra Region

*All Inter Region TLS is ICB

Issued: 7 2009 Effecdvel 2009
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President
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ATTACHMENT D

FINANCIAL INFQRMATION

Applicant is one of ten wholly-owned telecommunications operating company
subsidiaries of Mediacom Communications Corporation ("MCC"). These
subsidiaries do not produce individual audited financial reports. Instead, their
financial data is presented in consolidated form, as a component of the parent
company financials. Through its parent company, MCC Telephony of the West
has access to capital resources as well as banking relationships that will permit
it to provide the services described in this Application. Accordingly, MCC's
2008 Form 10-K report, as filed with the Secure°ties & Exchange Commission, is
appended. The notes to these consolidated financial statements areavailable
from the Applicant or through the Securities and Exchange Commission web-
site. They were omitted here simply due to length.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders of Mediacom Communications Corporation:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Mediacom Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries (the
"Company") at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2008 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule
listed in the accompanying index presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read
in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in
all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria
established in Infernal Control ~- Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for these financial statements and
financial statement schedule, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is
to express opinions on these financial statements, on the financial statement schedule, and on the Company's
internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with
the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material read<ness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company, and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New York, New York
March 13, 2009
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MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORPGRATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

December 31, December 31,
2008 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

$ . 67,111 $ 19,388

81,086
17,615
8,260
1,693

175,765

81,509
20,630
2,424

649
124,600

1,476,287
1,793,579

220,646

1,412,139
1,793,549

220,646

7,994
10,933

3,509,439

10,532
28,927

3,465,793

CURRENT ASSETS

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubttiil accounts of $2,774
and $2,107 respectively

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred tax
Assets held for sale

Total current assets
Investment in cable television systems: . .

Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of
$1,765,319 and $1,564,583, respectively

Franchise
Goodwill
Subscriber lists and other intangible assets, net of accumulated

amortization of$155,721 and $153,184 respectively
Assets held for

Total investment in cable television systems
Other assets, net of accumulated amortization of $21,922 and $27,172 ,
respectively

Total $
33,785

3,718,989
24,817

$ 3,615,210

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

33 268,574
54,316

124,500
2,020

449,410
3,191,500

380,650
44,073

4,065,633

$ 246,915
51,015
94,533

570
393,033

3,120,500
316,602
38,164

3,868,299

950 943

270
1,004,334

(l,I98,734)

270
997,404

(1,121,242)

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses and other current liabilities ..
Deferred revenue
Current portion oblong-tenn
Liabilities held for sale

Total current
Long-term debt, less current
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current

Total
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Class A common stock, $.01 par value, 300,000,000 shares authorized,
94,984,989 shares issued and 67,784,366 shares outstanding as of
December 31, 2008 and 93,825,218 shares issued and
82,761,606 shares outstanding as of December 31, 2007 ..

Class B common stock, $.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized,
27,001,944 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007,

Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated
Treasury Stock, at cost, 27,200,623 and 22,281,222 shares of Class A

corr non stock, as of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007,

Total stockholders' deficit

Total liabilities and stocldiolders' $

(153,464)
(346,644)

3,718,989 $

(130,464)
(253,089)

3,615,210

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,
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MZEDLACOM communications CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

2008

Year Ended
December 31,

2007 2006

e t r u e s . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,401,894
(Amounts in thousands)

$1,293,375 $1,210,400

Costs and expenses:
Service costs (exclusive of depreciation and alnortization)........
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Corporate
Depreciation and amortization....................................................

585,362
278,942
30,824

227,910

544,072
264,006
27,637

235,331

492,729
252,688
25,445

215,918

l •

ltttillltuuic1iu11vu1 IIIalllnllllllllllti1IllIllniiholllllilnclhlanlnollllo 278,856 222,329 223,620

(213,333) (239,015) (227,206)
(35,831)
(15,798)

Interest expense, net
Loss on early extinguishment
Loss on derivatives, net
(Loss) gain on sale of cable systems,
Other expense, net

(54,363)
(21,308)
(9,133)

(22,902)
1 1,079
(9,054) (9,973)

Pro 1s1on or income taxes
(19,281)
(58,213)

(37,563)
(57,566)

(65,188)
(59,734)

-nan11i1uouou1l1sbaslisl11unu¢¢1uob11nnln1onlio1iilolnoubnnuII11list»lln»»l¢Io¢\on¢»1»alo» $ (77,494)
-.4

$ (95,129) $ (12.4,922

$

Basic - weighted average shares outstanding..
Basic -- loss per
Diluted -- weighted average shares outstanding............................
Diluted - loss per share $

95,548
(0.81)

95,548
(0.81)

107,828
s (0.88)

107,828
$ (0.88)

110,971
$ (1.13)

110,971
s (1.13)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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MEDIACOM CONHVIUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY

Class A
Common

Stack

Class B
Common

Stock

Additional
P2id-III
Capital

Deferred

Compensation Total

s 933 $ 274 is (4,857)

Accumulated Treasury
Deficit Stock

(All dollar amounts in thousands)
990,584 $ (901,191) $ (26,636) $

(124,922) .__

4,478

s 59,107

(124,922)

4,478

2 908 910

(60) (60)
3 (4,860) 4,857

(34,327) (34,327)

Balance, December 31, 2005..

Net loss ..

Share-based compensation ..

Issuance of common stock in
employee stock purchase plan ....

Issuance of restricted stock
lits, net of forfeitures..

Deferred compensation ..

Treasury stock, at cost...

Transfer of stock.. (3)

271 $s 938 $

3

991,113 (61,023) $ -._-
|

s (1,026,113) $

(95,129)

5,299

$ (94,814)

(95,129)

5,299

2 962 (3) 961

2 (402)(2)
32

(69,036)

(402)

32

(69,036)

s
1

943 $

(1)

270 s 997,404 (130,464) SS (1,121,242) s

(77,494)

5,168

S (253,089)

(77,494)

5,168

2 1,012 1,014

(609)
755

(609)

755

(22,389)

Balance, December 31, 2006..

Net loss ..

Share-based compensation ..

Issuance of common stock in
employee stock purchase plan

Issuance of restricted stock
units, net of forfeitures..

Exercise Of stock options, net

Treasury stock, at cost...

Transfer of stock..

Balance, December 31, 2007 ..

Net loss .

Share-based compensation..

Issuance of common stock in
employee stock purchase plan

Issuance ofrestricted stock
units, net of forfeitures..

Exercise of stock options, net

Treasury stock, at cost.,,

Transfer of stock..

Balance, December 31, 2008...

5

950 s

(5)

270 $ 1,004,334.s
. l . ..

2

s (1,198,734) s

(22,389)

(2)

(153,464) $ s (346,644)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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MQEDIACQM COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended
December 31, .

2008 2007 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

$ (77,494) $ (95,129) $(124,922)

235,331
22,902

215,918
15,798

227,910
54,363
17,680

170 (11,079)

5,070
5,168

58,213

4,884
5,299

57,345

11,206
5,998
4,478

59,527

(778)
338

(21,983)
3,301

(3,243)
$ 268,715

(6,342)
(5,360)

(21,767)
4,722
(2,014)

$ 188,792

(11,877)
§ 118

400
5,220

(4,959)
$ 176,905

$ (289,825) s (210,235)

35 (289,825)

$ (227,409)
(7,274)
32,348

39 (202,335) $ (210,235)

$1,035,000
(934,033)

$ 412,525
(342,091)

(22,389) (69,036)

$2,181,000
(1,823,552)

(572,500)
300,000
(34,386)

962
(5,814)

$ $ $

$

1,012
130

(10,887)
68,833
47,723
19,388
67,1 11 . $

(3,454)
(16,997)
36,385
19,388 s

909
3-916
(2,953)
52,434
19,104
17,281
36,385

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES;
Net loss .~
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating

activities: .
Depreciation and moiizationu
Loss on derivatives, net .
Write~down - assets held for sale ..
Loss (gain) on sale of cable systems, net..
Loss on early extinguishment of debt ..
Amortization of deferred financing costs .
Share-based compensation ..
Deferred income taxes .
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects firm acquisitions:

Accounts receivable, net ..
Prepaid expenses and other assets..
Accounts payable and accrued expenses...
Deferred revenue.. .
Other non-current liabilities ..

Net cash flows provided by operating activities ..
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTWITIES:

Capital expenditures ..
Acquisition of cable system..
Proceeds from sales of cable systems ..

Net cashflows used in investing activities ..
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIV1T1J8S1

New borrowings ..
Repayment of debt...
Redemption/repayment of senior notes ..
Issuance of senior notes 1
Repurchases of Class A common stock..
Proceeds from issuance of common stock in employee stock

purchase plan
Other financing activities - book overdrafts ..
Financing costs ..

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities ..
Net increase (decrease) in cash ..

CASH, beginning ofperiod ..

CASH, end of period ..
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the period for interest, net of amounts capitalized.... _$ 209,164 $ 245,143 $ 247,507

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,
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Calvin Craib
President - MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senor Vice President, Corporate Finance and Business Development .- Mediacom

Calvin Craib, President of MCC Telephony of the West, LLC, has 27 years of experience in the
cable industry, and has served as la/Iediacom's Senior Vice President, Business Development since
August 2001. He also assumed responsibility of Corporate Finance in June 2008. Prior to that time,
Mr. Craib was Mediacom's Vice President, Business Development since April 1999. Before joining
the Company in April 1999,he served as Vice President, Finance and Administration for Interactive
Marketing Group from June 1997 to December 1998 and as Senior Vice President, Operations,and
Chief Financial Officer for Douglas Communications Eoin January 1990 to May 1997. Prior to that
time, Mr. Craib sewed in various financial management capacities at Warner Amex Cable and
Tribune Cable.

Michael Rahimi

- Mediacom
Treasurer, MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senior Vice President of Marketing and Consumer Services

Michael Rahimi has 34 years of experience in the cable industry. Mr. RahiIni joined Mediacom in
Jan 2004, as Senior Vice President of Marketing and Consumer Services. Prior to joining '
Mediacorn, Mr. Rahirni owned his own consulting and production company for eight years. In
addition, Mr. Rahimi spent seven years with Time Warner Cable, eight years with Group W Cable
and three years with Bell Atlantic and NYNEX Video Service groups. As noted, Mr. Rahirni serves
as Treasurer for the Applicant.

Charles J. Bartolotta
Secretary, MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senior Vice President of Enterprise Solutions & Field Service Operations -... Mediacorn

Charles J. Bartolotta has 26 years of experience in the cable industry. Before joining us in October
2000, Mr. Bartolotta sewed as Division President for AT&T Broadband, LLC from July 1998,
where he was responsible for managing an operating division serving nearly three million
customers. Prior to that time, he served as Regional Vice President of Tele-Communications, Inc.
from January 1997 and as Vice President and General Manager for TKR Cable Company from
1989. Prior to that time, Mr. Bartolotta held various management positions with Cablevision
Systems Corporation.
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Joseph Selvage
Vice President, IP Network Engineering - Mediacom

Joseph Selvage has 30 years of experience in the cable industry managing new technology and
engineering initiatives for some of the nation's largest MSO's. He has served as Vice President of IP
Network Engineering since June of 2004. Joe and his team have built Mediacom's TeNet
backbone network covering 14 states and supporting over 90% of Mediacom's customers with
Voice, Video, and Data. Prior to that time Mr. Selvage served as Sr. Dir Advanced Technology and
lead the deployment of VOD, HSD, and Telephony for Mediacom. Previous to Mediacom, Joe
spent 19 years with Adelphia as Dir of Systems Engineering and Lead Architect. He was responsible
for all I-IFC, Fiber Optic, and Backbone engineering.

J.R. Walden
Director, MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senior Vice President, Technology -- Mediacom

JR Walden has 13 years of experience in the cable 'industry and 20 years of experience in Internet
and Telecommunications technology. He has served as our Senior Vice President, Technology since
February 2008. Prior to that time, Mr. Walden was our Group Vice President, IP Services since July
2004. He helped found the Internet business at Mediacom and led technical efforts for the
Compally's expansion into telephone service, Before joining us in October 1998, Mr. Walden

worked in the defense research industry holding various positions with the Department of Defense
and associated contractors like Comarco and Science Applications International Corporation.
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l . MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Application for a Certificate Of Convenience & Necessity

Financial Projections

1. Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of
telecommunications services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months
following certification, adjusted to reflect die maximum rates for which the Applicant
requested approval. Adjusted revenues may be calculated as the number of units sold
times the maximum charge per unit.

MCC Telephony anticnvates that its total Arizona revenue in the fist twelve months
following certification will be approximately $1.1 mm.

2. Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve
months of providing telecommunications services to Arizona customers following
certification. .

MCC Telephony anticnvates that its total Arizona operating expenses in one first
helve months following cerz'y'icaz'ion-wiII be no more than $900,000.

3. Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all
Arizona jurisdictional assets expected to be used i n  t he prov ision of
telecommunications service to Arizona customers at the end of the first twelve
months of operation. Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items such as
office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list.

MCC Telephony anticipates that the net book value ofArizonajuri5dictional assets
used at the end ofthefrst year following eertyication will be $0.
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STF 1.1 Referencing the Company's application, Section (A-1), the Company indicates
that it is seeking to provide resold and facilities-based long distance and resold
and facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona.
However, in Attachment B, the proposed tariff includes Private Line services.
Please clarity that the Company is seeldng to provide Private Line services in
addition to long distance and local exchange services, both resold and facilities-
based. If the Company is proposing to also provide Private Line services, please
file an amendment to Section (A-l) and mark the "Other" category and fill in the
blank space next to "Other" with Private Line. If it the Company is not proposing
to provide Private Line service, please withdraw the Private Line portion of the
proposed tariff in Attachment B.

RESPONSE : Company will file an amendment to the Application clarifying that it is seeking
authority to provide Private Line services in Arizona.

STF 1.2 Referencing the Company's application, Sections (A-18) and (A-19), the
Company is asked about States where it currently has an application approved or
pending to offer telecommunications services similar to those it intends to offer in
Arizona. The Company indicated it had authority granted in California in March
2007. Please provide a list of any affiliates that currently have an application
approved or pending to offer telecommunications services similar to those it
intends to offer in Arizona. The response must include and is not limited to the
name of the affiliate, the State, a list of the approved or pending services similar
those it intends to offer in Arizona, the docket or case number (where applicable)
and the date of approval (where applicable).

RESPONSE: The Applicant is one of ten Mediacorn telecommunications operating subsidiaries.
Its affiliated carriers hold current licenses in fourteen states and pending
applications in five states. A chart identifying these affiliates and their
current/pending authorizations is attached as Exhibit 1. Each affiliate provides
generally the same array of services as the Company and, thus, the MCC
Telephony tariff (Application, Attachment B) contains an accurate list of the
approved and pending services.
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STF 1.3 Referencing the Company's application, Section (A-19), the requirement for
Applicant that do not currently provide telecommunications service in six or more
states, excluding Arizona, is to provide information about the Applicant's key
employees, as the Company has done in Attachment E. However, missing from
Attachment E are the years of service each key employee has in the
telecommunications services. industry. Please provide the years for service in the
telecommunications services industry for each person listed in Attachment E. If it
is the Company's position that cable services industry experience is equivalent to
telecommunications services experience, please explain in detail how experience
in the cable industry is interchangeable and relevant to experience in the
telecommunications industry.

RESPONSE: Each of the members of the management team discussed in Attachment E has
been with Mediacom since it initiated telecommunications operations five years
ago. The Mediacom telephony operation now involves ten subsidiaries in fifteen
states. Consequently, each of our managers has, at a minimum, five years of
direct significant involvement in the development, maintenance and growth
planning of a successful telecommunications business. Additionally, they may
have additional telecommunications experience from their careers prior to joining
Mediacom (ye., as noted for J.R. Walden).

STF 1.4 What entity or entities while the Company be utilizing and/or partnering with in
die provision of the services proposed 'm this Application?

RESPONSE: The Company's operating plans are in ongoing development, however MCC
Telephony is or will be negotiating interconnection and mutual traffic exchange
agreements with Qwest and other incumbent providers in Arizona. In addition,
the Company may provide service utilizing other facilities, i.e., cable, leased from
affiliates and third party providers.
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STF 1.5 Does the Company currently have any employees located in Arizona? If yes, how
many and where in Arizona are they located? .

RESPONSE: MCC Telephony of the West LLC ("MCC") is a wholly owned subsidiary of
MCC Telephony, LLC, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Mediaeom
Communications Corporation. There are no personnel in Arizona, employed directly
by MCC. Mediacom Communications Corporation, however, has approximately 36
employees in Arizona (located in Ajo, Apache Junction and Nogales) whose services
are available to Mediacom's subsidiary, MCC, for any and all activities necessary to
ensure the proper provisioning and continual support of voice services.

STF 1.6 Will the Company be adding more employees located in Arizona? If yes, how
many and where in Arizona will they be located?

RESPONSE: Prior to initiating operations, Applicant is unable to answer this question with any
certainty. MCC Telephony personnel will be introduced into Arizona as
strategically warranted by consumer response to the Company's market entry.
Their numbers and specific location(s) will depend upon that response.

STF 1.7 Does the Company operate a call center where calls are taken from customers
when they have concerns about their bills, service or complaints? If so, where is
the call center located, what are its hours of operation and how many employees
work at this location?

RESPGNSE : The Company shares centralized call center resources with the other Mediacom
telecommunications operating subsidiaries. Customer calls concerning telephone
service issues will be directed to one of four call centers:

West Des Moines, IA .- 120 service representatives (6:00am-
l1:30pm local time)

Gulf Breeze, FL .-. 80 service representatives (6:00am .... 1 1:30pm
local time)

Spanish speaking customers will be directed to a call center located in
the Dominican Republic - 30 service representatives (10:00am .-
l0:00pm local time)

Customers calling at a time when the above call centers are not
operating will be directed to a Convergys Outsource Center .-.. 20
service representatives,
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Calls concerning billing issues may be directed to any of 16 call centers, located
throughout the country (and overseas). These call centers, together, provide 24/7
service and employ over 620 representatives (this number varies in response to
seasonal demand).

STF 1.8 Has the Company or any of its affiliates ever had an application denied or its
authority to provide service revoked? If so, please provide details explaining the
situation and the sequence of events.

RESPONSE: Neither the Company, nor any of the other Mediacom telecommunications
operating subsidiaries has had an application for authority denied or had its
authority to provide service revoked.

STF 1.9 Does the Company currently have any investments and/or assets located in
Arizona? If yes, please specify those investments and/or assets and their location.

RESPONSE : At this time, MCC Telephony has no investments and/or assets located in
Arizona.

STF 1.10 Will the Company have any further investments and/or assets located in Arizona,
aside for those identified in STF l.9? If yes, please specify those investments
and/or assets. If no, Please explain in detail why not?

RESPONSE : The Company anticipates investing in its Arizona operations over time, however,
these investments will be made in careful coordination with the market response
to the Company's entry and are not specifically known at this time.

STF 1.11 How will the Company market their service in the Arizona market?
provide any marketing material the Company will be using.

Please

RESPONSE: MCC Telephony and its affiliates utilize a full range of marketing methods,
including print ads, broadcast, Internet advertising, and direct mail. If  the
Company uses telemarketing services in Arizona, it will do so wholly compliant
with all applicable federal and state regulations. The Company has not yet
created the materials it will use for the initial marketing of its services in Arizona.
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STF 1.12 Will the Company be offering any services on a prepaid basis? If yes, please
specify what those services are and how the prepayments will be handled by the
Company.

RESPONSE : The Company does not offer, and has no plans to offer, service on a prepaid basis.

STF 1.13 Referencing the Company's application, Section (A-15), the Company indicates
that is does not intend to collect deposits from Arizona customers. However, the
proposed tariff references listed below appear to contradict this statement:
a. Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 12, Section 2.1 .3(v) states that

the obligations of the Company to provide services are subj et to "...(v)
Customer's full compliance with any Company application, Service Order, or
agreement requirements as well as any applicabledeposits,advance payments
or any applicable approval of the Customer's credit..."

b. Referencing Attachment B, OriginalPageNo. 13, Section 2. 1 .4 states "Right
to Discontinue or Block Services. The Company reserves the right to block
Services to any User location without any liability whatsoever, for the
following reasons: (a) to prevent or stop fraudulent or unlawful use of the
Services at or by means of said location, (b) nonpayment of bill or deposit,
subject to Colnpany's compliance with Regulations, (c) any use that adversely
affects the Company's network or others use of the network, or (d) failure to meet
or maintain the Company's credit anddepositrequirements."

c. Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 61, Section 52.13, the last
sentence states "An advance payment may be required in addition to a
deposit."

Please clarify if the Company is still proposing to not collect deposits for Arizona
customers. If the Company is not going to collect deposits, please remove all
references listed above that list a possible deposit requirement. If the Company is
going to require deposits from a specific class of customers, please amend the
application accordingly. Please submit revised tariff pages with your response.

RESPONSE: The Company does not intend to collect deposits in Arizona. Revised tariff pages,
correcting the noted references, are appended.
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STF 1.14 Does the Company intend to require advance payments? If yes, please indicate
the customer class and service, such as private line business customers, and under
what conditions advance payments would be required.

RESPONSE : MCC Telephony may collect advance payments from its large business
(enterprise) service customers in cases where special construction is required to
provide the requested services. With respect to residential and small business
customers, the Company does not collect advance deposits, however, a
prospective customer failing to demonstrate standard creditworthiness, may be
requested to provide a one-time advance payment of $100 which will be applied
to the first invoice (and subsequent invoices insofar as necessary until fully
applied). As described in the Company's tariff (§5.2.l3), for medium and large
businesses, MCC may require a capital contribution towards construction costs
for extension of company facilities in order to provide service.

STF 1.15 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 5, Paragraph B, please replace
"[STATE COMMISSION]" with either "the Commission" or "the Arizona
Corporation Commission". Please provide a con*ected tariff page with your
response.

RESPONSE: Please see attached revised Attachment B, OriginalPage No.5.

STF 1.16 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 6, the third paragraph on the page
appears to be the Company's legal argument/position/opinion about filing a tariff.
Since the purpose of a tariff is to list the terns, rates and conditions in which
services will be provided, this paragraph does not belong in the tariff. Please
remove this paragraph is its entirety and provide an updated tariff page with your
response.

RESPONSE:Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page No. 6.

STF 1.17 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 8, the definition of Holidays
excludes Memorial Day, If Memorial Day is considered a Company-specified
holiday, please include it in this definition and provide an updated tariff sheet
with your response. If Memorial Day is not considered a Company-specified
holiday, please indicate that this is the case and do not submit an updated tariff
sheet with your response.
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RESPONSE: Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page No. 8. The Company
does recognize Memorial Day as a holiday, but had inadvertently excluded it from
the tariff

STF 1.18 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 12, the first sentence mentions
"enterprise level voice and data selvices". Please explain in detail what is meant
by the term "enterprise" in this context.

RESPONSE: In the context of its tariff, the Company uses the term "enterprise" to refer to large
commercial customers requesting high-capacity network arrangements (Le. DS3,
OC-##, etc.).

STF 1.19 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 14, Section 2.2.5 indicates that the
Customers may not move a multimedia terminal adapter provided for use with the
Company's service to another location except as expressly provided by the
Company.
a. Please explain in detail what a multimedia tenninal adapter is and how it is

used in the provision of die proposed services.
b. Please explain in detail why a customer is not allowed to move the multimedia

temNnal adapter to another location without the Company's express
permission.

RESPONSE :
a. The multimedia tenninal adapter ("MTA") is a phone modem used to deliver

telephone service from Mediacom's broadband network. When plugged into
any phone outlet or jack in the customer premises, it activates every phone
connection on that line.

b. The Mediacom service is intended to be a fixed location service. Of primary
importance, E911 services utilize the registered address associated with the
customer service. Were a customer to move the MTA to a distinct location
without coordinating a change in registered address with Mediacom (and
succeed in establishing a service connection), emergency service personnel
would be misdirected in the event of an emergency. For the most part,
without a proper installation, the service will not work if relocated to another
site, however, there is a remote possibility that it may if moved to a proximate
space (i.e, down the hall in a multi-unit building, to an adjacent dwelling,
etc.). Moving the MTA widiout the knowledge or consent of the Company,
could cause the customer to lose service or, if the service worked, dangerously
mislead a customer into believing erroneously that they have reliable E91 l
service. Mediacom takes decisive steps to avert both results, as evidenced by
the clearly stated prohibition against attempting to relocate the service without
notifying the Company.
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STF 1.20 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 15, Section 2.2.6(g), the last
sentence states, "The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its
compliance with this section prior to accepting an order for service". Please
explain in detail what is meant by this statement in relation to this Section.

RESPONSE : The specific provision acknowledges a Customer's responsibility to ensure that
the Company will have authorized access to any space required for installation of
equipment and connections, including transit space from the property boundaries
to the equipment space. The statement in question clarifies that the Company
may require a Customer to provide evidence that this access has been obtained or
authorized before the Company will accept a service order and thereby commit to
providing service. Lacldng such a prerogative, the Company could find itself
committed to providing service to premises which it then discovers cannot be
accessed either lawfully and/or effectively.

STF 1.21 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 18, Section 2.4.6 states, "Proper
installation of Services may require Company to access, modify, or disconnect the
Network Interface Device (Nm) installed by Customer's prior provider on the
outside of the Customer's `building". Please explain in detail what is meant by
Network Interface Device.

RESPONSE : A Network Interface Device ("NID") is interface equipment located at a
customer's premise, delineating between the customer's inside wiring/equipment
and the carrier's extend network. The NID may perform functions such as code
and protocol conversion, as well as necessary buffering for communications to
and from a network.

STF 1.22 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 22 :
a. Section 2.12 states, "At this time, the Company does not require deposits from

its Arizona customers. Please change the above to state, "The Company does
not require customer deposits".

b. Section 2.13 states the Returned Check Charge to be up to dirty dollars
($30.00). Please claN if  the thirty dollar charge is the proposed
MAXIMUM rate for this charge,

c. Please provide a revised tariff sheet with any and all corrections outlined
above with your response.

RESPONSE : Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page No. 22.
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STF 1.23 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 24, please move the header line
labeled "2.16.2 Reasons for Refusal or Disconnection of Service (cont.y' to the
top of the page and submit a corrected tariff page with your response.

RESPONSE : Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page No. 24-25.

STF 1.24 ReferencingAmc ent B, Original Page No. 28 states "Customer's sole remedy
for Compally's failure to install services is to cancel the services without
liability". Please explain in detail why a customer's only option for the
Company's failure to install service is to cancel service without liability and why
a customer would not have the option of tiling a complaint with the Commission
about the Company's failure to install service?

RESPONSE: The Company regrets that the wording of  th is provision gave rise to
misunderstanding. MCC Telephony is tally aware of a Customer's right to bring
concerns and complaints regarding services to the Commission, (as described on
page 26 of the proposed Tariff). This provision was intended to clarify that in the
event there is a failure to install a particular service, the maximum financial
liability of the Company to the Customer will be the amount of payments made by
the Customer in connection with the service. The Company proposes to replace
the current provision 2.18.6 with the following language:

2.18.6 In the event of a claim against the Company for failure to install
service(s), the Company's liability for this alleged failure shall not
exceed the sum of payments, if any, already made by the Customer to
Company for the installation and provision of the specific sen/ice(s).
Under these circumstances, the Customer shall be entitled to cancel the
Service without liability.

A revised Attachment B, Original PageNo, 28 is included.

STF 1.25 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 29, Section 2.18.9, please explain
in detail and provide all supporting documentation as to how the Company
determined the proposed maximum liability amount of $1 ,000.00.

RESPONSE: The proposed maximum liability amount of $1,000 is applicable to non-enterprise
services (a revised tariff page 29 clarifying this liability limit is appended.) The
amount represents a cap roughly equivalent to twelve months of service at the
highest rate which may be charged for Mediacom Voice Services (depending on
the package). The actual potential twelve-month amount will vary by customers,
obviously, and the cap has been rounded upwards to allow for price increases and
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for some accommodation of accessory charges (installation, application fee, etc.)
as appropriate to the specific claim.

STF 1.26 Referencing Attaclnnent B, Original Page No. 31, Section 2.19 states, "The
Company disclaims all representations and warranties, express or implied..."
Should the word "express" be changed to "expressed"? If yes, please submit a
revised tariff page with your response with this change. If no, please explain in
detail why not.

RESPONSE: For the purposes of this Tariff the Company has used the term express warranty
to encompass the full scope of liability attributed to that term as supported by
relevant case law. (See Black's Law Dictionary, Revised Fourth Edition, page
1758) ("Incontracts and sales, one created by the apt and explicit statements of
the seller or person to be bound.").

STF 1.27 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 33, Section 2.22,1(iv), just after the
first sentence, the next sentence, in parentheses states "(For the purpose of this
computation, each month is deemed to have 730 hours." Please submit a
corrected tariff sheet with your response that closes the parenthesis at the end of
this sentence.

RESPONSE: Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page No. 38~.

STF 1.28 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 34, Section 2.23 states, "The
Company, in order to assure the payment of its charges for service, may require
applicants and customers to establish and maintain credit. If the Company
requires an applicant to establish and maintain credit, the Company will do so
consistent with Commission requirements".
a, Please explain in detail what is meant by the statement "may require

applicants and customers to establish and maintain credit".
b. Please explain in detail what is meant by the statement "if the Company

requires an applicant to establish and maintain credit, the Company will do so
consistent with Commission requirements
Does the above statement mean that the Company will require deposits from
customers that do not have established credit or customers haven't maintained
credit? If yes, please explain in detail how this requirement is consistent or
inconsistent with the Company's proposal to not require deposits from
customers. If no, please explain how the Company will ensure applicants
establish and maintain credit consistent with Commission requirements.

c.
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d. Please explain in detail what Coimnission requirements the Company is
referring to in the above Section and how that applies to the establishment and
maintaining of applicant credit.

RESPONSE° In stating that the Company may require customers "to establish and maintain
credit," MCC Telephony simply concurs in the industry practice of taking
reasonable steps to ensure that customers are able to pay for the services they
receive. Towards this end, the Company may request that a Customer
demonstrate financial resources, a history of timely payments with other utilities
or similar indicia of credit-worthiness as authorized by A.A.C. R14-2-503. The
"Commission requirements" referenced in the Application include the
Commission regulations applicable to the establishment of service, A.A.C. Rl4-2-
504, and billing and collection by telephone carriers, A.A.C. R14-2-508. As
discussed elsewhere, the Company will not require deposits from customers in
Arizona, however, a prospective customer failing to demonstrate standard
creditworthiness, may be requested to provide a one-time advance payment of
$100 which will be applied to the first invoice (and subsequent invoices insofar as
necessary until fully applied). Reference to Commission requirements reflects the
Company's commitment to proceed with these steps consistent with any
guidelines or restrictions which the Commission may enact regarding credit
worthiness determinations, advance payments and billing matters generally.

STF 1.29 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 37, Section 3.1 :
a. Item (iii) states, "local calling throughout Mediacom's [STATE] Service

area". Please explain in detail what is meant by this statement.
b. The last sentence in this Section states, "Access to caller-paid services may, at

the Company's option, be provided only to customers who request such
access". Please explain in detail what is meant by "caller-paid services" and
why the Company has to the option in regard to allowing customers access to
such services.
Will the Company offer local residential service with features that also allows
the customer their choice of intraLATA and interLATA long distance
providers other than the Company? If not, please explain in detail why not.

c.

RESPONSE:
a.
b.

Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page No, 37.
Caller-paid services are telephonically accessed services which result in
charges to the calling party by a third party other than the calling party's
local/long distance service provider. A primary example is 900-number call
which results in a per-minute charge assessed against the calling party. The
proposed tariff language is not intended to preclude customer access to caller»
paid services and, the Company believes, does not do so. Rather, it states that,
at the Company's option, access may be provided only to customers who
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c.

affirmatively request such access. This regulation -- which only affords the
Company the discretion to implement a "by request only" policy - was
established in response to customer concerns about unexpected and undesired
use of their telephone service for such calls. The extent of customer
unhappiness with already-incurred (and potentially substantial) expenses was
sufficient to persuade Mediacom that an opt-in policy was justified.
At this time, the Company offers residential customers a bundled local/long
distance package of services. The feasibility of offering a residential "local-
only" service is under evaluation, however, this product is not currently
available to customers. The framework of services currently offered is based
upon extensive market analysis, supported by the operating experiences of the
Mediacom telecommunications subsidiaries. As is frequently noted in media
coverage and industry surveys, consumer enthusiasm for "one-stop shopping"
access to a full menu of communications services continues to grow. That
said, MCC Telephony is aware of its obligations under both federal and
Arizona law to provide customers a choice in long distance providers and
complies accordingly, regardless how its service offerings are packaged.

STF 1.30 Referencing Attaclnnent B, Original Page No. 37, Section 3.2:
a. Item (iii) states, "local calling throughout Mediacom's [STATE] Service

area". Please explain in detail what is meant by this statement.
b. The second paragraph in this Section states, "Access to caller-paid services

may, at the Company's option, be provided only to customers who request
such access". Please explain in detail what is meant by "caller-paid services"
and why the Company has to the option in regard to allowing customers
access to such services.

c. The last sentence in this Section states, "Mediacom may also offer a local-
only, feature-free line for business customer use ("Mediacom Local Only
Phone)". Please explain in detail the purpose of offering a feature-free local
business. line and if  the Company allows the customer their choice of
intraLATA and interLATA long distance providers other than the Company.

RESPONSE:
a.
b.
c.

Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page No. 37.
Please see response to STF l.29(b).
As discussed above, MCC Telephony designs its service offerings in response
to market trends and consumer signals. The local-only business line service
offered by MCC was initiated in response to expressions of interest by
existing business customers, who in addition to their fully featured business
services product, wanted a separate line available which would not incur
charges for unwanted features and would not be used for long distance
calling. MCC Telephony's customers use these lines for certain internal
business functions such as faxing, as well as for general public and customer
use. Because the Company has been requested specifically to provide a line
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which will not pennis toll calling, the availability of alternate toll providers
does not arise.

STF 1.31 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 38:
a. In the description of Anonymous Call Rejection, the tariff indicates the

feature allows the user to automatically stop certain calls from ringing die
customer's phone. Please explain what is meant by "certain calls" and
how the customer can block them from calling their line.

RESPONSE :
Anonymous Call Rejection permits a user to block calls from unidentified
numbers (uunknownss or "unavailable"). This feature is activated by
dialing a code (*77) and turned off by dialing a second code (*87).

b. In the description of Call Forwarding, is the use of the word "user" the
same as the use of the word "customer" in the same description? If not,
please explain why not.

RESPONSE :
As discussed in the Tariff, the terms "Customer" and "User" do not
necessarily refer to the same individual. The Customer orders the service
and is responsible for charges incurred using the service. A User is any
individual authorized by the Customer to use the service (including the
Customer). In the context of this feature, both the Customer and another
authorized User could program the phone to forward calls to a number of
the programmer's choice.

c. In the description of Caller ID per Call Blocking, the tariff states, "Caller
ID per Call Blocking allows the User to block Caller ID information from
being displayed on the Caller ID display of the called party". Would the
Company be willing to change this description with the following: "Caller
ID Per Call Blocldng allows the user to block their Caller ID information
from being transmitted to the called party."'? If not, please explain why
not. If so, please provide an updated tariff page with your response.

RESPONSE:
The Company is willing to make that change. Please see revised
Attachment B, Original Page No. 38 which is attached.

d. In regard to the Cancel Call Waiting feature, please clarify if the Call
Waiting feature is deactivated from the line on a per-call basis. If this
feature works in a manner different than a per-call basis, please explain 'm
detail how the feature works from the customer's perspective.
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RESPONSE:
The Cancel Call Waiting feature is deactivated from the line on a per-call
basis.

STF 1.32 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 39:

a. In the description of Return Call, isn't the description simply "a feature that
will automatically redial the number of the last incoming call that called the
customer's number"? Would the Company be willing to remove the rest of
the description currently contained in the proposed tariff? If not, please
explain why not. If yes, please include a revised tariff page with your
response.

RESPONSE :
The Company is willing to accept the proposed change. Please see revised
Attachment B, Original Page No. 39 which is attached.

b. In the description of Speed Dialing 8, the description provided states, "Speed
Dialing 8 is a service that shortens up to eight (8) frequently called phone
numbers to a single digit". Please clarify if this feature is an abbreviated
dialing option that allows the customer to preprogram up to eight telephone
numbers, assigning each number a one-digit speed dial code.

RESPONSE:
Speed Dialing 8 is an abbreviated dialing option that allows the customer to
preprogram up to eight telephone numbers, assigning each number a one-digit
speed dial code.

c. In the description of Call Forward Busy Line/No Answer, the description
provided states the feature redirects incoming calls to a previously established
number only when your line is in use. Please clarify if this feature redirects
incoming calls toa pre-designated telephone number whenever the customer's
line is in use or the customer does not answer after a certain number of rings.
Would the Company be willing to change its description of this feature the
one stated by Staff? If so, please include with your response a revised tariff
page. If not, please explain in detail why not.

RESPONSE:
The Call Forward Busy Line/No Answer feature redirects incoming calls only
when the line is busy. Specifically, it does not do so in response to a set
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number of rings. Consequently, the proposed re-statement would be
inaccurate and the Company requests that the current language be retained.

STF 1.33 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 46, Section 3.7.5, the next to last
sentence in the paragraph states, "Use at a location other than the service address
is not supported by the Company, is not acceptable use and may result in
inaccurate 911 Service information being provided to the PSAP". Please explain
in detail what is meant by this statement and provide an example of a situation
where the service is used at a location other than the service address and how that
affect the location identification sent to the PSAP.

RESPONSE: As discussed above, the Mediacom service is intended to be a fixed location
service. E911 services rely upon the registered address associated with the
customer service. Were a customer to move the MTA to a distinct location
without coordinating a change in registered address with Mediacom (and succeed
in establishing a service connection), emergency service personnel would be
misdirected to the original location in the event of nonemergency. For the most
part, without a proper installation, the service will not work if relocated to another
site, however, there is a remote possibility that it may if moved to a proximate
space (Le, down the hall in a multi-unit building, to an adjacent dwelling, etc.).
The latter scenario could dangerously mislead a customer into believing
erroneously that they have reliable E911 service. As rare or improbable as this
entire scenario might be, the gravity of the consequences in the event of an
emergency compels the Company to take proactive steps to was customers
against relocating their equipment unilaterally.

STF 1.34 Referencing Attachment B, M11 the Company be offering any type of toll
restriction feature that would allow a customer to prevent a local exchange line
from placing long distance or toll calls? If so, where is that feature located within
this tariff? If not, why not?

RESPONSE: The Company does not presently have a toll restriction service tariffed, however,
it will provide such a service upon request for the purpose of blocldng
international calling The Company's current offerings consist of flat-rate "all-
you-can~dial" local/long distance packages where domestic long distance calls do
not result in additional charges, and consequently there has not been significant
interest in obtaining a domestic toll restriction feature in connection with these
services. As discussed above in STF l.30(c), the business customer local-only
phone service is specifically designed not to permit toll calls and, consequently, a
distinct toll restriction feature is not required.

STF 1.35 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page Nos. 49 and 53:
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a. Sections 4.1.2 and 4.2.2 (P) state the Maximum Return Check is up to $37.50
but the rate listed on Original Page No, 22, Section 2.13 is $30.00. Please
correct this tariff page (49) by removing "up to" and changing the maximum
rate to $30.00. .

RESPONSE: Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page
22. The maximum tariff rate for the returned check fee is $37.50. The
Company mistakenly included the current price ($30.00) in section 2.13 and
this updated page corrects that error.

b. Sections 4.1.2 and 4.2.2 (Q) state the Maximum Late Fee is up to $7.50 but
the rate listed on Original Page No. 22, Section 2.11 is $5.00. Please correct
this tariff page (49) by removing "up to" and changing the maximum rate to
$5.00.

RESPCNSE: Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page
22. The maximum tariff rate for the Late Payment Charge is $7.50. The
Company mistad<en1y included the current price ($5.00) in section 2.11 and
this updated page corrects that error.

c. Sections 4.1.3 and 4.2.3(C) list inside wire maintenance plans. As inside wire
has been deregulated and it is an optional service, please remove all inside
wire references and rates from this tariff

RESPONSE: Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Pages
49 and 53.

d. (On Original Page No. 49 only) Section 4.1.3, under Mediacom Basic Voice
Mail, the text under dis feature and rate states, "This does not apply to
customers who signed up for Mediacom Basis Voicemail prior to the
Voicemail charge effective date of November 15, 2008. All then-existing
customers were provided with a rate increase notification and were given the
option of locldng in a rate of $1.93 per month as long as they remain
continuous customers of the Company". Since the Company has yet to
provide service in Arizona, is the above text appropriate for this tariff? If yes,
please explain in detail why it is appropriate. If not, please remove the
inappropriate text.

Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page
49. This reference has been deleted.
RESPONSE:

e. Please submit a corrected tariff pages with all the changes listed above with
your response.
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RESPONSE: Please see attached.



STAFF'S FIRST SET OF DATA REQUESTS To
MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LLC

DOCKET NO. T-20718A-09-0580

STF 1.36 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 54, Section 4.5 indicates that the
Company may offer special rate packages to its employees or employees if its
Affiliates that not available to the general public. Since these rates are not
available to the public, please remove this Section from the tariff and submit a
revised tariff page with your response.

RESPONSE : Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page 54. This reference has
been deleted.

STF 1.37 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 55, Section 5, third line, the third
sentence states, "Enterprise/private line serviced offered include wholesale
Access Services and dedicated and private line communications infrastructure to
enterprise Customers for high-bandwidth voice, video and data networks."

a. Please correct "Enterprise/private line services offered.."
corrected tariff page with your response.

and submit a

RESPONSE' Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page 55.

b. Please explain the use of the word "Enterprise" in this section of the tariff.

RESPONSE: In the context of its tariff the Company uses the term
"enterprise" to refer to large commercial customers requesting high-capacity
network arrangements.

c. Please explain in detail the difference between Access Services and Intrastate
Private Line Service as defined in this tariff

RESPONSE: Access Services refer to switched and special access services
which connect a Customer premise to the Company's network, an IXC POP
or the PSTN. Intrastate Private Line Service consists of dedicated connections
between a Customer premise and a designated End User premise or
between/among multiple Customer premises.

d. Is the term "Access Services" as used in this tariff in any way similar or the
same as Switched Access Services? If yes, please explain how they are
similar or the same. If no, please explain why not.

RESPONSE: The term "Access Services," as used generally in this Tariff,
refers to the broad category of access services and includes both Switched
Access Services and Special Access Services.
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STF 1.38 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 56, Section 5.2.1, please change
the existing text to the following: "The Company undertakes to furnish dedicated
point to pointprivate [ire services in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth in this Tariff". (Italics indicate inclusion of new information.)

RESPONSE: Please see attached revised Attachment B, Original Page 56,

STF 1.39 Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 57, Section 5.2.6 indicates that
installations will be made during the hours of 8 AM to 5:00 PM. Please clarify if
the days of the week that installations are normally done are Monday - Friday. If
the previous statement is correct, does the Company believe it should also be
included in the tariff? If not, please explain in detail why not. If appropriate,
please include a corrected tariff page with your response.

RESPONSE: MCC Telephony performs installations for phone service Monday through
Friday. In addition, the Company handles installation for customers with new
telephone numbers and ports Hom major Local Exchange Carriers on Saturdays.
(Certain smaller carriers do not do ports on Saturdays.) The Company does not
schedule phone installations on Sundays. The Company appends revised
Attachment B, Original Page 57 to clarify this infonnation.

Referencing Attachment B, Original Page No. 64, please define the following
terms and provide a description of each service (as appropriate) that are listed on

Tiers 1, 2, and 3
RESPONSE: Tiers 1, 2 and 3 refer to pricing categories based upon the
relative locations of the customer premise and the MCC Telephony's
facility that will be supporting their interconnection.

Fiber Internet

RESPONSE: Fiber Internet is a_dedicated fiber-based Internet
connectivity solution, with speeds from mbps to 10Gig.

Fiber TLS

RESPONSE: Transparent LAN Services (TLS) allow a single Fiber
Ethernet LAN to span multiple locations, simplifying network addressing
and routing. This service is private, meaning data never crosses the public
Internet. It travels inside a wrapper, a Virtual LAN (VLAN) reserved for a
customer's exclusive use. Only locations assigned to the same VLAN can
see the traffic it contains. TLS networks support protocols not available
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over the Internet, which enables many applications dirt cannot use other
technologies such as Virtual Private Networks (VPNs). TLS networks are
often used to link remote offices, telecommuters, and offsite backup
facilities.

d. Fiber TLS Intra Region

RESPONSE: See discussion of regions below.

e. IP's

RESPONSE* IP's are Static IP Addresses, a block of IP Addresses to be
assigned for use by the Customer.

f. BGP

RESPONSE: Border Gateway Protocol is employed by routers (and
sometimes by non-router intermediary devices) to exchange levels of
routing information. Customers may use for various purposes, including
multihoming a network for better redundancy to multiple Internet Service
Providers.

g.
h.

Inter Region
Region

RESPONSE: The regions refer to markets serviced by local network
infrastructure (versus long haul), typically defined by encompassed geographic
locations. Example = Region I consists of Florida. Region 2 consists of the Mid-
Atlantic territory. Intra-Region refers to traffic entirely within a region, inter-
Region refers to traffic which routes across multiple regions.

STF 1.41 The tariff indicates the Company uses Internet Protocol ("IP") to provision the
service. Please provide a diagram of the each of die services that utilize IP, to
include and not be limited to, all network components, such as facilities, access to
the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN), and equipment used, with each
component clearly identified and marked on the diagram and the provider of each
and every component. The diagram should also include a narrative of how a local
call and how a long distance call is processed within the arrangement and all
components used to process each call type.

RESPONSE: See diagrams appended as Exhibit 2.
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STF i.42 For the rates and nonrecurring charges proposed in Attachment B for resold local
exchange services, please explain why the Company believes that its proposed
rates and nonrecurring charges are just and reasonable using a fair value or cost
basis. Please include economic justification or cost support data. Please include
any supporting materials.

RESPONSE: The rates and charges proposed by MCC will be reasonable and
comparable to rates charged by other carriers in the market for similar products.
MCC has not yet entered the local service market, thus it is not possible for MCC
to provide historic cost support data nor can it base its prices on prior costs. Fair
value is similarly inapposite in a competitive market. While the Commission may
be obliged to Hhdfair value in advance of approving rates, it is not obliged to use
that fair value to set rates (or to justify the rates based on the fair value). In
competitive environment, the Commission has regularly concluded that a carrier
rate comparison is a fair and reasonable way to evaluate rates charged by
competitive providers. The carrier rate comparison chart, included as
spreadsheets A and B, illustrate that the rates proposed by MCC are fair and
reasonable.

STF 1.43 The follow comparison is limited to services and ratesproposed in Attachment B:
Please indicate why the Company believes that its rates are just and reasonable
using a competitive market analysis. The analysis should contain publicly
available examples of tariff rates and charges charged by the incumbent and other
carriers for similar services. Include supporting material and any other
information that the Company believes demonstrates that the proposed tariff rates
and charges are just and reasonable.

Use a matrix format to list the Colnpany's proposed services, rates, and charges
(see attached Excel file). Based on the Company's tariff, list all of the
telecommunications services the company will provide in Arizona. For each of
the telecommunications services listed, provide the Company's tariff page
numbers that support each of the company's services, rates, and charges. Also,
provide the same information requested of the Company for Qwest and two other
Arizona local exchange competitors using the same matrix format. List each
competitor's services, rates, and charges for the same or comparable services and
include copies of the tariff page of each service, rate and charge of each
competitor. Please provide the same format for long distance services by
comparing the Company's rates with AT&T and two other major competitions.
For a list of telecommunications carriers certified in Arizona, go to
www.azcc.gov/divisions/utilities/utilitylist.asp. For a list of Commission-
approved telecommunications rates and tariffs, go to
www.azcc.gov/Divisions/Uti1ities/Tariff/util-tariffs-telecom.asp.
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RESPONSE: MCC and its affiliates will charge the same business and residential rates in
various states (with very limited exceptions), thus the spreadsheets C and D are
not applicable. Attachments A and B are attached as Exhibit 3.

The above responses to STF 1-1 through STF 1.43 were provided by:

Anne Sokolin-Maimon
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Mediacom Communications Corp.
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown. NY 10941

4844-6752-3589, v. 1



Exhibit 1



Response to STF 1.2

State Telecommunications Dperating Authority of Aflilhanted Entities

MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC

Florida Certificate No. 8582 Docket No. 050212-TX Effective 6/13/05

MCC Telephony of Georgia, LLC

Georgia Certificate No. L-0383 Docket No. 19479-U Approved 3/15/05

Mediaeom Telephony of Illinois, LLC

Illinois Docket No. 09-0285 Approved 9/29/09

MCC Telephony of Iowa, LLC

Iowa Docket No. TCU-04-4 WRU-04-6-3755 4/1/04

MCC Telephony of Minnesota, LLC

Minnesota Docket No. P-6414/NA-04-1803 12/7/04; Docket No. P64I4/M-05-176;
3/I6/05; Docket No. P-6414/M-05-410 4/28/05

MCC Telephony of Missouri, LLC

Missouri Case No. LA-2005-Ol 50 Effective 5/15/05

MCC Telephony of the Mid-Atlantic, LLC

Delaware Findings & Order No.7097, Docket No. 06-350 12/19/06

Maryland ML# 103921, 104208, TE-8854,1/10/07

Virginia Pending Application,Case No. PUC-2009-00072 , filed 2/1/10

MCC Telephony of the Midwest, LLC

Indiana Cause 43043, 5/31/06

South Dakota TC06-046, 10/3/06

Wisconsin Utility ID 3484

Ohio Pending Application,Case Nos. 10-012'/-Tp-AcE; 90-9380-TP-TRF, filed 2/3/10

Kansas Pending Applications,Docket Nos. 10-MTMT-432-COC (CLEC) &
I 0-MTMT433-COC, both filed :ma/09.

DCOl/BRANW/408736. 1



State Telecommunications Operating Authority of Affiliated Entities (cont)

MCC Telephony of the South, LLC

Alabama Docket 29929 6/23/06

Kentucky Registration with "voice exchange tariil", filed 10/18/06 (et 10/20/06)

Carrier ID: 5055370 clec/22205537 inc

Mississippi Docket No. 06-UA-076, TC-l23-2198-00 3/30/06

North Carolina Pending Application,Docket No. Docket No. P-1501, Sub 0, tiled 12/29/09.

Tennessee Pending Application,Docket No. 09-00204, filed 12/30/09

DCOl/BRANW/408736. 1





STF 1.40 NARRATWE or CALL Rourmc
(In all scenarios, assuming Customer initiates call. Where Customer is receiving party, the routing
essentially occurs in reverse).

Local Call between MCC Telephony customer and non-customer

The call is initiated 'firm a Customer premise traveling through a Media Terminal Adapter
(MTA) and the Cable Modem Termination System (CMTS), an IP router, into the Company IP
network. From there, the call is routed via a Media Gateway (MG) which converts IP packets to
PSTN circuits for delivery to the incumbent's network. (See Chart 1)

If the ed] is directed to another MCC Telephony customer associated with a different CMTS, it
will instead be routed from the Company IP network back through mc receiving pa1-¢y'$ CMTS
and MTA to the called party. (See*Chart 2)

If the cell is directed to another MCC Telephony customer associated with the same CMTS, it
will not enter the IP nehlvork but will travel from the calling party's MTA to the shared CMTS
and back out to the called party's MTA. (See Chart 3)

Call Control signaling:
During all three local call scenarios, call control signaling travels firm the Customer premise
through the MTA and CMTS to a soft switch (the CMS) where the appropriate routing for each
call is determined.

Long Distance Call

The call is initiated Hom a Customer premise traveling through a Media Terminal Adapter
(MTA) and the Cable Modem Termination System (CMTS), an IP router, into the Company IP
network. From there, the cell is routed by SIP connection to the long distance provider.

Upon initiation of the call, call control signaling travels from the Customer premise through the
MTA and CMTS to a we switch (the CMS) where the appropriate routing for the call is
determined.

Eacilities

In the projected traffic flow chart, MCC Telephony routes its customer traffic utilizing leased
network facilities Nom its Mediacom affiliates.' Additional leased or purchased facilities will be
procured as operational needs warrant. The Company will negotiate an interconnection
agreement with Qwest Communications and, as needed, with other incumbent carriers.

1 Mediacom network facilities include the following equipment and sotlware
functionalities noted on the flow diagrams: CMTS, MG, CMS, SG.
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MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. TariffNo. 1
Original Page No. 5

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

TARIFF FORMAT SHEET

A. Page Numbering. Page numbers appear in the upper-right comer of the page. Pages are
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariffs When a new
page is added, the page appears as a decimal. For example, a new page added between pages 34
and 35 would be 34.1.

B. Page Revision Numbers. Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the page.
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Arizona
Corporation Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 34 cancels the third revised Page
34. Because of deferrals, notice periods, etc., the most current page number on File with the
Commission is not always the tariff page in effect. User should consult the check page for the
page currently in effect.

c. Paragraph Numherina Sequence. There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of
coding is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

2.
2.1 »
2.1 .11
2 . l . l . A .
2.1 .1.A.l.
2 . l .1 .A. l . (a)
2. l .1 .A. l .(a) . I
2.l . l .A.1.(a) .I.( i )
2 . l . l .A.1.(a) . I .( i ) ( l )

D. Check List of Effective Pages. When a tariff tiling is made with the Commission, an updated
Check List of Effective Pages ("Check List") accompanies the tariff filing. The Check List lists
the pages contained in the tariff with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When
new pages are added, the Check List is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a
given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on the Check
List if these are the only changes made to it (lg, the format, .) User should refer to the latest
Check List to find out if a particular page is the most current page on tile with the Commission.

Issued: _ 2009 Elli-zctivez 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown,New York 1094 I



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tarii3INo. 1
Original Page No. 8

1.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS(cont.)

1.2 Definitions (cont.)

Arizona Service Area
The Company's Arizona Service Area is the geographic area within which Company
offers the services covered by this Tariff, subject to any and all additional limitations in
this Ta1iBIor applicable law or agreement with a Customer.

Customer
"Customer" means the person, firm, or other entity that, pursuant to a Service Order,
orders Service(s) or is liable for charges under Ms Tariffs The person or entity in whose
name service is rendered, as evidenced by the signature on the application or contract for
that service, or by the receipt and/or payment of bills regularly issued in his name
regardless of the identity of the actual user of the service.

FCC
"FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission.

Governmental AuthoriW
"Governmental Authority" means any judicial, administrative, or other federal, state or
municipal governmental authority (including the Commission and the FCC) having
jurisdiction over the Company or over the provision of Services hereunder.

Holidays
"Holidays" mean all Company-specified holidays: New Year's Day (January 1),
Memorial Day, Independence Day (Judy 4), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas
Day (December 25).

Interruption
"Interruption" means the disruption of Service such that the Service becomes unusable by
User.

Local Calling.
"Local Calling" means a completed call between two or more customers that does not
require a customer to pay a separate toll or where the Company is not required to pay any
other carrier an access charge, or both depending on the context in which the term is used
herein.

Issued: , 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 1094 I



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Ta1iiTNo, 1
Original Page No. 13

2.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND l{EGULAT{0NS (cont.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Companv (cont.)

2.1.4 Right to Discontinue or Block Services. The Company reserves the right to block
Services to any User location without any liability whatsoever, for the following
reasons: (a) to prevent or stop tiaudulent or unlawful use of the Services at or by
means of said location, (b) nonpayment of bill, subject to Company's compliance
with Regulations; (c)any use that adversely affects the Company's network or
others use of the network; or (d) failure to meet or maintain the Company's credit
requirements.

2.2 Responsibilitv and Use

2.2.1 To obtain service Customer is required to comply in full with any application
process reasonably established by Company. This may include, but is not limited
to, the execution of a service order or customer agreement, submission of an
advance payment in some or all circumstances, and submitdli to a credit check or
other verification of ability to pay for services. Refusal to comply with or
complete any of these, or a credit check result which is not satisfactory in the sole
discretion of the Company, may result in denial of service. Specifically, the
Company may refuse Service to a potential Customer who has an outstanding
past-due debt on any other prior or existing account with the Company or with
any of its affiliates and who is unvdlling to make acceptable arrangements for
payment of that debt.

2.2.2 Customer or User may use services for any lawful purpose, twenty~four (24)
hours per day, seven (7) days per week, subject to the terms, conditions, and
limitations set forth herein and in any applicable Service Order. Customer is
solely responsible for prevention of unauthorized, unlawful or fraudulent, use of
or access to Services, which use or access is expressly prohibited. The Mediacom
Voice Service is a single-line service, provided for use primarily for voice
commwiications. The Mediaeom Voice Service may not be used for business
activities (whether for-profit or not-for-profit) that are based on use of a
cormnunications channel (for example, but not limited to, accessing a computer
server, chat lines, telemarketing, call center services, directory assistance serw'ces,
polyphone services, medical transcription, facsimile broadcasting or dial-up
information services.) The Customer agrees not to resell or redistribute (whether

Issued: , 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 1094 I



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. TariffNo. 1
Original Page No. 22

2.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS(cont.)

2.11 Late Pavement Charlie

A charge of up to live dollars ($7.50) (maximum rate) will be applied to Customer's
invoices for Services if,(i) the previous month's invoice has not been paid in full by the
billing date of the next invoice; and (ii) the balance due is greater than twenty dollars
($20.00). The amount of the Late Payment Charge will be indicated on the Customer's
bill when rendered.

2.12 Deposits

The Company does not require customer deposits.

2.13 Return Check Charsze

The Customer will be charged up to thirty dollars ($37.00) (maximum rate) whenever the
institution upon which it is drawn dishonors a check or draft presented for payment of
Service.

2.14 Reconnection and Reconnection Fee

Alter the Company has Terminated the Services to a User for any reason allowed by this
Tariff; the Company shall restore any Terminated Service upon Customer request and in
accordance with Commission Regulation, including but not limited to the right of the
Company to charge the Customer a reconnection fee of twenty dollars ($20.80) plus any
applicable charges for a Service trip, or the applicable statutory charge for reconnection of
Service (if any), whichever is greater.

2.15 Taxes

The Customer is responsible for payment of any and all federal, state and local taxes or
surcharges applicable to the Services, including any applicable municipal or rights-of-
way fees, regulatory fees, charges or surcharges for regulatory mandates, excise taxes,
sales taxes, and all other applicable fees and taxes unless otherwise exempted as a matter
of law. All such taxes and surcharges will be billed by the Company as separate line
items or categories on Customer's invoice and are not included in may rates set forth in
this Tariff except as indicated in Section 4 for certain optional, transactionadly-priced
products or services.

Issued: , 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 1094 l



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. TariffNo. I
Original Page No. 24

2.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS(cont.)

2.16 Discontinuation and Suspension

2. I 6.2Reasons for Refusal Qr Disconnection of Service (cont.)

2.l6.2.D Without notice in the event of unauthorized use.

2.16.2.E For violation at or noncompliance with, the Company's mules on file
with the Commission, the requirements of municipal ordinances, or
law pertaining to the Service.

2.l6.2.F For failure of the Customer or prospective Customer to furnish service
equipment, permits, certificates, or rights-of-way specified to be
furnished in the Company's nlles filed with the Commission as
conditions for obtaining Service, or for the withdrawal of that same
equipment or the termination of those permissions or rights, or for the
failure of the Customer or prospective customer to fulf ill the
contractual obligations imposed on the Customer as conditions of
obtaining service by a contract filed with and subject to the regulatory
authority of the Commission.

2.l6.2.G For failure of the Customer to permit the Company reasonable access
to its equipment and facilities.

2.16.2.H For nonpayment of bill for Commission-regulated services by the
current Customer, provided that the Company has made a reasonable
attempt to effect collection and:

(1) Has provided the Customer with five (5) days' prior written notice
with respect to an unpaid bill (except that, consistent with Commission
Rule R.14-2-509(F), disconnection may take place prior to the
expiration of the five (5) day unpaid bill notice period if the Company
determines from verifiable data that usage during the notice period is
so abnormally high that a risk of irreparable revenue loss is created);

(2) In the event of a dispute concerning the bill, the Company may
require the Customer to pay a sum of money equal to the amount of
the undisputed portion of the bill. Following payment of the
undisputed amount, efforts to resolve the complaint, using the

Issued: , 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 1094 l



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. TariiTNo. I
Original Page No. 25

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
2. l6 Discontinuation and Suspension

2.16.2 Reasons for RefusaLl~or Disconnection of Service (cont.)

2.l6.2.H (cont.)
complaint procedures in this tariff; shall continue, and for not fewer
than forty-five (45) days after the rendering of the disputed bill, the
Service will not be disconnected for nonpayment of the disputed
amount. The forty-five (45) days may be extended by up to sixty (60)
days if requested of the Company by the Commission in the event the
Customer files a written complaint with the Commission.

2.16.3 Medical Emerszencv. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Tariff; the
Company will postpone (for a period set forth in the Commission's Regulations)
the disconnection of Service to a residential User with a serious illness when the
Customer produces a written statement firm a physician, county board of health,
hospital or clinic identifying the illness and its expected duration, and certifying
that the User's illness would be aggravated by such disconnection.

2.16.4 Termination Bv Customer. Except as otherwise stated in an agreement between
the Company and the Customer or as otherwise provided in this Tariff; the
Customer may Terminate Service upon prior written notice or telephone call to
the Company requesting that tennination be scheduled.

2.17 Complaint Procedures

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless Company
receives objection from the Customer within thirty (30) days after such bills are rendered.
A Customer may initiate a complaint with the Company on any matter by telephone, in
writing or in person at any of the Company's offices. The Company's response to the
complaint will generally be in the same format used by the Customer. The Company will
respond to the complaint consistent with Commission Rule R.l4-2-510. The Customer
may, at any point during the resolution of the complaint, seek review by a supervisor or
manager. If the Customer is still not satisfied, Customer should document the complaint
with sufficient detail to investigate the complaint and send the complaint to:

Customer Service Department
Attn: Mediaeom Telephony
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941

Issued: , 2009 Efflective: 2009

By: Mr. Calv'm Craib
President
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MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. TariffNo. 1
Original Page No. 28

2.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS(cont.)

2.18 Limitation of Liabilicv (cont.)

2.18.3 Except as caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence, the Company will
not be liable for defacement of or damages to Users' premises or for any personal
injury or death arising, directly or indirectly, from the furnishing of Services
(including 911 Service, E911, Operator Services, Directory Assistance and
Directory Listing Service), including the installation or removal of any facilities,
equipment or wiring associated therewith. Except as otherwise agreed to by the
Company, Customer is solely responsible for connecting any and all apparatus,
equipment and associated wiring on Users' premises ro the Services, and no other
Carrier or third party engaged in such activity is to be deemed to be an agent or
employee of the Company.

2.18.4 The Company is providing service without respect to the volume, quantity,
content or value of signals transmitted over the service. The payments provided
to the Company are based solely on the value of the service, and are unrelated to
the nature, content, volume or value of any signals or communications transmitted
over the service. The Company is not liable for losses which may occur in cases
of malfunction or non-function of the service or the Company's facilities, even if
due to the Company's negligence or failure of performance, except as expressly
provided herein.

2.18.5 Any action or claim against the Company arising 'from any of its alleged acts or
omissions in connection with this Tariff will be deemed waived if not brought or
made in writing within sixty (60) days 'dam the date that the alleged act or
omission occurred except as otherwise provided herein or as provided for under
state law or Commission Rule.

2.18.6 In the event of a claim against the Company for failure to install service(s), the
Company's liability for this alleged failure shall not exceed the sum of payments,
if any, already made by the Customer to Company for the installation and
provision of the specific service(s). Under these circumstances, the Customer
shall be entitled to cancel the Service without liability.

Issued: , 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President
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MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. TaxiffNo. 1
Original Page No. 33

2.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS(cont.)

2.22 Credits and Credit Allowances

The Company follows credits and credit allowances procedures consistent with the
Commission's rules, and highlights the following provisions:

2.22.1 Credits to the Customer's recurring charges, if any, for service which is
Interrupted (other than by a Scheduled Interruption) and remains out of service for
more than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours aRes being reported to the
Company or being found by the Company to be out of order, whichever occurs
first, will be applied to Customer's account with the Company, provided the
Interruptions are not due to (i) the negligence or williiil misconduct of a User, its
employees, subcontractors, or agents, (ii) a malfunction of subscriber-owned
equipment; (iii) disasters, Acts of God or other force majeure conditions (see
§2.26); or (iv) the inability of the Company to gain access to the subscriber's
premises for the purpose of investigating and correcting the interruption. Such
Credits are to be calculated by multiplying the monthly recurring rate (if any) for
the affected Service by the ratio that the number of hours beyond twenty-four (24)
that the Interruption bears to 730 hours. (For the purpose of this computation,
each month is deemed to have 730 hours.) An Interruption is measured Hom the
time the Company detects, or the Customer notifies the Company 0£ its
occurrence until such time as the Interruption is cured. Credits will not be issued
for (1) intemxptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues
to use the service on an impaired basis; (2) interruption of service during any
period when the Customer has released service to the Company for maintenance
purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in service
arrangements; and (3) interruption of service during a time period in which the
Company provides a satisfactory replacement service. Each Interruption is to be
considered separately for the purposes of this calculation and is rounded to the
nearest hour'.

2.22.2 Except as otherwise set forth herein, Customer's sole and exclusive remedy for
any and dl Performance Failures which consist of or give rise to kiterruptions are
Credits or Credit Allowances to the extent available under this Section 2.22; for
any other Performance Fdlures or in the event Credits or Credit Allowances are
unavailable (due to the fact, for example, that the Customer does not incur any
fixed monthly charges), Customer's sole and exclusive remedy in lieu of squid
Credits or Credit Allowances will be an immediate right to Terminate Services.
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACQM VOICE SERVICE

3.1 Mediacom Residential Voice Service.
Mediacom Residential Voice Service consists of (i) a single, voice grade line; (ii) a
telephone number ; (iii) local calling; (iv) the bundled features described in section 3~.3 of
this Tariff (v) long distance celling under theNorth American Dialing Plan; (vi) a White
Page Directory Listing Service; (vii)911 Service or, where available, E911 Service; and
(viii) access to OS, DA, TRS, Died Around, Toll Free XX, 900/976, and Credit Card
Calling Services. Recurring and Nonrecurring Charges for Mediacom Residential Voice
Services are specified 'm Section 4.3. Availability of particular Services and features,
whether part of the bundle or optional or part of a promotion, are provided where
facilities, equipment, and teclmology permit. The Company's Services are not supported
by an in-home back-up power source, and if electrical power and/or the cable modem
service provided by the Mediacom Affiliate are not operating, the Services, including the
ability to access emergency 911 services, will not be available. Access to caller-paid
services may, at Company's option, be provided only to Customers who request such
access.

3.2 Mediacom Business Voice Service.
Mediacom Business Voice Service consists of: (i) a single, voice grade line with an
option for multiple voice lines; (ii) a telephone number with an option for multiple
telephone numbers; (iii) local calling; (iv) the bundled features described in section 3.3 of
this Tariff; (v) long distance calling under the North American Dialing Plan; (vi) a White
Page Directory Listing Service, and, at the Customer's request Enhanced Business White
Pages and Yellowpages Directory Listings; (vii) 911 Service or, where available, E91 l
Service; (viii) access to OS, DA, TRS, Dial Around, Toll Free XX, 900/976, and Credit
Card Calling Services; and (ix) Mediacom Basic Voice Mail (described in section 3.5.1
of divs Tariff). Recurring and nonrecurring Charges for Mediacom Business Voice
Services are specified in Section 4.4. Availability of particular Services and features,
whether part of the bundle or optional or part of a promotion, are provided where
facilities, equipment, and technology permit. The Company's Services are not supported
by a back-up power source, and if electrical power and/or the cable modem service
provided by the Mediacom Ciliate are not operating, the Services, including the ability

to access emergency 911 services, will not be available.

Access to caLler~paid services may, at Company's option, be provided only to Customers
who request such access. Company may also offer a local-only, feature-free line for
business customer use ("Mediacom Local Only Phone").
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont.)

3.3 Bundled Features. Both Mediacom Residential Voice Service and Mediacom Business
Voice Service include the following features where technically feasible:

Anonvmous Cell Rejection (* 77)
Anonymous Call Rejection is a service that allows a User to automatically stop
certain calls Hom ringing Customer's phone.

Billed Number Screening (3»' Partv/Collect Block)
If activated, Billed Number Screening blocks collect cadis and/or third party billed
calls to the User's telephone number. Callers are informed that such billing is
unauthorized by the User and that another form of billing is required.

Cell Forwarding (* 72 1
Call Forwarding allows the User to direct incoming calls to the Customer's telephone
number to be routed to a User-deiined telephone number.

Cad] Waiting
Call Waiting is a service that audibly notifies with a special tone that a second caller
is trying to reach the User.

Caller ID (name and numbers
Caller ID name and number shows who is calling before the call is answered. The
User's phone displays the name and telephone number of the User's incoming call.
Caller ID compatible display screen or other compatible hardware required.

Caller ID for can Wadtinz
Call Waiting ID works just like Caller ID name and number, but while a User are
already on the phone.

Caller ID Per Call Blocking(*67)
Caller ID Per Call Blocking allows the user to block their Caller ID information h°om
being Transmitted to the called party.

Cancel can Waiting (*70 m
Cancel Call Waiting is a feature that allows the User to cancel the Call Waiting
feature.
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont.)

Repeat Dial (* 66 )
Repeat Dial is a feature that will automatically check a busy number and, when the
line is free, it will ring the Customer back and complete the call.

Return Call (* 69 )
Return Call is a feature that will automatically redial the number of the last person
who called the Customer's number.

Speed Diading 8
Speed Dialing 8 is a service that shortens up to eight (8) fiequendy called phone
numbers to a single digit.

Three Wav Calling
Three Way Calling is a service that permits a three-way conference call.

Call Forwarding Busv Line/No Answer
Call Forward Busy Line=/No Answer redirects incoming calls to a previously
established number only when your line is in use.

Customer Originated Trace (*57l
Customer Originated Trace is a feature that allows the User to originate a trace. If the
trace is successful, the results of the trace will be recorded by the Company and will
be released to the appropriate law enforcement agency, provided the Customer has
executed the proper authorization.

900/976 can Bl0gkjng
900/976 Call Blocking will prevent 900/976 calls (pay calls) firm being placed firm
the Customer's phone.

International Call Blocking
International Call Blocldng will prevent Intemationd calls firm being placed firm
the Customer's phone.

These services are not priced or offered separately. Additional features may be added
as described in 3.4.
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3.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES : MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICE (cont.)

3.7 911 Emergency Service ("all Service") (cont.)

3.7.5 Company provides the appropriate entities with the Customer's 911 Service
record based on the service address of record for Mediator Voice Service. When
the Customer dials 9-1-1, the cable Internet access device at the Customer's
premises sends a unique Internet Protocol address, which then is matched to the
Customer's service address. By using Mediacom Voice Service, the Customer
agrees that Customer will not use the service, through any means, at a location
other than the service address. Use at a location other than the service address is
not supported by the Company, is not an acceptable use and may result in
inaccurate 911 Service iMom:1ation being provided to a PSAP. Company is not
responsible for any such inaccurate information or any damages caused by the
inaccuracy of such information.

3.7.6 Customer's defense and indemnification obligations under Section 2.20 shall
apply to any Claim arising firm or in connection with tlle use of 91 l Service.

3.8 Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS)

TRS enables deaf; hard-of-hearing or speech-impaired persons who rely upon a Text
Telephone (TT) or similar device to communicate freely with others not requiring the use
of such equipment and vice versa. With this service, a Customer will be able to access
the state provider(s) to complete such calls.

3.9 Reserved for Future Use.
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES(cont.)

4.1 Mediacom Residential Voice Service Rates (cont.)

4. l .2 Non-Recurring Charges (cont.)

Maximum
Rate

Temporary Suspension - Customer Request
Transfer Fee
Restore Fee
Return Check Fee
Late Fee

up to
up to

s 33.00
$27.50
$ 27.50
$ 37.50
s  7 . 50

Other Non-Recurring Charges:

Custom Intercept Services:
(A) Direct Cut through
(B) Cut through with referral

$13 .00
$ 13.50

4.1.3 Monthly Recurring Charges

Directory Listing
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non-Published Telephone Number Service

$ 4.95
$ 7.50

Mediacom Basic Voice Mail. $ 6.95
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES(cont.)

(N)
(0)
(P)
(0)

Transfer Fee
Restore Fee
Return Check Fee
Late Fee

up to
up to

Maximum
Rate
$ 25.00
$ 25.00
s 36.50
$ 7.50

Custom Intercept Services:
(R) Direct Cut through
(S) Cut through with refen'aul

$ 13.75
$ 14.25

4.2.3 Other Monthly Recurring Charges:

Directory Listing:
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non-Published Telephone Number Service

$ 495
$ '7.50

4.2.4 Per Use Nonrecurring Charges. Charges for the following features and services will be
reflected on the customer's bill with taxes included in the per use price, not in a separate
line item.

Operator Services:

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)

Operator Station-to-Station (consumer dialed0+)
Operator Station-to-Station (operator diaded 0-)
Person-to-Person (consumer dialed0+)
Person-to-Person (operator dialed 0-)

$5.95
$ 5.95
s 8.35
$8.35

(E)
(F)
(G)

Busy Line Verify $9.15
Busy Line Verify and Interrupt S9.15
Agent Handling Fee (Live agent bill payment processing) $ 7.50
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4.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES(cont.)

Maximum
Rate

Directory Assistance (DA):
(H) Customer Dialed DA
(I) Operator Dialed DA
(J) DA Call Completion - Additional Charge

$ 2.95
$ 3.75
$ 1.75

Busy Line Verify
Busy Line Verify and Interrupt

$ 9.00
$ 15.25

4.3 Bundling with Services Other than Voice Services

Company may bundle Mediacom Voice Service with video or information services not
regulated by the Commission at a discounted rate not less in the aggregate than the rate
for Mediacom Voice Service in this Tariff; except as provided in section 4. I , Promotions.
In bundling such other services with a Voice Service, neither Company nor Mediacom
Affiliates waive into state regulation of the rates, terms, conditions or any other aspect of
such services.

4.4 Individual Case Basis

Rates for lndividuad Case Basis (ICB) arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case
basis, in response to a bona fide request, from a Customer or prospective Customer for
service that varies from tariffed arrangements. Rates quoted in response to such request
may be different than those specified for such service in this Tariff ICB rates will be
oHIered to Customers in writing and will be made available to similarly situated
Customers.

4.5 International Rates

Company will publish its international rates by country and call type on its website.
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5.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRWATE LINE SERVICE

This provisions of this Section apply only to the extent that services provided hereunder are used
by a Customer for the purpose of originating or terminating intrastate communications.
Company is a facilities based communications services provider. Enterprise/private line services
offered include wholesale Access Services and dedicated and private line communications
infrastructure to enterprise Customers for high-bandwidth, voice, video and data networks

5.1 Definitions:

Access Services
"Access Services" means intrastate communications services offered pursuant to this
tarif f

Channel or Circuit
"Channel or Circuit"means a communications path or paths between two or more points

Dedicated
"Dedicated" means a facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use
of a specific customer.

Intrastate Private Line Service
"Intrastate Private Line Service" means provides for a point-to-point communications
path between a Customer's premises or a collocated kiterconnection location and an end-
users premises for originating and terminating communications services within the state.

On-Net
"On-Net" means an originating or terminating point on Company owned facilities

Physical Change
"Physical Change" means the modification of an existing circuit at the request of a
Customer and requiring some physical change or re-termination.
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5.
INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

ENTERPRISE/PRWATE LINE SERVICE (CONT.)

5.2 Rules applicable to Private Line Services

The following Mes apply to the enterprise/private line services described in this Section.
These provisions are in alddit:ion to the rules include in Section 2 of the tariff. In case of
conflict between provisions of section 2 and this senior 5, the mies of this section
govern.

5.2.1 The Company undertakes to furnish dedicated point to point private line services
in accordance with the rems and conditions set forth in this Tariffs

5.2.2 The Company installs, operates, and maintains the communications services provided
under tllis Tariff in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this Tariff
When authorized by the Customer, Company may at its option act as the Customer's
agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, as
required in the Commission's mies and orders, to allow connection of a Customer's
location to the Company network.

5.2.3 Hours of Service: Service Period. Service is furnished twenty-four (24) hours per
day, seven (7) days per week. The minimum service period for services offered in
this Tariff is twelve (12) months. For the purpose of computing charges in this
Tariff; a month is considered to have 30 days. All services for periods longer than
one (1) year will be provided on an individual case basis. [36 months standard)

5.2.4 Service Orders. Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders
which shall contain or reference a specific description of the service ordered, the
rates to be charged, the duration of the services, and the rems and conditions 'm
this Ta1i1°£ Customers will also be required to execute any other documents as
may be reasonably requested by the Company.

5.2.5 Expiration of Service Order. At the expiration of the initial term specified in each
Service Order, or in any extension thereof; service shall automatically renew for a
twelve month term at the then current rates unless terminated by either party upon
30 days' written notice. Any termination shall not relieve the Customer of its
obligation to pay any charges incurred under the service order and this Tariff
prior to termination. The rights and obligations which by their nature extend
beyond the termination of the term of the service order shall survive such
termination.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

5. ENTERPRISE/PRWATE LINE SERVICE (CONT.)

5.2.6 Installation. The charges set forth in this Tariff contemplate installations made at
the Company's or Customer's office, plant or work area premises during the
hours of 8 AM. to 5:00PM Monday through Friday and under normal non-
hazardous working conditions.

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed
outside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such
eases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred
by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular
business hours, but at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business
hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or
night hours, additional charges may apply as specified in Section 4. l .

A. The Company shall maintain its system so as to furnish continuous service,
shall take measures to prevent interruptions and shall restore service with
minimum delay if interruptions occur. Upon reasonable notice, the channels
provided by Company shall be made available for such tests and adjustments
as may be necessary to maintain them in satisfactory condition, no
interruption credit allowance as set forth in this Tariffwill be granted for the
time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

5.2.7 Continuitv of Service. The Company will provide the Customer reasonable
notification of service-affecting activities that may occur in normal operation of
its business. Such activities may include, but are not limited to, equipment or
facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventative
maintenance.

5.2.8 Conflict between Tariff and Service Order, Except as provided for 'm Section 4.3
herein, any conflict between the Tariffand any Service Order shall be resolved in
favor of the Tariff
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5.

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRWATE LINE SERVICE (Cont.)

5.2.13 Advance Payments

Advance payment may be required by the Company from medium and large
business service Customers for the construction of facilities and furnishing of
special equipment or for temporary service for short-term use. In addition, where
special construction is involved, the advance payment may be also include an
amount equalto the estimated non- recurring charges for the special construction
and recurring charges (if any) for a period to be set between the Company and the
Customer.

5.3 Enterprise/Private Line Services

5.3.1 DS-3

DS-3 service is a digital transmission facility of 44.736 Mbps. This service
supports voice, analog data, digital data, and video. Service is available 24 hours
a day, seven days a week.

Rates per circuit: (for circuits where point of origination and termination are on-
net)

Maximum Rate

Nonrecurring Installation: $3,500
Installation Cutside of Normal Working Hours:

$62.00 (First Half Hour)
$31 .00 (Each Additional Half Hour)

Recurring - Facility
Recurring - Mileage

$5635.00/month
$177.25/mile/month
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EXHIBIT
\r RESPONSES To STAFF'S SECOND SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO

MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LLC ("MCC")
DOCKET no. T-20718A-09-0580

la Wlcc/5 I

In addition to a paper response, all information responses should also be provided in
searchablePDF, DOC or EXCEL files via email or electronic media.

For each answer, please identify by name, title, and address each person providing
information that forms the-basis for the response provided.

Please make sure each numbered item and each pan of the item is answered completely.

STF2.l For each location in which MCC currently serves local exchange telephone
customers, please provide:

1 - The name of the community, town or city,
2 - The date when services wale initiated, and
3 - The number of customers as ofMarch31, 2010.

Response The attached Exhibit STF 2.1-2.2 indicates the communities where MCC has
facilities to provide a VoIP equivalent to a lowVlong distance
telecommunications service. MCC does not ordinarily keep customer
numbers by city or town. Exhibit STF 2.1-22 provides "homes passed" for
the cities and towns where MCC provides service. Within thesecommunities
MCC has 2,071 customers within the Phoenix rate center and 118 customers
within the Whitlow rate center as of March 31, 2010. Market launch for
these services was Febmary 2007.

STF 2.2 For each location in which MCC currently serves long distance telephone
customers, please provide:

1 - The name of the community, town or city;
2 - The date when services were initiated; and
3 - The number of customers asofMarch 31, 2010.

Response MCC currently provides a VoIP equivalent to local/long distance
telecommunications to customers in Arizona. Beanse the Company's
customers purchase a bundled package of voice service, the responses to STF
2.1 and STF 2.2 are the same. Please see the response to STF 2.1 and the
attached Exhibit STF 2.1-2.2 for this information.

1
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STAFF'S SECOND SET OF DATA REQUESTS To
MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LLC

DOCKET no. T-20718A-09-0580
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STF 2 .3 F o r  e a c h  l o c a t i o n  i n  w h i c h  M C C  e m i n e n t l y  s e r v e s  . l o c a l  e x c h a n g e  t e l e p h o n e
customers ,  p lease exp la in :

l  -  Who  owns  t he  l oca l  exchange  f ac i l i t i e s ;
2  -  Who b i l l s  the  loca l  exchange  cus tomer ,  and
3  -  Whom does  the  l oca l  exchangeend-user  ca l l  f o r  cus tomer  se rv i ce?

R e s p o n s e

(1) The facilities used by MCC to provide its services consist of facilities
owned by (and leased from) Mediacom cable atiiliates; facilities owned by
Sprint Communications which are used to access the Public Switched
Telephone Network; and, in the case of long distance calls, facilities
owned by national long distance carriers who contract with MCC to
carry the long distance traffic.

(2) MCC customers are bil led by MCC Telephony relying upon the
Mediacom billing system which encompasses customers' cable, Internet
and telephony subscriptions. The customer invoice identifies MCC
Telephony of the West, LLC as the provider of telephone services.

(3) MCC customers contact MCC Telephony representatives for customer
service, which is provided as a consolidated Mediacom operation serving
the ten Mediacom telephony subsidiaries as well as the Mediacom cable
providers.

STF  2 .4 F o r  e a c h  l o c a t i o n  i n  w h i c h  M C C  c u r r e n t l y  s e r v e s  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  t e l e p h o n e
cus' tomels,  p lease expla in:

I  -  Who  owns  t he  l ong  d i s tance  f ac i l i t i es ;
2  -  Who b i l l s  the  long  d i s tance  cus tomer ;  and
3 -  Whom does  the  long  d is tance end-user  ce l l  fo r  cus tomer  serv ice?

R e s p o n s e MCC's customers in Arizona purchase bundled packages of voice service
including a VoIP equivalent to local and long distance service and
consequently the responses to both STF 2.3 and STF 2.4 are essentially the
same. Please see response to S'l'F 2.3 above.

STF 2 .5 P lease  p rov ide  a l l  o f  t he  NPA-NXXS in  wh i ch  MCC loca l  exchange  cus tomers  a re
ass igned,  fo r  example  520-478.

R e s p o n s e P l e a s e  s e e  t h e  a t t a c h e d  E x h i b i t  S T F  2 . 5 .
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STAFF'S SECOND SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO
MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LLC

DOCKET NO. T-207I8A-09-0580
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STF 2.6 Please provide the names of all Competitive Local Exchange Ca1Tiers ("CLECs")
providing the NPA-NNXs listed above, for use by MCC.

Response The NPA-NXXs in use by MCC in Arizona at this time are provided by
Sprint Communications. In addition, customers are entitled to port their
numbers to MCC. Following is a management contact at Sprint:

Penny Ellis
Pennv.Ellis@snrint.com
Office: 913-762-4244
Mobile: 913-219-5321

STF 2.7 Please provide pd copies via email of the local exchange and long distance tariffs
or equivalent in use by MCC as of March ii, 2010. The files should be emailed
to lmolT1son@a.zec.Qov.

Response:
-

MCC Telephony of the West only operates in Arizona and California.
Historically, states have recognized federal pre-emption in the area of VoIP
services and have not regulated VoIP telephone services. In California, the
Public Utilities Commission has declined to exercise jurisdiction over VoIP
providers. (him:

MCC does have a CPCN for regulated
services in California, but has not yet filed a tariff in order to provide
regulated services. Consistent with the Commission's position regarding
VoIP services, MCC is not required to tariff its VoIP services which are
provided on an unregulated basis.

//www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlvres/OUB38 IN I -3 E8S~456E-A3 FD-
534F2FA74233/0/Dovouneedalicensepd r.)

4810-8693-2998. v. l
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RATE__CENTER CITY STATE ZIP
Homes
Passed

PHOENIX APACHE JUNCTION Az 85118 1i933

PHOENIX APACHE JUNCTION Az 85119 9,so1

PHOENIX APACHE JUNCTION Az 85120 11,305

PHOENIX APACHE JUNCTION Az 85219 391

PHOENIX APACHE 1uncT|on Az 85220 272

PHOENlX GOLD CANYON Az 85118 4,886

PHOENIX GOLD CANYON Az 85218 126

PHOENIX QUEEN CREEK Az 85140 4,293

PHOENIX QUEEN CREEK Az 85142 1,578

PHOENIX QUEEN CREEK Az 85143 1,435

PHOENIX QUEENCREEK Az 85240 250

PHOENIX SAN TAN VALLEY Az 85140 81

WHITLOW APACHEJUNCTION Az 85118 417

WHITLOW GOLD CANYON Az 85118 412

WHITLOW QUEEN VALLEY Az 85118 697

| |

Exhibit STF 2.1-2.2
MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Arizona VoIP Operations: Breakout of Service Territory
(as of March 31,2010)

D001/BRAnw/4|5013.1



RESPONSES TO STAFF'S SECOND SET OF DATA REQUESTS To
MCC TELEPHONY OF TI-IE WEST, LLC ("MCC")

DOCKET no. T-20718A-09-0580

Exhibit STF-2.5



RATE__CENTER N P A N X X FROM__LINE TO__UNE IN__SVC__DTE

f

P HOE NI X -A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
PHOENIX4AZ
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
p H o E n l x 4 A z
P HO E NI X - A Z
p l 4 o E n l x - A z
p H o E n i x - A z
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
p l 4 o E n l x 4 A z
P HO E NI X - A Z
p H o E n 1 x ~ A z
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
p H o E n i x - A z
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
PHOENIX~AZ
p H o s n l x - A 2
P HOE NI X -A Z
p H o E n i x - A z
P H O E N I X - I 1
P HOE NI X -A Z
p; . l0EI ; j i j¢;Az
P H O E M X - A Z
P H O E N I X - A 2
P HO E NI X - A Z
P HO E NI X - A Z
p l - l o E n l x 4 A z
P HOE NI X -A Z
v l 4 6 e t 4 i x - A 2
p H o s n l x - A z
PHOENIX~AZ
P HOE NI X -A Z
P HOE NI X -A Z
p H b E n l x - A z
P HOE NI X -A Z
p H o E n i x - A z
PH6EKl IX¥AZ
p H o E n i x - A z

480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
623
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480
480

768 0000
773 0000
606 0000
607 0000
603 0000
774 0000
757 0000
784 0000
776 0000
777 0000
778 0000
869 0000
782 0000
614 0000
612 0000
556 0000
783 0000
509 0000
785 0000
786 0000
792 0000
598 0000
ssh 0000
558 0000
S63 0000
610 0000
704 0000
895 0000
897 0000
898 0000
731 0000
775 0000
675 0000
677 0000
68z 0000
686 0000
693 0000
567 0000
699 0000
733 0000
727 0000
705 0000
706 0000
707 0000
710 0000
713 0000
715 0000
718 0000
722 0000
726 0000
588 0000
730 0000
754 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24-.IUI'l-09
24-Jun-09
z44un-o9
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24»Jun-09
24».lun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24'.IUI'lf'09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24»Jun~09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.IUI'\~09
24.]un.-09
24-Jun-09
24,.jul1-09
24-.lun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun~09
24-1un-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun~09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun~09
24-1un~09
24-1un-09
24-Jun~09
24-Jun~09
24-.lun-09



I'll
*A

E

=

I RATE__CENTE
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHGENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHQENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENaXIAZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHoEnlxlAz
pHoEnlx4Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENlX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX;AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHDENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENiX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHGENIX-AZ
'pHc€nIx.Az
PHOENIX-AZ

R I NPAI nix I FROM__LlNE ITo_unEI |
480 59s 0000 9999
623 866 oooo 9999
480 sos 0000 9999
623 856 0000 9999
480 575 0000 9999
480 584 0000 9999
480 585 0000 9999
480 763 0000 9999
480 760 0000 9999
480 759 0000 9999
480 592 0000 9999
480 894 0000 9999
480 755 0000 9999
480 732 0000 9999
480 753 0000 9999
480 752 0000 9999
480 748 0000 9999
480 736 0000 9999
480 735 0000 9999
480 734 coco 9999
623 853 0000 9999
623 850 0000 9999
480 892 0000 9999
480 893 0000 9999
480 596 0000 9999
480 756 0000 9999
480 288 0000 9999
480 312 0000 9999
480 308 0000 9999
480 307 0000 9999
480 306 0000 9999
480 303 0000 9999
480 301 0000 9999
480 268 0000 9999
480 z93. 0000 9999
480 317 0000 9999
480 284 0000 9999
480 283 0000 9999
480 282 0000 9999
480 281 0000 9999
480 279 0000 9999
4 8 0  z s  c o c o 9999
480 44s 0000 9999
480 296 coco 9999
480 357 0000 9999
480 343 0000 9999
480 344 0000 9999
480 345 0000 9999
480 346 0000 9999
623 772" 0000 9999
623 872 0000 9999
480 348 0000 9999
480 314 0000 9999
480 854 0000 9999

N_SVC__UTE I
24-.lUn-09
24~1un-09
24~]un-09
24-.|\||̀ \-09
24»-JtM--9
24»-Jun-09
24»~.IUn-09
24-Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24~.IUn-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24.jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUN-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-.lun-09
z4-Jun-as
24-Jun-09
24-.lurl-09
24-.lun-09
24,-j1_|n..09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»1un-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24».Iun-09
24°.IU11-09
24-Jun-09
24-lun-09
24°.IUl'\'"09
24»~.IUf\-09
24*.IUI1-09
24*'~.|U|'\~09
24'.ll.lfl-09
24~JU1n-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-JUn-09
24...ll.m.09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lun~09

|



l l l l l | |

I RATE__CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PH6ENlX~AZ
pHbEnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENlX-.AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix=Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOEN1X-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PH0EN1X-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENlX4AZ
PHOENiX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHQENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-M
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix¢Az
_§HoEnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENlX~AZ
pHoEn~rx:Az
PHOENIX-AZ

8 l n p A I n > < x I F Ro m _ u n E I T o  u m E [ l n _ s v c  DT E  |
4 8 0  3 1 5  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 5 8  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 5 9  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 6 1  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 6 6  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 6 7  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 2 5  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  2 6 4  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 5 0  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 6 4
4 8 0  3 7 4  5 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 9 6
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 9 2
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 8 6
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 8 4
480 374 4976
4 8 0  2 7 2  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 6 8
4 8 0  3 8 0  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 5 6
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 5 4
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 4 6
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 4 5
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 4  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 4  4 9 7 4
4 8 0  4 1 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  2 4 8  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  2 4 7  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  2 1 9  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  2 1 8  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  2 0 9  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  4 2 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  4 2 2  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 5  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  4 1 9  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 7 7  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 9 6  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 9 4  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 9 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 9 1  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 8 5  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 8 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 3 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  4 2 1  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  4 2 9  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  6 5 9  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  6 6 1  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  6 6 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  6 6 4  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  6 6 8  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  6 7 1  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  3 4 2  0 0 0 0

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
4967
9999
4999
4994
4991
4985
4983
9999
4973
9999
4963
4955
4953
4945
4499
3999
9999
4975
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24»Jun-09
24-Jun-os
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24-JUn-09
Z4-Jun-09
24»1un-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.IUI1°09
24»Jun-09
24»JUn-09
24»~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»1un-09
24-Jun~09
24-lUrl-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24-lUn-09
24-lun-09
24»Ju n-O9
24-.lu n-09
24-Jun-09
24-.|l.ll\-09
24-Jun-09
24-1un-09
24-.lUn-09
24»Jun-09
24-lun-89
24-.lun-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun>09
24-.IUl'l'09
24~Jun-09
24~1un-09
24~1un-09
24-Jun~09
24-]\.1f\'09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-jun-09
24-JUn-09



I RATE__CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
-PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl. l0Enlx;Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEIglx.-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PROENIX-AZ
pHoEn1x-Az
PHGENIX-AZ
pHoenix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PFloEnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIXLAZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoeHlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHCENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
pl- lbEnlx-Az
pH0En1x4Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
§HbEnlx-Az
pHoEnix-Az

RlnpAIn>o<l  FROM_UNEITO unEI in__svc DTE |
480 425 0000
480 655 0000
489 437 0000
480 441 0000
480 443 0000
480 444 0000
480 445 0000
480 449 0000
480 368 0000
480 424 0000
480 641 0000
480 621 0000
480 626 0000
480 527 0000
480 629 0000
480 632 0000
480 633 0000
480 634 0000
480 657 0000
480 638 0000
480 656 0000
480 642 0000
480 643 0000
480 644 0000
480 648 0000
480 649 0000
480 654 0000
480 457 0000
480 636 0000
480 533 0000
480 451 0000
480 503 0000
480 505 0000
480 507 0000
480 513 0000
480 515 0000
480 517 0000
480 497 0000
480 523 0000
480 496 0000
480 .539 0000
480 545 0000
480 551 0000
480 552 0000
480 553 0000
480 554 0000
480 615 0000
480 518 0000
480 472 0000
480 337 0000
480 458 0000
480 459 0000
480 450 0000
480 .451 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
999g
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
~999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24~.IUl'l~09
24-.lun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-.lun-09
24-.lun-09
24-lun-09
24-]llfI°09
24»1un-09
24-.lun-09
24»-.lUn-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»1ln-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24,-jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24~.lun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24».Iun-09
24-.lun-09
24-JUn-09
24-JUn-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-lun-09
24-lun-09
24-lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24,-jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24~1un-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-.lun-09
24-Jun-09



l

E

I RATE__CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHDENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoE~ix.Az
pHbEnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENlX4AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHQENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnlx4Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnlx~Az
PHOENIX-AZ
»tHou~lx-Az
PHOENlX~AZ

RlnpAIn>o<IFRo1vLunE[To unEII
480 464 0000
480 467 0000
480 502 0000
480 471 0000
480 456 0000
480 473 0000
480 474 0000
480 477 0000
480 481 0000
480 483 0000
480 488 0000
480 491 0000
480 470 0000
602 .548 0000
602 765 0000
502 532 0000
602 533 0000
602 534 0000
602 537 0000
602 542 0000
602 543 0000
son 528 0000
602 547 0000
602 522 0000
602 553 0000
602 559 0000
602 S60 0000
602 562 0000
602 564 0000
602 567 0000

1602 569 0000
602 586 0000
602 545 0000
602 797 0000
602 805 0000
602 776 0000
602 778 0000
602 787 0000
602 788 0000
602 789 0000
602 792 0000
602 530 0000
602 79s 0000
602 590 0000
602 798 0000
602 801 0000
602 506 0000
602 508 0000
502 514 0000
602 518 0000
602 519 0000
602 521 0000
602 794 0000
602 440 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

_9999
9999

.9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

N__SVC_DTE I
24~.lun-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun~09
24»-JUn-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-JUI1-09
24»JUn-09
24-j\.ln.09
24»-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
244url-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun»09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24».lurl-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-D9
24-Jun-09
24,-jun..09
24»Jun-09
24»-.luri-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24»lun-09
24-jun.09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24410n-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-89
24-Jun-09
24»-Jurl~09
24»-.lun-09
24»Jun~09
24-.lun~09
24'JU11-09
24-Jun~09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24,.]un.QQ



l l

¢

I RATE__CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
:Si-loenlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl-loEnlx4Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIXLAZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
-pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOFNIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ .
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
FHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnlx-A2
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoenix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl.l0ENIxl.AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
p}LI0Enlx.A2
pHoEn1x4A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pnoen l x. Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pFIoEnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnII9¢~A1
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pnosn i x- Az
PHOENIX-AZ

R[npAInx><IFRom__unEITo unEI In__svc DTE |
602 426 0000
602 427 0000
602 428 0000
602 431 0000
602 433 0000
602 436 0000
602 437 0000
602 588 0000
602 439 0000
602 643 0000
602 442 0000
602 444 0000
602 44s 0000
602 447 0000
602 452 0000
son 453 0000
602 454 0000
602 455 0000
602 438 0000
602 627 0000
602 760 0000
602 593 0000
602 594 0000
602 597 0000
602 egg 0000
602 604 0000
602 sos 0000
602 606 0000
602 422 0000
502 626 0000
602 420 0000
602 629 0000
602 630 0000
602 631 0000
602 634 0000
602 635 0000
602 636 0000
602 640 0000
602 S89 0000
602 608 0000
602 943 0000
602 766 0000
602 896 0000
602 906 0000
602 912 0000
602 914 0000
602 916 0000
602 923 0000
602 887 0000
602 942 0000
602 886 0000
602 944 0000
602 952 0000
602 953 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
~999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9~99
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24»]1111-09
24».lun-09
24».lun-09
24-Jun~09
24-Jun-09
24-.l\llll"09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
z4-3un-o9
244Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~.IUn-09
24.._lun-09
24-.lun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lUn-09
24»Jun-09
24.jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~.IUn-G9
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-D9
24-.lun-09
24-1un-09
24-.lUn-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.ll_ln-09
24-.IUN'09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24».IUN-09
24-Jun-89
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»1un-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun~09



I RATE_CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PH0ENiX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl-loEnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ.
puosmx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHDENIX-AZ.
HoEr¢isc-Az

PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-.AZ
pl-loEnlx-Az
PHOENlX»AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PH6£NlX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHbenlx-Az
PHDENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnlx~.Az
pH6Enlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pH0Enlx~Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENiX-AZ
Pl-iOENIX~AZ
PH6ENiX-AZ
pl¥0Enly-Kz
PHOENIX-AZ

R | npAInxxl FRom__uneITo unEI IN_SVC__DTE |
602 954 0000 24.-jun.Q9
602 955 0000 24-JUn~09
602 956 0000 24-.lun-09
602 957 0000 24»-Jun-09
602 971 0000 24-JuN-09
602 938 0000 24-Jun-09
602 852 0000 24-Jun-09
602 808 0000 24-Jun-09
602 817 0000 24-Jun-09
602 822 0000 24-JUn-09
602 824 0000 24»Jun-09
602 825 0000 24-Jun-09
602 840 0000 24~Jun-09
602 841 0000 24-JUrl-09
602 889 0000 24-.luh-09
602 850 0000 24~Jun-09
602 978 0000 24»Jun~09
602 861 0000 24-Jun-09
602 862 000o 24-Jun-09
602 863 0000 24-JUn-09
602 864 0000 24-Jun-09
602 865 0000 24-Jun-09
602 866 0000 24-Jun-09
602 867 0000 24~Jun-09
602 870 0000 24~1un409
602 843 0000 24-Jun-09
602 728 0000 24.-lun.09
602 707 0000 24-Jun-09
602 709 0000 24».lun-09
602 712 0000 24»-.lUn-09
602 713 0000 24-Jun-09
602 716 0000 24~Jun-09
602 718 0000 24-Jun-09
602 719 0000 24-Jun-09
602 973 0000 24~Jun-09
602 7z4 0000 24-Jun-D9
602 685 0000 24-Jun-09
602 734 0000 24-Jun-09
602 735 0000 24-1un-09
602 744 0000 24»Jun-09
602 745 0000 24-Jun-09
602 747 0000 24-Jun-09
602 748 0000 24*.IU11209
602 749 0000 24-Jun4J9
602 754 0000 24-Jun-09
602 720 0000 24-.lun-09
602 664 0000 24»Jun-09
602 459 9000 24-Jun-09
602 992 0000 24-JUn-09
602 993 0000 24~Jun-09
602 995 0000 24-Jun-09
602 996 0000 24.-_lun.Q9
602 997 0000 24-Jun-09
602 648 0000 24~Jun-09

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
999g
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9799
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999



lllllll I'll |

i

f RATE__CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHQ5NIX1.AZ
~pl-l0ENlx..A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-A2
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
pndenbt -Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PH6ENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl-l0Enlx.LAz
PHOENIX-AZ
pl- l0Enlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
pHoEIwx4xz
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-M
§ g Q § n l x : m
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-.AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl4oEnlx~Az
pHoEnlx4Az
pH6Enlx-Az
l>HoEnlx~Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIXlAZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOFNlX~AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENl=X-AZ
PHOENIX4AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
FHoEi4ilx~Kz
PHOENIX-AZ

R InpAI~xxl Ftzom_.unEITo umE[ in_svc DTE |
602 650 0000
602 701 0000
602 659 0000
602 687 0000
602 665 0000
602 667 0000
602 674 0000
602 678 0000
602 681 egg()
602 682 0000
6o2 683 0000
602 977 0000
502 651 0000
602 305 0000
602 458 0000
623 748 0000
602 287 0000
602 293 0000
602 294 0000
602 296 0000
602 298 .0000
623 873 0000
602 304 0000
602 282 0000
602 306 0000
602 307 0000
602 308 0000
602 310 0000
602 313 0000
602 322 0000
602 323 0000
602 324 0000
s02 302 0000
602 273 0000
602 264 0000
602 265 0000
602 266 0000
602 267 0000
602 268 0000
602 269 0000
602 270 0000
602 286 0000
602 272 0000
602 207 0000
602 274 0000
602 275 0000
602 276 0000
602 277 0000
602 278 0000
602 279 0000
602 280 0000
602 281 0000
602 271 0000
602 243 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
99~9
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24»-.lun-09
24~.IUI'l-09
z4~1un-os
24-Jun-09
24-jun-uQ
24-.lun-09
24*.IUI'\'09
24-jun.QQ
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24*.IUI'l-09
z4-Jun-09
24».lun-09
24~1un-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun~09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun~09
24-Jun-09
24-.l\.lll\'-09
24»-Jun-09
24»Jun~09
24-.ll.ll'l'09
24-Jun-09
24»1un-09
24~Jun-09
24~Jun~09
24-1un409
24~Jun~09
24-jgN"-9
24»Jun-09
24-Jun~09
24-.l\.ll1-09
24-.|un»09
24».Iun~09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
z4-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.IUn~09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun~09
24-.lun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24..jun-.09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun~09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-.lun-09



I RATE__CENTER
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHDENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-A;
PHdEnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pH0Enlx~Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PI-IOENTX-A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHQENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
pHoEnix-Az
vnosrwz-Az
PHOENIX-AZ

| NPAI n>0(l FROM__LINE [To unEI In_svc DTE |
602 234 0000
602 235 0000
602 236 mm
502 237 neon
502 238 0000
602 239 0000
602 240 0000
602 200 0000
602 242 0000
602 231 0000
602 244 0000
602 246 0000
602 247 0000
602 248 0000
602 249 0000
602 250 0000
602 251 0000
602 252 0000
602 241 0000
602 222 0000
602 261 0000
602 208 0000
602 212 0000
602 213 0000
602 216 0000
602 217 0000
602 218 0000
602 219 0000
602 233 0000
602 221 0000
602 232 0000
602 223 0000
602 224 0000
602 225 .0000
602 226 0000
602 227 0000
602 229 0000
602 230 0000
602 205 0000
602 220 0000
602 336 0000
W2 494 0000
602 495 0000
602 498 0000
602 504 0000
602 325 0000
602 328 0000
602 331 0000
602 352. 0000
602 335 0000
602 485 0000
602 337 0000
602 338 0000
602 340 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
99~9
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24»Jun-09
24-.IUN-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lUn-09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun409
24-JUn-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-1un-09
24»-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-1UN-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.IUl'\'09
24-JUn-09
24-]Uf\-09
24»1un-09
24-Jun-09
24»-lun-09
24-lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-.lUn-09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»1un-09
24-]ul1-09
24-.ILll'\-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09



Illllll lllll ll |
l l u Illlllll null | | \lllll\l\l\ |l nu

I RATE__CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PH0ENIX.M
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHDENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHQENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl.l0ENIX,A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PI-i6ENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoenix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnlx4Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX4AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENEX-MZ
PHOENIX4AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHDENTX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ

R [ NPAI NXOXIF8om_UnsITo unEI |
602 372 0000
602 375 0000
602 395 0000
502 379 0000
602 392 0000
602 382 0000
602 383 0000
602 384 0000
602 ass 0000
602 386 0288
602 387 0000
602 388 0000
602 262 0000
602 378 0000
480 961 0000
623 458 0000
480 947 0000
480 948 0000
480 949 0000
480 951 0000
623 337 0000
623 344 0000
623 349 0000
623 359 0000
623 362 0000
623 374 0000
623 376 0000
480 945 0000
623 386 0000
623 334 0000
623 388 0000
623 393 0000
623 398 0000
623 399 0000
s23 400 0000
480 962 0000
480 963 0000
480 984 0000
623 412 0000
623 434 0000
623 435 0000
823 846 0000
623 385 0000
480 857 0000
480 984 0000
623 848 0000
623 849 0000
480 884 0000
480 921 0000
480 922 0000
480 883 0000
480 924 0000
480 926 0000

.480 927 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

N_SVC_DTE I
24-Jun-09
24-.Iun-gg
24-JUn-09
24..jun.0§
24-Jun-09
24»Jun=G9
24~Jun-09
24».¢un-09
24-lun=89
24-.lu11.Q9
24-Jun-D9
24~.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24»]un~09
24»Jun»09
24-]LlI\.09
24»-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUrl-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
244.lun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24»-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24,.jl.ln.0Q
24»Jun-09
24-Jun»09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
Z4»Jun-09
24-JUN-09
24-sun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-JUn009
24-JUN-09
24-ju n-09



_SVC_DTE I
24~Jun~09
24-Jun-09
24»-.lun-09
24-Jun-99
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
244Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24-1un-09
24-Jun-09
24~Jun-09
24-.IUII\-09
24~Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»'.IUI'1°09
24-Jun-09
24».lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-lUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-1un-09
24».lun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24f.IU n-09
24-jUn.09
24-.IUl'l-09
24-.IUh-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24~Iun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24»-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-o9
24-lun-09
24-.lun-09
24~.lUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»1un-09

| RATE CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX~AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHdEnlx-Az
pH8Enlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pl.l0ENIX,Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHbenlx-Az
pHoEnix-Az
put>Enlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHoEnix-Az.
PHOENIX-A2
PHOENIX-AZ
pH6Enlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENi>Z4AZ
pauem x- Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnl>t-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PH0ENiX4AZ ..
p n é s w l m z
pHoEnix-Az

R l n p A [ n x x [ F R o m _ u n E I T o  u n E I I n
480  929  0000
480 874 0000
480 946 0000
480 858 0000
4 8 0  9 6 5  0 0 0 0
623 214 0000
623 245 0000
4 8 0  9 4 0  0 0 0 0
480 941 0000
623 247 0000
623 282 0000
623 293 0000
623 298 0000
623 308 0000
623 322 0000
623 327 0000
623 328 0000
480 860 0000
4 8 0  8 0 5  0 0 0 0
623  444  0000
480 832 0000
480 831 0000
480 830 0000
480  829  0000
4 8 0  8 2 7  0 0 0 0
480  824  0000
480 821 0000
480 820 0000
480 816 0000
480 814 0000
480  818  0000
480 834 0000
480 807 0000
480 835 0000
480 804 0000
4 8 0  8 0 2  0 0 0 0
480  794  0000
480 998 0000
480  994  0000
480  991  0000
480 990 0000
480  988  0000
4 8 0  9 8 7  0 0 0 0
480  986  0000
480 985 0000
4 8 0  9 8 3  0 0 0 0
4 8 0  8 1 2  0 0 0 0
623  487  0000
480  966  0000
480 967 0000
480 968 0000
480  969  0000
623 4s9 0000
623  463  0000

9999
9999
9999*
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999



111!11111 | | | l

I RATE_CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
puosmx-Az
pFi6Enlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
§l.l0EN1x.AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl.l0ENIx;A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIXLAZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pHbEnlx-Az
pl-l0ENIX,Az
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHosnlx4Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
.PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pl.fQEnlx..A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PFiOENiX5AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-.AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
p1:l0gNfX;A2
PHOENIX-AZ

R[npAIn>o¢l FROM_UNEITO unEI In.__svc DTE |
602 343 0000
602 344 0000
602 346 0000
602 347 0000
602 263 0000
602 333 0000
602 468 0000
602 285 0000
602 459 9909
602 459 9911
602 459 9921
602 459 9994
602 459 9996
602 459 9997
602 462 0000
602 493 0000
602 467 0000
602 490 0000
602 470 0000
602 472 0000
602 476 0000
602 477 0000
602 479 0000
602 482 0000
602 484 0000
602 353 0000
602 466 0000
602 417 0000
602 401 0000
602 404 0000
602 406 0000
602 407 0000
602 408 0000
602 409 0000
602 414 0000
602 351 0000
602 416 0000
602 389 0000
602 253 0000
602 254 0000
602 255 0000
602 256 0000
602 257 0000
602 258 0000
602 259 0000
602 459 0000
602 415 0000
doz 381 0000
602 355 0000
602 358 0000
602 354 0000
602 365 0000
602 366 0000
602 371 0000

9999
gggg
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9909
9911
9921
9995
9996
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
8999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24-Ju n-O9 .
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-G9
24»-Jun-09
24»4Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.IUn~09
24».lun-09
24»lun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»]Un-09
24~Jur1-09
24-.IUI\~'09
24-Jun-09
24»1Url-09
24-_lUN-09
24-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24-.IU1'\-09
24-Jun-09
24»]Un-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24°.IUI1~09
24».lun-09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24»-.lun4J9
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-.lun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24-.1\111-09
24-Jun-09
24.-jun..Q9
24»-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24».Iun-09
24».lun-09
24-JUn-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24,.jun-09
24-Jun-09



| RATE_CENTE
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHhENlX-AZ .
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
pHoEnix-Az
PFIOENIX-AZ

pwfx-A2 .
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHosnlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
p};l0ENIX,AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHDENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pH6snlx-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-A2
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHUENIX-AZ
pHoEnix-Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIY-AZ
PHDENIX-AZ
pHoEnlx4Az
PHOENIX-AZ
PHOENIX-AZ
pHoenix-Az
PHCENIX-AZ
pHoenl>t4Az
Pl-loEnix¥Az
PHOENIX-AZ

R[npAIn>o<[FRom_unEITo unEI In_svc OTE |
623 465 0000
480 970 0000
480 981 0000
623 466 0000
623 476 0000
623 478 0000
480 833 0000
623 486 0000
480 917 0000
623 492 0000
623 sos 0000
623 512 0000
480 ass 0000
480 854 0000
480 850 0000
480 844 0000
480 840 0000
480 839 0000
480 838 0000
480 837 0000
480 836 0000
480 982 0000
480 887 0000
623 972 0000
623 974 0000
623 975 0000
623 977 0000
623 979 0000
480 891 0000
480 890 0000
623 551 0000
480 888 0000
623 935 0000
480 886 0000
623 S16 0000
623 518 0000
623 535 0000
623 536 0000
623 544 0000
623 546 0000
480 889 0000
623 907 0000
623 875 0000
623 87s 0000
623 877 0000
623 878 0000
623 879 0000
623 882 0000
623 886 0000
623 937 0000
623 889 0000
623 847 0000
623 915 0000
623 925 0000

9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
,9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
9999

24-JUn-09
24-JUn-09
24»JUrl-09
24'.IUI1-09
24-Jun-09
24-lUn-09
24-.lUn-09
24-Jun~09
24~Jun-09
24-]Ul'I°09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun~09
24»Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.lun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-.IUI'\-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24-Jun-09
24»Jun-09
24»1un-09
24-Jun-09
24.jun~-QQ
24-JUn-09
24~Jun-09
24-.lun~09

24»-Jun-09
24-JUn-09
24-.IU¥\'-09
24»Jun-09
24»Jun-89
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1.  INTRODUCTION

On December 24, 2009, MCC Telephony of the West, LLC ("MCC" or "Applicant" or
"Company") tiled an Application for a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity ("CC&N") to
provide resold and facilities-based long distance and resold and facilities-based local exchange
telecommunications services within the State of Arizona. The Applicant also petitioned the
Arizona Corporation Commission ("Commission") for a determination that its proposed services
should be classified as competitive. Included in the application, the Applicant submitted a
proposed tariff for the services it is requesting the authority to provide.

On May 19, 2010, the Applicant ilea an amended application indicating it was seeking a
CC&N to provide resold and facilities-based long distance, resold and facilities-based local
exchange and private line telecommunications services within the State of Arizona. The
Applicant also provided to Staff revised tariff pages containing revisions and corrections made at
the request of Staff.

Staff' s review of this Application addresses the overall fitness of the Applicant to receive
a CC&N. Staff" s analysis also considers whether the Applicant's services should be classified as
competitive and if the Applicant's initial rates are just and reasonable.

2. TECHNICAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUESTED SERVICES

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC is a member-managed, foreign limited liability
company organized under the laws of the jurisdiction of Delaware. It is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the MCC Telephony, LLC, and a Delaware limited liability company, which in tum
is a wholly owned subsidiary of Mediacom Communications Corporation ("Mediacom"), a
publicly held Delaware corporation. Corporate headquarters is based out of Middleton, New
York.

Mediacom is a communications parent company that provides voice, cable and
broadband services through its operating subsidiaries to residential and business customers in the
Ajo, Apache Junction and Nogales areas. Mediacom utilizes Voice over Internet Protocol
("VoIP") technology to provide voice services in conjunction with Sprint Communications
Company L.P. ("Sprint"), which is the back-office service provider. Sprint currently provides
access to the Public Switched Telephone Network ("PSTN") and telephone numbers. Sprint was
granted CC&Ns to provide IntraLATA toll services in Decision No. 59584 and local exchange
services in Decision No. 60236. As Mediacom's contract with Sprint to perform these duties
will soon expire, MCC will take over Sprint's duties. Mediacom has been providing voice
services for more than three (3) years in its cable service territory.

The Applicant intends to provide resold and facilities-based long distance and resold and
facilities-based local exchange services to residential and business customers and high capacity]

1 The Applicant proposes to offer DS3 service and higher. DS3 is equivalent to 672 voice-grade lines and has a data
rate of 44.736 Megabits/second.
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private line services to large business customers, government entities and telecommunications
carriers in Arizona. In response to Staff Data Request STF 1.5, the Applicant indicated that has
no employees located in Arizona but Mediacom has personnel in Arizona whose services are
available to the Applicant for any and all activities necessary to ensure proper provisioning and
continual support of voice services. The Applicant shares centralized call center resources with
other Mediacom telecommunications operating subsidiaries. There are four (4) call centers
which address only customer telephone service issues and sixteen (16) call centers dedicated
solely to customer billing issues. The call centers are located throughout the country and
overseas and with their combined operating hours are able to provide customer service to end
users twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week.

In its application, MCC indicated that it is currently providing services in California that
are similar to those it proposes to provide in Arizona. In response to Staff Data Request STF 1.2,
the Applicant provided a list of its affiliates which provide similar services in seventeen (17)
other states and a pending application for an affiliate in one (1) State (see Attachment l for list of
affiliates and states). In its application, MCC indicated dirt its five key employees possess a
combination of over 40 years experience in the telecommunications industry.

Based on the above information Staff believes MCC possesses the technical capabilities
to provide the services it is requesting the authority to provide in Arizona.

3. FINANCIAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUESTED SERVICES

The Applicant provided updated audited financial statements of  Mediacom
Communications Corporation and subsidiaries, including MCC Telephony of the West, LLC for
the twelve months ending December 31, 2007, and twelve months ending December 31, 2008.
The audited consolidated financial statements ending December 31, 2007, list total assets of
$3,615,210,000, negative equity of $253,089,000, and a net loss of $95,129,000 The audited
consolidated financial statements ending December 31, 2008, list total assets of $3,718,989,000,
negative equity of $346,644,000, and a net loss of $77,494,000. Summary audited financial
statements were included in the application, as Attachment D.

In proposed Tariff No.1, Original Page 22, Section 2.12, the tariff states that MCC does
not require customer deposits. Staff asked MCC in Staff Data Request STF 1.14 if it required
advance payments from any of its customers. MCC responded that it may collect advance
payments for its large business (enterprise) customers in cases where special construction is
required to provide the requested service. In addition, at Original Page No. 61, Section 5.2.13,
MCC may require a capital contribution towards construction costs for extension of Company
facilities in order to provide service to medium and large businesses. While MCC does not
collect deposits from its residential and small business customers, a prospective customer unable
to demonstrate credit worthiness may be requested to provide a one-time advance payment of
$100, which will be applied to the first invoice and subsequent invoices insofar as necessary until
fully applied. The Applicant does not offer prepaid calling card services. The Commission's
current practice regarding the performance bond or irrevocable sight draft Letter of Credit



MCC Telephony of the West, LE
Docket No. T-20718A-09-0580
Page 3

("ISDLC") requirements is $10,000 for resold long distance (for those long distance service
resellers who collect deposits, advances or prepayments), $25,000 for resold local exchange,
$100,000 for facilities-based long distance, and $100,000 for facilities-based local exchange
services. Since the Applicant is requesting a CC8LN for more than one land of service, the
amount of a performance bond or ISDLC for multiple services is an aggregate of the minimum
bond or ISDLC amount for each type of telecommunications service requested by the Applicant.
The amount of performance bond or ISDLC coverage needed for each service is as follows:
$100,000 for facilities-based long distance service, $25,000 for resold local exchange service,
and $100,000 for facilities-based local exchange service. Based on the services the Applicant is
requesting authority to provide, the minimum recommended performance bond or ISDLC should
be $225,000. The performance bond or ISDLC coverage needs to increase in increments equal
to 50 percent of the total minimum performance bond or ISDLC amount when the total amount
of the advances is within 10 percent of the total minimum performance bond or ISDLC amount.
Thus, bond or ISDLC amount should be increased in increments of $112,500 when the total
amount of advances is within $25,500 of the bond or ISDLC amount.

Staff recommends that the Applicant procure either a performance bond or an ISDLC
equal to $225,000. If the Applicant desires to discontinue service, it must tile an Application
with the Commission pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-l107. Additionally, the Applicant must notify
each of its customers and the Commission 60 days prior to filing an Application to discontinue
service. Failure to meet this requirement should result in forfeiture of the Applicant's
performance bond or ISDLC.

Staff recommends that proof of the above-mentioned performance bond or ISDLC be
docketed within 90 days of the effective date of a Decision in this matter or 10 days before the
first customer is served, whichever comes earlier. The original performance bond or ISDLC
should be filed with the Commission's Business Office and 13 copies of the performance bond
or ISDLC be filed with Docket Control, as a compliance item in this docket. The Commission
may draw on the performance bond or ISDLC on behalf of and for the sole benefit of the
Company's customers, if the Commission finds, in its discretion, that the Company is in default
of its obligations arising from its Certificate. The Commission may use the bond or ISDLC
funds, as appropriate, to protect the Company's customers and the public interest and take any
and all actions the Commission deems necessary, in its discretion, including, but not limited to,
returning prepayments or deposits collected from the Company's customers.

4. ESTABLISHING RATES AND CHARGES

The Applicant would initially be providing service in areas where an incumbent local
exchange carrier ("ILEC"), along wide various competitive local exchange carriers ("CLECs")
and interexchange carriers ("laCs") are providing telephone service. Therefore, the Applicant
would have to compete with those providers in order to obtain subscribers to its services. The
Applicant would be a new entrant and would face competition from both an incumbent provider
and other competitive providers in offering service to its potential customers. Therefore, the
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Applicant would generally not be able to exert market power. Thus, the competitive process
should result in rates that are just and reasonable.

The rates proposed by this filing are for competitive services. In general, rates for
competitive services are not set according to rate of return regulation. Staff obtained information
from the Applicant indicating that its fair value rate base is zero. Accordingly, the Applicant's
fair value rate base is too small to be useful in a fair value analysis. The Applicant has submitted
proposed tariff pages reflecting the actual rates that it proposes to charge its residential and small
business customers for long distance, local exchange and private line services. The Applicant
also provided rate comparison information for other competitive local exchange carriers in the
State of Arizona. In addition, MCC proposes to provide high capacity private line services to
sophisticated government and large business customers and telecommunications coniers that
typically negotiate contract rates through a competitive process with the ultimate rates provided
on an individual case basis ("laB") by MCC. These carriers and companies have ample
resources and bargaining power to protect their business interests while negotiating for the best
market prices for services. Business customers who do not need individualized offerings and do
not require an ICB contract to meet their needs will be able to purchase services at the rates
contained in MCC's proposed tariff.

Staff has reviewed the proposed rates and concluded that they are comparable to the rates
charged by competitive local carriers and local incumbent coniers operating in the State of
Arizona, W`hile both an initial rate (the actual rate to be charged) and a maximum rate may be
listed for each competitive service offered, the rate charged for a service may not be less than the
Applicant's total service long-run incremental cost of providing the service pursuant to A.A.C.
R14-2-l109. Therefore, while Staff considered the fair value rate base information submitted by
the Applicant, the fair value rate base information provided should not be given substantial
weight in this analysis.

5. LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER SPECIFIC ISSUES

Issues related to the provision of Local Exchange service are discussed below.

5.1 Number Portability

The Commission has adopted rules to address number portability in a competitive
telecommunications services market. Local exchange competition may not be vigorous if
customers, especially business customers, must change their telephone numbers to take
advantage of a competitive local exchange carrier's service offerings. Consistent with federal
laws, federal rules and A.A.C. R14-2-l308(A), the Applicant shall make number portability
available to facilitate the ability of a customer to switch between authorized local carriers within
a given wire center without changing their telephone number and without impairment to quality,
functionality, reliability or convenience of use.
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5.2 Provision of Basic Telephone Service and Universal Service

The Commission has adopted rules to address universal telephone service in Arizona.
A.A.C. Rl4~2-l204(A) indicates that all telecommunications service providers that interconnect
into the public switched network shall provide funding for the Arizona Universal Service Fund
("AUSF"). The Applicant will make the necessary monthly payments required by A.A.C. R14-
2-l204(B).

5.3 Quality of Service

Staff believes that the Applicant should be ordered to abide by the quality of service
standards that were approved by the Commission for Qwest (f/k/a USWC) in Docket No. T-
01051B-93-0183 (Decision No. 59421). Because the penalties developed in that docket were
initiated because Qwest's level of service was not satisfactory and the Applicant does not have a
similar history of service quality problems, Staff does not recommend that those penalties apply
to the Applicant. In the competitive market that the Applicant wishes to enter, the Applicant
generally will have no market power and will be forced to provide a satisfactory level of service
or risk losing its customers. Therefore, Staff believes that it is unnecessary to subject the
Applicant to those penalties at this time.

5.4 Access to Alternative Local Exchange Service Providers

Staff expects that there will be new entrant providers of local exchange service who will
install the plant necessary to provide telephone service to, for example, a residential subdivision
or an industrial park much like existing local exchange companies do today. There may be areas
where the Applicant installs the only local exchange service facilities. In the interest of
providing competitive alternatives to the Applicant's local exchange service customers, Staff
recommends that the Applicant be prohibited from barring access to alternative local exchange
service providers who wish to serve such areas. This way, an alternative local exchange service
provider may serve a customer if the customer so desires. Access to other providers should be
provided pursuant to the provisions of the 1996 Telecommunications Act, the rules promulgated
there under and Commission rules on interconnection and unbundling.

5.5 91] Service

The Commission has adopted rules to address 911 and E911 services in a competitive
telecommunications services market. The Applicant has certified that in accordance with A.A.C.
R14---1201(6)(d) and Federal Communications Commission 47 CFR Sections 64.3001 and
643002, it will provide all customers with 911 and E911 service, where available, or will
coordinate with 1LECs and emergency service providers to provide 911 and E911 service.
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5.6 Custom Local Area Signaling Services

1 Consistent with past Commission decisions, the Applicant may offer Caller ID provided
that per call and line blocldng, with the capability to toggle between blocldng and unblocking the
transmission of the telephone number, are provided as options to which customers could
subscribe with no charge. Also, Last Call Return service that will not return calls to telephone
numbers that have the privacy indicator activated, indicating that the number has been blocked,
must be offered.

6. REVIEW OF COMPLAINT INFORMATION

The Applicant indicated in its response to Staff Data Request STF 1.8 that it has not had
an Application for service denied nor authority to provide service revoked in any state. Staff did
not find any instances of denied applications or revocation of authority to provide service. The
Applicant indicated that none of its officers, directors or partners have been or are currently
involved any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or federal
regulatory commission, administrative agency or law enforcement agency. Staff has found no
instances of any formal or informal complaint proceedings involving the Applicant or any of its
officers, directors or managers. The Applicant also indicated that none of its officers, directors
or partners have been in or are currently involved in any civil or criminal investigations, or had
judgments levied by any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal
acts in the past ten (10) years. Staff  has found no instances of any civil or criminal
investigations, judgments levied by any administrative or regulatory agency, or criminal
convictions within the last ten (10) years involving the Applicant or any of its officers, directors
or managers.

The Applicant is currently providing similar services in one state, California. Staff
contacted the California Public Utilities Commission ("CPUC") and five (5) state commissions
in the jurisdictions where the Applicant's affiliates are currently authorized to provide service to
verify certification to provide service and to inquire about complaints since January l, 2009.
The CPUC indicated the Applicant is authorized to provide service and there were no complaints
about MCC. Georgia indicated the Applicant's affiliate is authorized to provide service and it
had received eight (8) complaints in the past l2-month period and all were resolved. Of these,
four (4) complaints required repair crews to correct issues of dropped calls, poor and intermittent
service and a technician not keeping an appointment. Iowa indicated the Applicant's affiliate is
authorized to provide service and there had been two (2) written complaints that were resolved.
Florida, Missouri and Wisconsin advised that the Applicant's affiliates are authorized to provide
service in their jurisdiction and that no complaints had been received about them. The
Corporations Division has indicated that MCC is in good standing. The Consumer Services
Division reports one (1) service related complaint which has been resolved and closed. A search
of the Federal Communications Commission's ("FCC") website found one (l) formal complaint
proceeding for slamming which involved the Applicant's affiliates and the FCC ultimately

2 . . . . . .
Florida, Georgla, Iowa, M1ssouI1 and Wlsconsm.
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denied the complaint. MCC advised Staff of an informal complaint filed with the FCC and it
was resolved.

7. COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS

The Applicant has petitioned the Commission for a determination that the services it is
seeking to provide should be classified as competitive.

7. I Competitive Services Analysis for Local Exchange Services

7.1.1 A description of the general economic conditions that exist which make the
relevant market for the service one that is competitive.

The local exchange maker that the Applicant seeks to enter is one in which a
number of new CLECs have been authorized to provide local exchange service.
Nevertheless, ILECs hold a virtual monopoly in the local exchange service
market. At locations where ILECs provide local exchange service, the Applicant
will be entering the market as an alternative provider of local exchange service
and, as such, the Applicant will have to compete with those companies in order to
obtain customers. In areas where ILECs do not serve customers, the Applicant
may have to convince developers to allow it to provide service to their
developments.

7.1.2 The number of alternative providers of the service.

Qwest and various independent LECs are the primary providers of local exchange
service in the State. Several CLECs and local exchange resellers are also
providing local exchange service.

7.1.3 The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service.

Since Qwest and the independent LECs are the primary providers of local
exchange service in the State, they have a large share of the market. Since the
CLECs and local exchange resellers have only recently been authorized to offer
service, they have limited market share.

7.1.4 The names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are
also affiliates of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A.C. R14-
2-801.

None.
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7.1.5 The ability of alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or
substitute services readily available at competitive rates, terms and
conditions.

ILECs have the ability to offer the same services that the Applicant has requested
in their respective service territories. Similarly many of the CLECs and local
exchange resellers also offer substantially similar services.

7.1.6 Other indicators of market power, which may include growth and shifts in
market share, ease of entry and exit, and any affiliation between and among
alternative providers of the service(s).

The local exchange service market is :

a. One in which ILECs own networks that reach nearly every residence and
business in their service ten'itories and which provide them with a virtual
monopoly over local exchange service. New entrants are also beginning
to enter this market.

b. One in which new entrants will be dependent upon ILECs:

1.
2.

3.

To terminate tragic to customers.
To provide essential local exchange service elements until the
entrant's own network has been built.
For interconnection.

c. One in which ILECs have had an existing relationship with their
customers that the new entrants will have to overcome if they want to
compete in the market and one in which new entrants do not have a long
history with any customers.

d. One in which most customers have few, if any choices since there is
generally only one provider of local exchange service in each service
territory.

e. One in which the Applicant will not have the capability to adversely affect
prices or restrict output to the detriment of telephone service subscribers.

7.2 Competitive Services Analysis for Interexchange Services

7.2.1 A DESCRIPTION OF THE GENERAL ECONOMIC CONDITIONS THAT
EXIST W HICH MAKES THE RELEVANT MARKET FOR THE
SERVICE ONE THAT Is COMPETITIVE.
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The interexchange market that the Applicant seeks to enter is one in which
numerous facilities-based and resold interexchange can'iers have been authorized
to provide service throughout the State. The Applicant will be a new entrant in
this market and, as such, will have to compete with those companies in order to
obtain customers .

7.2.2 THE NUMBER OF ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS OF THE SERVICE.

There are a large number of facilities-based and resold interexchange carriers
providing both interLATA and intraLATA interexchange service throughout the
State. In addition, various ILECs provide intraLATA interexchange service in
many areas of the State.

7.2.3 THE ESTIMATED MARKET SHARE HELD BY EACH ALTERNATIVE
PROVIDER OF THE SERVICE.

The large facilities-based interexchange carriers (AT&T, Sprint, MCI WorldCom,
etc.) hold a majority of the interLATA interexchange market, and the ILECs
provide a large portion of the intraLATA interexchange market. Numerous other
interexchange carriers have a smaller part of the market and one in which new
entrants do not have a long history with any customers.

7.2.4 THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ANY ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS
OF THE SERVICE THAT ARE ALSO AFFILIATES OF THE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPLICANT, AS DEFINED IN A.A.C. R14-2-
801.

None.

7.2.5 THE ABILITY OF ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS TO MAKE
FUNCTIONALLY EQUIVALENT OR SUBSTITUTE SERVICES
READILY AVAILABLE AT COMPETITIVE RATES, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS.

Both facilities-based and resold interexchange carriers have the ability to offer the
same services that the Applicant has requested in their respective service
territories. Similarly many of the ILECs offer similar intraLATA toll services.

7.2.6 OTHER INDICATORS OF MARKET POWER, WHICH MAY INCLUDE
GROWTH AND SHIFTS IN MARKET SHARE, EASE OF ENTRY AND
EXIT, AND ANY AFFILIATION BETWEEN AND AMQNG
ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS OF THE SERVICE(S).

The interexchange service market is:
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a.

b.

c.

One with numerous competitors and limited barriers to entry.
One in which established interexchange can'iers have had an existing
relationship with their customers that the new entrants will have to
overcome if they want to compete in the market.
One in which the Applicant will not have the capability to adversely affect
prices or restrict output to the detriment of telephone service subscribers.

7.3 Competitive Services Analysis For Private Line Services

7.3.1 PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

Private line service is a direct circuit or channel specifically dedicated to the use
of an end user organization for the purpose of directly connecting two or more
sites in a multi-site enterprise. Private line service provides a means by which
customers may transmit and receive messages and data among various customer
locations over facilities operated and provided by the Applicant.

7.3.2 DESCRIPTION OF REQUESTED SERVICES

MCC proposes to provide private line service. Private line service is a direct
circuit or channel specifically dedicated to the use of an end user organization for
the purpose of directly connecting two or more sites in a multi-site enterprise.

7.3.3 A DESCRIPTION OF THE GENERAL ECONOMIC CONDITIONS THAT
EXIST THAT MAKE THE RELEVANT MARKET FOR THE SERVICE
ONE THAT IS COMPETITIVE.

Interexchange carriers ("laCs") hold a substantial share of the private line service
market. Also, lLECs and a number of CLECs have been authorized to provide
private line service. The Applicant will be entering the market as an alternative
provider of private line service and, as such, the Applicant will have to compete
with several existing companies in order to obtain customers.

7.3.4 THE NUMBER OF ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS OF THE SERVICE.

laCs are providers of private line service in the State of Arizona. ILECs and a
number of CLECs also provide private line service.

7.3.5 THE ESTIMATED MARKET SHARE HELD BY EACH ALTERNATIVE
PROVIDER OF THE SERVICE.

laCs and ILECs hold a substantial share of the private line market. CLECs likely
have a smaller share of the private line market.
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7.3.6 THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ANY ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS
OF  THE SERVICE THAT ARE ALSO AFFILIATES OF THE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPLICANT, AS DEFINED IN A.A.C. R14-2-
801.

None.

7.3.7 THE ABILITY OF ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS TO MAKE
FUNCTIONALLY EQUIVALENT OR SUBSTITUTE SERVICES
READILY AVAILABLE AT COMPETITIVE RATES, TERMS, AND
CONDITIONS.

laCs and ILECs have the ability to offer the same services that the Applicant has
requested in its respective service territories. Similarly, many of the CLECs offer
substantially similar services.

8.  RECOMMENDATIONS

The following sections contain Staff recommendations on the Application for a CC&N
and the Applicant's petition for a Commission determination that its proposed services should be
classified as competitive.

8.1 Recommendations on the Applieationfor a CC&N

Staff recommends that Applicant's Application for a CC&N to provide intrastate
telecommunications services, as listed in this Report, be granted. In addition, Staff further
recommends:

1. That the Applicant complies with all Commission Rules, Orders and other
requirements relevant to the provision of intrastate telecommunications services ,

2. That the Applicant complies with federal laws, federal rules and A.A.C. Rl4-2-
1308(A), to make number portability available,

3. That the Applicant abides by the quality of service standards that were approved
by the Commission for Qwest in Docket No. T-01051B-93-0183,

4. That the Applicant be prohibited from barring access to alternative local exchange
service providers who wish to serve areas where the Applicant is the only
provider of local exchange service facilities,

5. That the Applicant provide all customers with 911 and E911 service, where
available, or will coordinate with ILECs and emergency service providers to
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provide 911 and E911 service in accordance with A.A.C. R14-2-1201(6)(d) and
Federal Communications Commission 47 CFR Sections 64.3001 and 643002,

6. That the Applicant be required to notify the Commission immediately upon
changes to the Applicant's name, address or telephone number,

7. That the Applicant cooperates with Commission investigations including, but not
limited to customer complaints,

8. The rates proposed by this filing are for competitive services. In general, rates for
competitive services are not set according to rate of return regulation. Staff
obtained information from the Applicant and has determined that its fair value
rate base is zero. Staff has reviewed the rates to be charged by the Applicant and
believes they are just and reasonable as they are comparable to other competitive
local carriers, local incumbent carriers and major long distance companies
offering service in Arizona and comparable to the rates the Applicant charges in
other jurisdictions. The rate to be ultimately charged by the Applicant will be
heavily influenced bathe market. Therefore, while Staff considered the fair value
rate base information submitted by the Applicant, the fair value information
provided was not given substantial weight in this analysis,

9. In the event the Applicant requests to discontinue and/or abandon its service area,
it must provide notice to both the Commission and its customers. Such notice(s)
shall be in accordance with A.A.C. R14-2-l107,

10. That the Applicant offer Caller ID with the capability to toggle between blocking
and unblocking the transmission of the telephone number at no charge;

11. That the Applicant offer Last Call Return service that will not return calls to
telephone numbers that have the privacy indicator activated,

12. Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Applicant to discount its
rates and service charges to the marginal cost of providing the services.

Staff further recommends that the Applicant be ordered to comply with the following. If
it does not do so, the Applicant's CC&N shall be null and void after due process.

1. The Applicant shall docket conforming tariff pages for each service within its
CC&N within 365 days from the date of an Order in this matter or 30 days prior
to providing service, whichever comes Hist. The tariffs submitted shall coincide
with the Application.

2. The Applicant shall:
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a. Procure either a performance bond or an ISDLC equal to $225,000. The
minimum bond or ISDLC of $225,000 should be increased if at any time it
would be insufficient to cover advances, deposits, and/or prepayments
collected for Applicant's customers. The bond or ISDLC should be
increased in increments of $112,500. This increase should occur when the
total amount of advances, deposits, and/or prepayments is within $22,500
of the bond or ISDLC amount.

b. Docket proof of  the original performance bond or ISDLC with the
Commission's Business Office and 13 copies of the performance bond or
ISDLC with Docket Control, as a compliance item in this docket, within
90 days of the effective date of a Decision in this matter or 10 days before
the first customer is served, whichever comes earlier. The performance
bond or ISDLC must  remain in  ef fect  unt i l  f urther order of  the
Commission. The Commission may draw on the performance bond or
ISDLC on behalf of and for the sole benefit of the Company's customers,
if the Commission finds, in its discretion, that the Company is in default of
its obligations arising from its Certificate. The Commission may use the
performance bond or ISDLC funds, as appropriate, to protect the
Company's customers and the public interest and take any and all actions
the Commission deems necessary, in its discretion, including, but not
l imited to returning prepayments or deposits collected f rom the
Company's customers.

c. As a compliance filing, the Company shall notify the Commission that is
has started providing service in Arizona within 30 days of the f irst
customer being served.

d. If at some time in the future the Applicant does not collect advances,
deposits and/or prepayments from its customers, Staff recommends that
the Applicant be allowed to tile a request for cancellation of its established
performance bond or ISDLC regarding its resold and facilities-based long
distance, resold and facilities-base local exchange and private line
telecommunications services. Staff recommends the Commission require
that such a request reference the Decision in this docket and explain the
Applicant's plans for canceling those portions of the performance bond or
ISDLC.

3. Abide by the Commission adopted rules that address Universal Service in
Arizona. A.A.C. R14-2-l204(A) indicates that all telecommunications service
providers that interconnect into the public switched network shall provide funding
for the Arizona Universal Service Fund ("AUSF"). The Applicant will make the
necessary monthly payments required by A.A.C. R14-2-l204(B).
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8.2 Recommendation on the Applicant's Petition to Have Its Proposed Services Classy'ied As
Competitive

Staff believes that the Applicant's proposed services should be classified as competitive.
There are alternatives to the Applicant's services. The Applicant will have to convince
customers to purchase its services, and the Applicant has no ability to adversely affect the local
exchange or interexchange service markets. Therefore, the Applicant currently has no market
power in the local exchange, interexchange service or switched access markets where alternative
providers of telecommunications services exist. Staff therefore recommends that the Applicant's
proposed services be classified as competitive.
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